
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

MAY 20, 2013 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of April 15, 2013 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
a. Ken Palka, PHP CPA's Township Annual Audit for FY 2012 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Rep0I1s: Building Depal1ment, Fire Depal1ment, Hospital 

False Alarm Report, Fire Marshall, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission 
Minutes, Sheriffs Report 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Letter from Mr. Jerry VOl'va 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance No. 186, Traffic and Vehicle Code, Second Reading and 
Adoption (See April 15, 2013 Minutes, No Changes) 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Woodlands at Geddes Glen Development Agreement 
b. Hyundai Electrical Substation Development Agreement III 
c. Resolution 2013-15, Fire Department's Purchase of 4 wheel A TV 
d. Resolution 2013-16, Fire Department's Purchase of Overhead Garage 

Doors for Fire Station No.2 
e. Superior Township Road Improvement Projects for 2013 
f. Policy on Purchasing Fuel and Using Township Fuel Depots 
g. Policy on Implementing Water/Sewer Rate Increases 
h. Award Bid for Sidewalk Repair 
I. Letter of Understanding, Superior Township and Fire Fighters Union Local 

3297, MERS HCSP 
j. Letter of Understanding, Superior Township and Fire Fighters Union Local 

3297, Health Care Insurance Plan 
k. Additions and Corrections to the Personnel Manual for Non-Union 

Employees 
I. Ann Arbor and Ypsilanti Chamber Dues for 2013-2014 

Page 10[2 



m. Budget Amendments 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12, PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13, ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Emai1:davidphillips@superior-twp,org 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

TIle regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisol' William McFarlane at 7:30 p.m. 011 April 15, 2013, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor McFarlane led the assembly ill the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were William McFal'lane, David Phillips, Nancy Cnviston, Lisa Lewis and 
Alex Williams. Treasurer Brenda McKillney and Tmstee Rodrick Greeu were absent 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to adopt the agenda with addition of Transient 
and Amnsement Enterprises Activity Permit Application for the Dixboro Farmers' Market 2013 
as item (Ll and Approval of Road Improvement Projects 2013 as item (j.) under New Business. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 18,2013 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams to approve the minntes of the regular Board 
meeting of March 18,2013, as presented. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. ANNUAL MEETING WITH TIm WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

Washtenaw County Road Commission staff members made a presentation about proposed road 
improvement projects in the Township in 2013. Road Commissioners Fred Veigel and Douglas 
Fuller were also present. The Township is budgeting $300,000, the Roae! Commission is 
providing $32,061 in matching funds and there is a Community Development Block Grant in the 
amount of $21,936 for a total of $353,997 for road projects in 2013. Members of the audience 
complained about tbe condition of Vorhies and Wan·en Roads. Supervisor McFarlane explained 
that it is not possible to make all of the improvements contained in the Road Commission's 
report but the $353,997 is more than the Township usually spends on roads and the Board will 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

attempt to make improvements to roads in the Township in an equitable manner so that all areas 
of the Township receive a fair share of the spending. 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

There were none. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor McFarlane reported on the following; Fire Chief Jim Roberts reports that the new 
Burning Ordinance is working fine and the Fire Department has expanded automatic mutual aid 
agreements with Ann Arbor Township and Ypsilanti Township, which are also both working 
well. The Superior Township Green Faids scheduled for Saturday, June 15,2013, 11:30 a.lll. to 
2:00 p.m. at Harris and MacArthur Boulevard, Diana Rivis is retiring frolll the Utility 
Department. Her replacement and the related staff reorganization are working very welL At the 
next Board meeting of May 20, 2013, the Auditor will make a presentation to the Board, Auditor 
Ken Palka sent a letter which indicates the Township is in good financial shape and there are no 
major issues which need addressing prior to the May 20, 2013 meeting, The Township is 
negotiating a new 30 year contract with YCUA. The current contract with YCUA expired 
October 2012. The Township has been allowed to continue service under the old contract until 
the new contract is resolved. The Township is having a meeting with the developers of Rock 
Ridge Estates. Rock Ridge is proposing to construct 1200 new homes all about 500 acres north 
of Superior Road which is proposed to be served by a private waste water treatment system. Key 
Bank is closing the ATM machine located at the Utility Department Administrative building. 
Treasurer McKinney is contacting other banks to determine if they are interested in installing and 
operationg an A TM machine at that site. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHALL, HOSPITAL I·'ALSE FIRE ALARM, 
ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF'S 
REPORT, ZONING REPORT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS ALL J<'UNDS, PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012, 
AFI'ER AUDIT 

Accountant Susan Mumm was present. She indicated that the reserve funds for all funds were 
adequate. The General Fund had a net operating gain of $154,649.68 in 2012. Several general 
ledger accountants were renamed to more accurately reflect they were restricted. Board 
members had several comments and questions about variolls accounts. 

It was moved by Cnvislon, seconded by Williams, that the Superior Township Board receive the 
Financial Reports for All Funds for the period cnding December 31, 2012, After Audit. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. KEN PALKA, PHP CPA'S TOWNSHIP'S FY 2012 AUDIT 

In a letter dated Apdl9, 2013, Ken Palka, of PHP CPA's indicated the Township was in very 
good financial shape and there were no major issues which need addressing prior to the May 21, 
2013 Board meeting. He will present the andit to the Board at the May 21,2013 meeting. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to accept the communication 
from Ken Palka, PHP CPA's regarding the Township's 2012 Audit. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A, ORDINANCE NO. 186, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLE COIm ORDINANCE, FIRST 
READING 

Supervisor McFarlane explained that the Township Attorney recommended the adoption of the 
following ordinance. It provides for the Township's adoption by reference of the Uniform Traffic 
Code for Michigan Cities, Township's and Villages, contains langnage that allows the Township 
to prosecute "Super Drunk" violations and it also adopts by reference other State Laws related to 
the operation of motor vehicles. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Phill ips, for the Board to approve the following ordinance 
for first reading: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 186 

TRAFFIC AND VEHICLE CODE ORDINANCE 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHU> OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICllIGAN, 
ORDAINS: 

Section 186.01 Pnrpose 

An Ordinance enacted pursuant to MCL 257.951 to 257.955 and MCL 42.15, 42.23 and 41.181 
to adopt by reference the Uniform Traffic Code for Michigan Cities, Townships and Villages as 
promulgated by the Director of the Michigan Depru'lmcnt of Slale Police pursnant to the 
Administrative Procedures Act of 1969, Public Act 306 of 1969, as amended (MCL 24.201, et 
seq.) and made effective October 30, 2002, and to adopt by reference certain state laws; and to 
repeal all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith. 

Section 186.02. Title 

This Ordinance and the provisions of the Uniform Traffic Code and state laws adopted by 
reference herein shall be collectively known and may be cited as the "Chaltcr Township of 
Superior Traffic and Vehicle Code Ordinance". 

Section 186.03. Adoption of Unifol'm Traffic Code By Refel'ence 

The Uniform Traffic Code fol' Cities, Townships, and Villages as promulgated by the Director of 
the Michigan Department of State Police pursuant to the Administrative Proeedlll'es Act of 1969, 
Public Act 306 of 1969, as amended (MCL 24.201, et seq.) and made effective October 30, 2002, 
is hereby adopted by reference. All references in said Uniform Traffic Code to a "governmental 
unit" shall mean the Chattel' Township of Superior. 

Section 186.04. Adoption nf Pl'ovisions of Michigan Vehicle Code By Reference 

The following provisions of the Michigan Vehicle Code, 1949 Public Act 300 of 1949, as 
amended (MCL 257.1, et seq.) are hereby adopted by reference: 

I. Chapter I (Words and Phrases Defined): MCLs 257.1 to 257.82 

2. Chapter II (Administration, Registration): MCLs 257.225, 257.228, 257.243, 257.244, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15,2013 
PROPOSED Mll'.'UTES 
PAGES 

257.255, and 257.256. 

3. Chapter III (Operator's and Chauffeur's License): MCLs 257.301, 257.31Oe, 257.311, 
257.312a, 257.324, 257.325, 257.326, and 257.328. 

4. Chapter VI (Obedience to and Effect of Traffic Laws): MCLs 257.601 to 257.601b, 
257.602 to 257.606, 257.611 to 257.616, 257.617a to 257.622, 257.624a to 257.624b, 
257.625 (except felony provisions), 257.625a, 257.625m, 257.626 to 257.626b, 257.627 
to 257.627b, 257.628, 257.629b, 257.631 to 257.632, 257.634 to 257.645, 257.647 to 
257.655,257.656 to 257.662, 257.667 to 257.675d, 257.676 to 257.682b, 257.683 to 
257.710e, 257.716 to 257.724. 

5. Chapter VIII (License Offenses): MCLs 257.904 to 257.904a, 257.904e, 257.905. 

Section 186.05. Ado)tion of Other State Laws Dy Reference 

The following provisions of state law are hereby adopted by reference: 

1. Section 3102 of the Michigan lusnrance Code of 1956, 1956 Public Act 218, as amended 
presently and hereafter, pertaining to required insurance (MCL 500J 102). 

2. Subchapter 6 of Part 811 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 
1994 Pnblic Act 451, as amended presently and hereafter, pertaining to off·road vehicles 
(MCL324.81101·324.81l47). 

3. Part 821 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 Public Act 
451, as amended presently and hereafter, pertaining to snowmobiles (MCL 324.82101-
324.82158). 

4. Section 703 of the Michigan Liqnor Control Act, 1998 Public Act 58, as amended 
presently and hereafter, pertaining to minors and alcoholic liquor (MeL 436.1703) 

Section 186.06. Penalties 

1. Except for violations of MCL 257.625(1)(c), the penalties provided by the Uniform 
Traffic Code and the provisions of the state laws hereinabove adopted by reference are 
hereby adopted as the penalties for violations of the corresponding provisions of this 
Ordinance. 

2. Pursuant to MeL 42.21(5) violations ofMCL 257.625(l)(c) arc a misdemeanor 
punishable by 1 or more of the followiug: 

(a) Community service for not more than 360 hours. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

(b) Imprisonment for not more than 180 days. 

(c) A fine of $700.00. 

Section 186.07. Severability 

If a court of competent jurisdiction declares any provision of this Ordinance or the Uniform 
Traffic Code or a statutory provision adopted by reference herein to be unenforceable, in whole 
01' in part, such declaration shall only affect the provision held to be unenforceable and shall not 
affect any other patt or provision; provided that if a court of competent jurisdiction declares a 
penalty provision to exceed the authority of the Township, the penalty shall be construed as the 
maximum penalty that is determined by the court to be within the authority of the Township to 
impose. 

Section 186.08. Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances 

This ordinance shall take effect upon pUblication as required by law. All ordinances 01' parts of 
ordinances in conflict 01' inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed; 
including without limitation, the following ordinances of Superior Township: 

Ordinance 45 adopted September 19, 1977 
Ordinance 66 adopted July 31, 1979 
Ordinance 72 adopted August 17, 1981 
Ordinance 78 adopted March 21, 1983 
Ordinance 120 adopted October 4, 1993 
Ordinance 132 adopted August 7, 1994 
Ordinance 149 adopted November 1, 1999 
OrdinmlCe 158 adopted November 6, 2003 

provided that any violation charged before the effective date of this Ordinance under an 
Ordinance provision repealed by this Ordinance shall continue under the Ordinance provision 
then in effect. 

Section 186.09. Effective Date 

111is ordinance shall take effect upon publication as required by law. 

Ayes: McFarlane, Phillips, eaviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney, Green 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGlJLAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINlJTES 
PAGE 7 

The motion carried. 

B. TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES ACTIVITY PERI\1IT 
APPLICATION FOR THE DIXBORO FAIR, AlJGUST 3, 2013 

The Dixboro United Methodist Church has applied to the Township Building Dcpmtmcnt for 
permission on condnct their annual Dixboro Fair. The event is scheduled for August 3. 2013 and 
will include the smne layout. activities and events as previous yem'S. Section 6.05 of tbe Superior 
Township Zoning Ordinance requires the application be forwarded to the Township Board for 
review and acceptance. 

It was moved by Lewis. seconded by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board accept the 
application for the Dixboro Fair to be held on August 3,2013. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT, CREDIT BALANCE REIMBURSEMENT TO 
CUSTOMER 

Rick Church, Superior Township Utility Director, indicated in a letter dated April 11, 2013 that a 
customer had a credit balancc of$I,288.51 m1d he was requesting the Utility Deprntment send 
him a check for the over payment. The customer had made online payments through his bank 
when nothing was owed on the account. The customer created the same situation in May 2012. 
Mr. Church reqnested the Board approve reimbursing the customer. He also requested the Board 
SUppOlt notifying the customer that future over payments will be held by the Utility Department 
to offset his outstanding watel/sewer bills and will not be reimbursed to him via a cI1eck. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Phillips, for the Board to approve the Utility Department to 
refund A. Haggelty $1,288.51 for over payment of his water and sewer bill and also to support 
the Utility Department to notify Mr. Haggerty that future overpayments on his account will not 
be refunded but will be held to reimburse future water and sewer bills. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

D. SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP AND WOODSIDE VILLAGE, AMENDED AND 
RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Clerk David Phillips explained to the Board that in 2009 Lombardo met with the Township to 
discuss obtaining a reduction in the $1.6 million ill sureties in place on Woodside Village. After 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

extensive negotiations between the Township and Lombardo, it was agreed to grant them a 
reduction if they completed numerous improvemcnts to the development. 40 homes had been 
completed on the site. The site was approved for 175 homcs. Due to the collapse of the economy, 
the building of new homes on the site had stalled and it did not appear that construction would 
resume in the foreseeable future. The Township requested that the final wear course of asphalt be 
installed on the streets, the mailboxes be relocated to a permanent location, all debris be removed 
from the site, sidewalk be installed along Scarlet Oak, the permanent groundwater depression be 
inspected and certified as working c011'ectly, the public park either be fenced-in or moved to 
inside of the development and closed to the public and other grading and utility improvements. 
Lombardo completed all of the items requested. This necessitates amending the Development 
Agreement, the Consent Judgment and the Master Deed and By-Laws. The amendments to the 
Development agreement include cost-sharing by the developer on costs related to the 
maintenance and operation of common elements of the site, requirements related to the new 
reduced sureties, requirements related to beginning construction of Phase 2 of the development 
and other issues. The developer and the homeowner's association have already approved the 
documents. The Township's attorney has approved the documents. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the following 
Development Agreement, Superior Charter Township Amended and Restated Development 
Agreement and to authorize the Supervisor to sign the docnment. 

See Attached SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP AMENDED AND RESTATED 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney. Green 

The motion carried. 

E. SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP AND MOCERI AND LOMBARDO OF SUPERIOR L.L.C. 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE CONSI<:NT JUDGMENT 

As indicated in agenda item D. above, negotiated changes to the Woodside Village Development 
Agreement necessitated changes to the condominium documents. The Consellt Judgment was 
amended to reflect the change in the Area Plan. It was amended to show the relocation of the 
Park and it being changed from a puhlic park to a private park for use by residents of Woodside 
Village. The developer and the homeowner's association have all'eady approved the documents. 
The Township's attorney has approved the documents 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis for the Board to approve the following First 
Amendment to Consent Judgment and to approve the Supervisor to sign the docnment. 

See attached First Amendment to the Consent Judgment, 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney, Green 

The motion carried, 

F. SECOND AMENDMENT TO MASTER DEED FOR WOODSmE VILLAGE 

As indicated in agenda item D, above, negotiated changes to the Woodside Village Development 
Agreement necessitated changes to the condominium documents, The Master Deed was amended 
to reflect the change to various sheets of the Condominiwn Subdivision Plan, which were 
changed to show the relocation of Ule Park. The developer and the homeowner's association 
have already approved the documents, The Township'S attorney has approved the documents 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis for the Board (0 approve the following Second 
Amendment to Master Deed of Woodside and to approve the Supervisor 10 sign the document. 

See attached Second Amendment to the Master Deed of Woodside Village. 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney, Green 

The motion carried, 

G. A WARD HID TO PAINT THE TOWNSHIP HALL INTIUUOR WALLS 

Supervisor McFarlane explained that there were areas of the Township Hall that needed painting, 
He reqnested that Building Official Rick Mayernik solicit bids fwm at least painting contractors 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

10 paint the main hallways and bathrooms of the General Office area and the Boardroom 
addition. In a Memo dated April 12,2013, Building Official Rick Mayernik explained that he 
obtained bids from three painting contractors and he recommended the Board enter into a 
contract with BIC Painting for the painting work for an amount not to excecd $5,430.00. BIC 
Painting completed the original painting on the 2001 Boardroom addition. 

It was moved by Cavislon, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the contract with BIC 
Painting to complete painting at a cost not to exceed $5,430.00, as outlined in BIC Painting's 
proposal dated April 8,2013. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

H. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Cuviston, for the Board to approve the following Budget 
Amendments: 

- - ~ .... --...... ~-----
BUDGET &'vIENDMENTS APRIL 15. 2013 

FlREI<'UND 

~.-

BUDGET LINE # DESCRlPTION DEBIT CREDIT 

206-000-590-000 GRANTS INCREASE $ 43,291.00 
-~--

206-336-980-000 EQUIP OVER $5,000 $ 45,791.00 INCREASE 
...... -

1 '206:336:980-050 
...... ~-----

EQUIP UNDER $5,000 $ 2,500.00 
r---~ 

t-

$ 45,791.00 , ."",.00-] 

Ayes: McFarlane, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney, Green 

The motion carried .. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEll 

I. DIXBORO FARMER'S MARKET 

Supervisor Mcfarlane explained that the Dixboro Village Green, Inc. (DVGI) submitted a 
request for a Certificate of Zoning Compliance to operate the farmers market Oil the Village 
Green of the Dixboro United Methodist Church (DUMC). Their first year of operation was last 
year and it was very successful. The Towilship heard of lllany compliments about the market and 
has not received any complaints. Since the activity is operated by a non-profit for the purpose of 
raising funds, the activity is subject to obtaining a certificate of zoning compliance through the 
Zoning Official. The Board is required to review the application per Section 6.05 of the Zoning 
Ordinance and to make a finding to accept or reject the application. 

It was moved by Cavistoll, seconded by Lewis for the Township Board to accept the application 
from Dixboro Village Green, Inc. (DVGI) dated April 12,2013 to operate the farmers market on 
the Village Green of the Dixboro United Methodist Church (DUMC). 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

J. 2013 TOWNSHIP FUNDED ROAD PROJECTS 

Supervisor McFarlane presented a letter to the Board dated April 15,2013 in which he outlined 
the revenue and recommended road projects in the Township for 2013. He indicated that he 
recommended approving the projects be postponed until the Board's May 20,2013 meeting so 
that further information could be obtaining on repairing Vorhies Road and repairing the cuI vert 
at Vorhies Road. The Road Commission needs to have the agreement signed by May 24, 2013. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve postponing the road 
improvement projects in Superior Township in 2013 and the corresponding Agreement with the 
Washtcnaw County Road Commissiolluntilthe next regular Board meeting of May 20, 2013. 

The motion was approved by unanimous voice vote. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: Utilities - $4,875.00 for a total of $4,875.00. Further, that the Record of 
Disbursements be reeeived. 

The motion calTied by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

Nancy Caviston inquired about when the next edition of the Superior Scenes would be mailed. 
Supervisor McFarlane and Clerk Phillips explained that during recent discussions, it was felt that 



i 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRTIJ 15, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

there was not much news to report to the residents. It was felt that in order to save money, the 
Township could mail out a one-page, two-sided, News You Can Use, which would include 
information on the Green Fair, Parks sUllImer programs and a few other items. There was also 
discussion about forwarding the newsletter via email. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded hy Williams, that the meeting he adjourned, The motion 
carl'ied by a voice vote and the meeting adjou1'I1ed at 9:25 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
AMENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Woodside Village· A Site Coudomiuium Developmeut 

THIS AlVIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the 
"Agreement") is made this day 2013, by and between Moceri & 
Lombardo of SnperiOi' LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, formerly known as East 
Course I, L.L.C., whose address is 51237 Dam'iew Technology COuti, Shelby Township, 
Michigan 48315 (the "Developer"), the Woodside Village ofSuperiOl'TowJlshiJl 
Condomiuiulll Association, whose address is 850 N. Crooks Road Suite 110, Clawson, MI 
48017 and the Charter Township of SnperiOl', a Michigan municipal corporation, whose 
address is 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 (the "Township"). 

RECITALS: 

A. WHEREAS, the Developer has developed and is developing a certain parcel of 
real property comprising 66.73 acres, more or less, as a site condominium development of single 
fal11ily homes; said parcel of land being located in the ChmterTownship of Superior, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, to the south of Geddes Road in the southwest quarter of Section 36. The 
aforesaid 66.73 acre parcel is legally described in Exhibit" A", which is attached hereto and 
made a Palt of this Agreement. The condominium development (the "Development") that is 
being developed on the land described in Exhibit "A" is known as "Woodside Village", and is 
being developed pursuant to a certain "Consent Judgment" (as defined in Recital 0 below) 
entered into between tIle Developer and the Township. TIle Development will include 175 site 
condominium units. 

B. WHEREAS, the Developer has developed and is developing the residential 
condomininll1 development pursuant to the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance No. 134, as 
amended, and in accordance with the Michigan Condominium Act (Act 59, Public Acts 1978), as 
amended, and in accordance with the Consent Judgment. 

C. WHEREAS, the Developer has built and will continue to build all necessary on· 
site infrastructure for the Development, such as, but 110t limited to, water mains, sanitary sewers, 
storm sewers, drainage facilities, roads, sidewalks, curbs and gutters and detention facilities, as 
more fully set forth in the Consent Judgment. 

D. WHEREAS, the Developer has installed and will continue to install the grading 
and soil erosion and sedimentation control impmvelllcnts proposed on the construction plans in 
order to facilitate the drainage of storm water from the Development in such a manner as is not 
expected to result in damage to any adjacent properly outside of the Development or allY site 

8886104.3382951149135 



condominium unit within the Development from an increase in the flow of storm water or 
decrease in water quality of storm water from the Development, as more fully set forth in the 
final engineering plans approved by the Township. 

E. WHEREAS, agreements, approvals, and conditions agreed to by thc Developer 
and the Township remain in effect, including, but not limited to, conditions of all approvals by 
the Township regarding zoning and site plan approval for the Development and permits that may 
have been issned by appropriate governmental review agencies for the Development. 

F. WHEREAS, on May 26, 2004, a Consent Judgment was entered in the Circuit 
Court of the County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan in the matter entitled REI East COllrse 1, 
LLC, et af. 1'. Superior Charter T01l'nship, Case No. 87-32972, Hon. Donald E. Shelton, which 
Consent Judgment was recorded in Libel' 4396, Page 77, Washtenaw County Records (the 
"Original Consent Judgment"), permitting the Developel' to develop either a Multi-Family Plan 
or a Single Family Plan under the Planned COlllmunity (PC) District (Section 4.22) and generally 
ill accordance with the density, setback and other requirements of the R-7 District (Section 4.14) 
of the Township's Zoning Ordinance. The Original Consent Judgment fUliher stated that ifthe 
Developer develops the Single Family Plan, it shall contain an allowed density of One Hundred 
Seventy Five (175) unit single-family site condominiulIl development consistent with the single 
family alternative depicted in the Area Plan attached to the Original Consent Judgment undel' the 
Planned Community (PC) District (Section 4.22). 

O. WHEREAS, the Original Consent Judgment states that the homes constructed 
pmsuant to the Single Family Plan shall have at least 50% brick facades, 01' in lieu of brick, can 
be constructed of so-called "James Hardie Siding" in combination with other materials allowed 
under applicable Township ordinances and building codes. 

H. WHEREAS, on July 28,2004, the Superior Charter Township Planning 
Commission approved the Preliminary Site Plan for II One Hundred Seventy Five (175) unit 
single-family site condominium development on the land described in Exhibit "A". 

I. WHEREAS, 011 September 22,2004, the Township'sPlannil1g Commission 
passed a 1Il0tion approving the Final Site Plan dated August 4, 2004, for the Development 
conditioned upon the Developer addressing celtain items in connection with final engineering 
approval. The Township Planning Commission also passed motions apPl'Oving minor changes to 
the Final Site Plan on March 22, 2006 and April 25, 2007 to allow fol' additional and 
supplemental screening along the south property line as depicted in Exhibit "e" (the "Original 
Final Site Plan"). 

J. WHEREAS, the apPl'Oved final site plan for the Development, as modified as 
described herein, is consistent with the purposes and objectives of the Township's Zoning 
Ordinance pertaining to the use and development of the Development. 

K. WHEREAS, pursuant to Section I 0.04(F) ofthe Township's Zoning Ordinance, a 
Development Agreement dated December 9, 2004 and recorded in Liher 4461, Page 291, 
Washtenaw County Records, was entered into between the Developer and the Township in 
connection with the final site plan approval of the Development (the "Initial Development 
Agreemcnt"), which agreement is binding npon the Township, the Developer and thc owners of 

2 
8886104.3 382951149135 



the site and their successors and assigns, including, without limitation, the owners of individual 
condominium units within the Development. 

L. WHEREAS, slich Initial Development Agreement was amended, restated and 
superseded in its entirety by a First Amendment to the Development Agreement dated July 2, 
2007 and rec{)rded in Libel' 4633, Page 755, Washtcnaw County Records, which First 
Amendment was amended by a Second Amendment to the Development Agreement dated 
January 23, 2008 and recorded in Libel' 4662, Page 834, Washtenaw County Records (snch First 
Amendment to the Development Agreement, as so amended, is referred to herein as the 
"Original Development Agreement"). 

M. WHEREAS, the Developer, pll1'suant to the Original Consent Judgment and as 
depicted on the Original Final Site Plan, built a tot lot playground and parking for use by the 
general public on Ridge Road, which tot lot playground and parking have been maintained by the 
Woodside Village ofSupel'ior Township Condominium Association (the "Association"). 

N. WHEREAS, the Developer has built a six (6) foot open space wood chip path 
from the Ridge Road tot lot to Crab Apple Court which will remain. TIle balance of the onsite 
pathway consists of asphalt material through the Development for public access as depicted on 
the Final Site Plan. 

O. WHEREAS, the Developer and Township have agreed to amend the Odginal 
Consent Judgment (the Original Consent Judgment, as so amended, is referred to herein as the 
"Consent Judgment") to provide for the relocation of the tot lot playground to another location 
within the Development and to limit the use of the tot lot playground to occupants of dwellings 
located within the Development and their invitees. 

P. WHEREAS, the Original Final Site Plan was modified, with the Township'S 
approval, to reflect such relocation of the (otlot playground. 

Q. WHEREAS, the Developer and Township desire to amend and restate the 
Odginal Development Agreement to, among other things, further address the relocation of the tot 
lot playground and to reduce the amount of the various letters of credit, bonds and/or other 
security provided for in (he Original' Development Agreement to reflect improvements and other 
work previously performed with respect to phase one of the Development and to defer the 
requirement of any security for phase two of the Development until the C0111mencement of any 
grading, site work 01' the issuance of any building permit for uny work in phase two of the 
Development. 

R. WHEREAS, as of the date of this Agreement, the Developer has built and sold 41 
of the 90 planned Condominium Units in Phase One ofthe Development and has 110t yet statted 
work on Phase Two. 

S. WHEREAS, the Developer has transferred control of the Associatioll to the 11011-
Developer owners of Units located within Phase One pursuant to the Master Deed and the parties 
hereto desire to further amend the Original Development Agreement to provide that the Original 
Development Agreement can only be modified or amended with the consent ofthe Developer, 
the Township, the Association, and, if applicable, the Phase Two Association (as hereinafter 
defined). 

3 
8886104.3382951149135 



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants of the 
parties described in this Agreement, and with the express understanding that this Agreement 
contains important and essential terms as Palt of the approval of the Developer's final site plan 
for the Development, the palties hereby amend and restate the Original Development Agreement 
in its entirety and agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
GENERAL TERMS 

1.1 Recitals Part of Agrccment. The Developer, the Township and the Association 
acknowledge and represent that the foregoing recita Is are true, accurate and binding on the 
respective parties and a['e an integral part of this Agreement. 

1.2 Zoning District. The Township acknowledges and represents that the 
Development is zoned PC (Planned Community) and may be developed pursuant to the Consent 
Judgment and, for purposes of recordation, it shall be referred to as Woodside Village. 

1.3 Approval of Final Site Plan. The final site plan for the Development, as 
modified, with the Township's approval, see attached Exhibit "C" and made a pmt hereof (the 
"Final Site Plan"), has been approved ptll'suant to the authority granted to and vested in the 
Township pursuant to the Zoning Enabling Act, MCL 125.3101 et seq., as amended. 

1.4 Conditions of Final Site Plan Approval. The Developer, the Township and the 
Association acknowledge that the approved Final Site Plan for the Development incorporates the 
Township's approved conditions and requirements that were adopted by the Township Planning 
Commission pursuant to recommendations by the consultants and depattments of tile Township. 

1.5 Agreement Running with the Land. The terms, provisions and conditions of 
this Agreement shall be deemed to be of benefit to the Development described herein, shall be 
deemed a restrictive covenant which shall !'till with the land and be binding upon and inme to the 
benefit of the parties and their successors and assigns; and may not be modified or rescinded 
except as provided in Section 3.1 below. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, no 
person who is neither a party hereto or the successor or assignee of a party shall be deemed an 
intended contractual beneficiary of this Agreement or have the right to commence any lawsuit or 
proceeding to enforce this Agreement or any portion thereof. 

1.6 Mastel' Deed, By-Laws and Restrictions. The Master Deed and By-Laws for the 
Development and the restrictions and conditions contained therein have been submitted by the 
Developer, approved by the Township and recorded with the Washtenaw County Register of 
Deeds, Libel' 4556, Page 829, Condominiulll Plan No. 521, which included 90 phase one lots, 
which Mastcr Deed was amended pursuant to a First Amendment to Master Deed recorded with 
the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds in Libel' 4662, Page 835, and as fmiher amended by a 
Second Amendment to Master Deed which has been approved by the Township and has been or 
will be recorded with the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds (each of snch Mastel' Deed and 
By-Laws, as amended and described above and as the same may hereafter be amended from time 
to time with the Township's approval, if required as set forth below, are referred to herein as the 
"Master Deed" ami "By-Laws", respectively). The Township shall retain the right, but shall 
have no obligation, to enforce celtain of tile provisions of said docllments if the Township 

4 
8886104.3 382951149135 



determines enforcement to be necessary in the interests of public health, safety or welfare and if 
specific enforcement rights are granted to the Township ill snch documents. Any additional 
amendments to the aforesaid Master Deed or By-Laws must be approved by the Township in 
those instances where the provisions of the Master Deed or By-Laws provide for the Township's 
approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Except as otherwise provided for 
in this agreement, the Association shall be responsible for the maintenance of all site 
improvements including bUI not I imited to non-motorized trails, open space, storm water 
management system, sidewalks and private roads, parking lots, tot lots and similat· amenities in 
the Development, all as morc fully set forth in the Mastel' Deed and By-Laws, as amended. 

Developer shall not be responsible for the payment of Association assessments, 
except with respect to Units oWlled by Developer which contain a completed residential 
dwelling. A residential dwelling is complete when it has received a certificate of occupancy jl'om 
the Township. In addition, in the event Developer is selling a Unit with II completed residential 
dwelling thereon by land contract, the land contract purchaser shall be liable for all assessments 
atld Developer shall not be liable for any assessments levied up to and including the date, if any, 
upon which Developer actually retakes possession of the Unit following extinguishment of all 
rights of the land contract purchaser in the Unit. Further, for each Unit that the Developer owns 
in Phase I that does not have a completed residential dwelling, Developer shall pay 1.12% of all 
maintenance expenses actually illcurred by the Association, from time to time for street and 
utility maintenance, landscaping, sign lighting and snow removal, but excluding funds paid into 
any reserve, management fees and expenses related to the maintenance, repair and liSe of Units 
in the Development that are not owned by Developer. In no event shall Developer be responsible 
for assessments for deferred maintenance, reserves for replacements, capital improvements or 
other special assessments, except with respect to Units that are owned by Developer which 
contain completed and occupied residential dwellings. Any assessments levied by the 
Association against Developer for other purposes, without Developer's prior written consent, 
shall be void and of no effect. In addition, Developer shall not be liable for any assessment 
levied in whole or in patt to purchase any Unit from Developer or to finance any litigation or 
claims against Developer, any cost of investigating or preparing such litigation 01' claim or any 
similar or related costs. For purposes of this Scction 1.6, a "Unit" means a site condominium 
unit that is depicted on the Condominium Subdivision Plan attached to the Mastci' Deed as 
Exhibit B, as the same may be amended from time to time. 

The parties acknowledge that as of the date of this Agreement, the Master Deed 
covers only Phase One of the Development and includes only 90 Units. The Developer no 
longer has the unilateral right to amend the Master Deed to include phase two of the 
Development. Such an amendment would require the consent of two-thirds of the votes of 
owners of Units that are then entitled to vote. As a result, the possibility exists that phase two of 
the Development may not be able to be added to the condominium project covered by the Master 
Deed. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Developer 
shall have the right to develop phase two as a separate condominium project pursuant to a Master 
Deed and By-Laws approved by the Township, which approval may not be unreasonably 
withheld or delayed. If such a separate condominium project is created, a separate condominium 
association fol' snch prC\ject (the "Phase Two A~sociation") wonld be created and an agreement 
shall be entered into by Developer, the Association and the Phase Two Association which 
provides for reciprocal easements for vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress, drainage and 
the PGD (as hereinafter defined), and if necessary, for utilities, an easement for the benefit of 
Phase Two to install and maintain a sign identifying Phase Two in the entl'allce area to Phase 

5 
8886104.338295/149135 



One off of Ridge Road, and an easement in favor of the Developer to maintain and install in snch 
entrance area for sale and marketing signs with respect to Phase Two. Subject to the obligations 
of the Developer in Sectio1l2.7, such agreement shall also provide for cost sharing between 
Phase One and Two ofthe costs incnrred in maintaining, repairing and replacing Scarlett Oak 
Drive and the portion ofWhisperillg Willow Circle that is immediately adjacent to Units 87-110 
of the Development, the entrance area, any signs within the entrance area that identifies the 
entire Development, the POD and the detention ponds locatcd within the Development. Each 
Phase's proportionate share of such costs would be determined at any point in time by dividing 
the total number of Completed Units located within such Phase as of such l)oint in time by the 
total number of Completed Units located within the Development as of such point in time. A 
"Completed Unit" shall mean a condominium unit or residence for which a cCl1ificate of 
occupancy or the equivalent thereof has been issued by the Township. If such a separate 
condominium project is created, the Developer, Township, Association and Phase Two 
Association shall make reasonable modifications to this Agreement to account for such separate 
condominium project and separate association. 

ARTICU: II 
PROVISIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT 

2.1 Permitted Principal Uses. The only permitted principal use wlthin the 
Development shall be detached single-family dwellings, along with any other accessory uses 
andlor amenities permitted under the Township's ordinances andlor the Consent Judgment. 

2.2 Payment of Fees and Invoices. The Developer shall pay all such applicable fees 
and invoices as may be due and payable prior to the issuance of building permits before any snch 
permits are issued. ConstlUction permit fees for single-family residences and accessory buildings 
to be constructed within the Units ill the Development shall be the responsibility of the party 
requesting such permits. 

2.3 General Common Element Open Space and Park Areas. Each co-owner of a 
Unit in the Development shall have the nOll-exclusive right to use open space areas shown on the 
Final Site Plan for the Development fOl'the plll])oses provided in this Alticle II, as more fully set 
forth ill the Mastel' Deed and By-Laws. 

2.4 Use of Detcution Areas; Use of Open Space and Park AI·cas. Certain portions 
of tile Development as defined herein are to be llsed for storm water detention and drainage, 
recreation, open space, floodplain, and wetland purposes as depicted ill the approved drainage 
plan and lor site plan. Except for sidewalks, landscaping improvements, storm drainage 
improvements, the tot lot playground and related improvements to be relocated to open space 
area as more patticularly described in Section 2.45 of til is Agreement, utilities or other 
improvements required to be installed by the Developer and which arc depicted on plans and 
specifications approved by the Township, no improvements shall be installed or constmcted 
within any common element designated OIl the Fina! Site Plan as open space area, park area, 
detention area, wetlands, or wetland mitigation area without the prior approval of the Township 
as rcquired by Township's Zoning Ordinance or the Master Deed or By-Laws, which approval 
shalluot unreasonably be withheld. 

2.5 Lettel'S of Credit fol' Phase One and Two. Simultaneollsly herewith, the 
Developer has delivered to the Township an irrevocable lettcr of credit in the amount of 

6 
8886104.3 38295/149135 



$140,000 issued by naming the Township as the beneficiary 
thereof (such letter of credit, as the same may be amended or replaced from time to time as 
expressly provided in this Agreement, is referred to herein as the "Phase One Letter of Credit") 
and the Township has returned to the Developer (a) seven letters of credit in the aggregate 
amount of $1,645,500.00 issued by Comerica Bank and that name the Township as the 
beneficiary thereof, which sevell letters of credit were previously furnished by the Developer to 
the Township pursuant to the Original Development Agreement, and (b) a letter fi'om the 
Township authorizing Comel'ica Bank to cancel sneh seven letters of cred it. The amount of the 
Phase One Letter of Credit was determined based upon the amollnts allocated to various aspects 
of the development of pIlase one as set fOlth in Exhibit "n" attached hereto. Prior to the 
commencement of any grading, site work or the issuance of any building permits for any work in 
phase two of the Development, the Developer shall deliver to the Township an il'l'evocable letter 
of credit that names the Township as the beneficiary thereof in an amount equal to an estimate of 
costs for the following items with respect to phase two of the Development that (i) has been 
issued by an engineer acceptable to the Developer and Township and (li) has been approved by 
the Developer and Township, which approval may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed (the 
"Phase Two Cost Estimate") (sneh letter of credit, as the same lIlay be amended or replaced frolll 
time to time as expressly provided in this Agreement, is referred to herein as the "Phase Two 
Letter of Credit"; the Phase One Letter of Credit and the Phase Two Letter of Credit are referred 
to herein individually as a "Letter of Credit" and collectively as the "Letters of Credit"); 

(A) Maintenance of unsold lots; 
(B) Site improvements to be installed in Phase Two pursuant to the Final Site Plan; 
(C) Installation of underground pnblic utility infrastructure; 
(D) Repairs to underground public utility infrastructure; 
(E) Installation of street trees; and 
(F) Installation of mOlluments and corner markers. 

A Letter of Credit may be drawn upon by the Township only as expressly permitted in this 
Agreement. A Letter of Credit shall be retul1led by the Township to the Developer when all of 
the conditions to its release set forth in Exhibit HB_I" attached hereto have been satisfied. 
Whenever a Letter of Credit is to be reduced pnrsuant to this Agreement, sllch reduction shall he 
effected hy the del ivery by the Developer to the Township of either an amendment to the Letter 
of Credit that provides for such reduction or, as a replacement for sllch Lettel' of Credit, a new 
irrevocable letter of credit in the reduced amount that names the Township as the beneficiary 
thereof, and in the case of a new letter of credit, the Township shall simultaneollsly deliver to the 
Developer the Letter of Credit that is being replaced by such new letter of credit. 

2.6 Maintenance of Unsold Units. Except for those items which are or become the 
responsihility oftbe Association under this Agreement or the Master Deed, the Developer shall 
be responsihle for maintaining all unsold units and general comlllon elements, ill accordance 
with the provision of paragraph 1.6 herein, in a manner consistent with a residential atmosphere 
until contl'Ol is turned over to the Association under the Master Deed and Bylaws. The 
Township shall notify the Developer in writing of any problems or issues and shall allow the 
Developer thirty (30) days for the problems to be addressed to the Township's reasonable 
satisfaction before the Township addresses the problem. Examples of stich issues Illay include, 
but are 110t limited to, soil erosion, drainage, grading, vegetation establishment, vegetation 
management, and any other issues relevant to maintaining a residential atmosphere. 
Notwithstanding this Section, turf grass, weeds and brush on unsold Units will be maintained and 

7 
8886104.3 382951149135 



enforced according to the Township's cllI'rent ordinancc applying to sllch. Additionally, in 
emergency conditions where public health, safety, and welfare are of COllcel'll shall allow fol' a 
shOlter requirement to respond, and in critical emergencies, the Township may need to take 
immediate action after notifying the Developer. If the Developer fails to correct snch problems 
within the required time period, the Township may draw down under the Letters of Credit an 
amount necessary to pay the out-of-pocket costs incurred by the Township in correcting such 
problems. The Developer shall receive partial reductions in the amount of a Letter of Credit as 
individualullits within the phase ofthe Development to which such Letter of Credit pertains 
receive final celtificates of occupancy by providing writtenllotiee of completion to the 
Township. The reduction shall be made annually, and be based on (a) the perccntage of units 
within the phase to which sllch Letter of Credit peliains that have received final celtificates of 
occupancy (except for those units that have received final cellificates of occupancy as of the date 
of this AgL'eement) and (b) the portion of such Letter of Credit allocated to the maintenance of 
unsold units as set forth in Exhibit "B" attached hereto in the case of phase one or in the Phase 
Two Cost Estimate in the case of phase two; provided, however, that uny such Letter of Credit 
shall be reduced by the total amount of the portion of such Letter of Credit allocated to the 
maintenance of unsold units upon the issuance of final ceLtifieates of occupancy for at least 95% 
of the llnits located within the phase to which such Letter of Credit peltains. 

2.7 Completion of Site Improvements. The Developer has installed and will install 
celtain site improvements as reflected in the approved Final Site Plan of the Development, 
including, but not be limited to, streets and drives, parking lots, walkways, grading, required 
landscaping, tot lots, required screens, sidewalks, street lighting, storm drainage systems, and 
utilities (water and sewer). All site improvements have been separated into two (2) construction 
phases. Phase two shall be installed, as depicted on the phase plan attached hereto as "Exhibit 
D", in conjllnction with the Final Site Plan and approved final engineel'ing plans by not later than 
the time of application for the building permit for the construction of tile 91" home in the 
Development. Prior to making site improvements to phase two of the Development, the 
Developer mnst obtain engineering review and approval from the Township oflhe portion ofthe 
Final Site Plan that applies to phase two and provide the Township with reasonably satisfactory 
evidcnce that all required permits and approvals fi'om other govcl'llmcntal authorities for the site 
improvements to phase two have been obtained and are in effect. The Developer shall receive 
partial reductions ill the amount of a Letter of Credit as improvements within the phase to which 
such Letter of Credit peltains arc completed (except for those improvements completed as of the 
date of this Agreement) by providing writtenllotice of completion to the Township, as set fOlth 
in this Section. 

During the construction of site improvements to Phase Two, whenever reasonably 
possible, all construction traffic shall be ron ted onto streets within the Development that have not 
been paved with the final wearing course of asphalt. Upon completion ofho111es within at least 
95% of the units ill Phase Two, the Township'S Engineer shall evaluate the pavement conditions 
of all roadways located in Phase One. Any damage to slIch roadways caused by constl'llction 
traffic, as determined in the reasonable opinion of the Township Engineer, shall, as reasonably 
agreed upon by the Developer and Township Engineer, either be repaired, reconstructed or 
resmfaced by the Developer. Any sllch repair, reconstruction or reslllfacing shall be subject to 
inspection by the Township Engineer. All out-of-pocket costs incurred by the Township with 
respect to the foregoing inspections of the roadways in phase one shall be paid by the Developer. 

8 
8886104.3 38295/149l35 



2.8 Responsibility to Preserve, Retain, lind Maintain General Comlllon Element 
Areas. During any period of construction, the Developer shall regularly remove all construction 
debris and rubbish from the General Common Element areas within the Development, including 
such General Common Element areas as are to be established as Open Space, Park (including 
pathways within the Development), atId Detention Areas. Subject to that continuing 
responsibility and the provisions of Section 1.6 herein, the Association shall retain all 
responsibility to preserve, retain, maintain and keep up the General Common Element areas 
established as "open space, park and detention" areas lind landscaping areas, whether arising 
under this Agreement or allY other open space maintenance agreements entered into with the 
Township or other govel'l1mental entities, effective as to any such pOltion of the General 
Common Element areas from and after the date of final acceptance by the Township. 

2.9 General Common Element Open Space, Park and Detention Area Rnles. The 
Developer shall be responsible for maintaining the function of and for removing any man-made 
debris that is deposited in the General Common Element Open Space Areas, Park Arcas 
(including pathways within the Development), and Detention Areas during any period of 
constmction and shall, during cOllstmction, maintain the areas to ensure that they are reasonably 
free of trash, I'llbbish or unsightly weeds and shall maintain the landscaping in an attractive state. 
DUI'ing any period of constmction, Developer shall preserve and retain the General Common 
Element open space areas within the site in their natural state, with minimal intrusion, subject to 
the right of Developer to install, maintain and repair the site (including the staging of equipment 
and materials) as identified in the Final Site Plan or the plans and specifications for the site 
which have been approved by the Township. After the Association becomes responsible for sllch 
General Common Element open space, park, and detention areas, following inspection by the 
Township Engineer, the Association shall have the right to establish such additional reasonable 
l'lIles and regulations with respect to the lise and enjoyment of such General Common Element 
areas as the A ssociation may deem necessary or desirable to insure the propel' preservation and 
functioning of slIch open space, park, and detention areas. 

2.10 Township Right of "~nfol'celllent Regarding General Co mill on Element Open 
Space, Park, and Detention Areas. In the event the Developcr or Association fails at any time 
to preserve, retain, maintain 01' keep up the General Common Element Open space, park 
(including pathways within the Development), landscaping, or detention areas in accordance 
with this Agreement, the Township may serve written notice upon the Developer or the 
Association setting fmih the manner in which the Developer 01' the Association has failed to 
maintain 01' preserve the Gcneral Common Element open space, park, and detention areas in 
accordance with this Agreement. Such notice shall include a demand that deficiencies ill 
maintenance or preservation be cllred within thil1y (30) days of the notice. If the deficiencies set 
fOlth in the original notice, or allY modification thereof, are not clll'ed within such thilty (30) day 
period or any extension thereof, the Township, in order to prevent the General Common Element 
open space, park, and detention areas from becoming a nuisance, may, bllt is not obligated to, 
enter upon the General Common Element open space, park, and detentioll areas and perform the 
required maintenance or otherwise cure the deficiencies. The Township's reasonable cost to 
perforlll any sllch maintenance or ClIl'e, together with a surcharge equal to fifteen (15%) percent 
for administrative costs, shall be assessed against the Developer and/or the Association and its 
members, with a pro rata share of slich cost placed on the Township's tax rolls for each Unit in 
the Development. 

9 
8886J04.3 382951149135 



2.11 Stoml Water Management. No part of any detention pond area located within 
the Development shall be allowed to remain in a non-functional and unkempt condition. All 
grass and growth located within the Development shall be maintained and cut in accordance with 
Township ordinances. The inlets and outlets of the five detention basins, including the sediment 
fore bays, standpipes, and storm sewers located within the Development shall be kept functioning 
as originally designed and approved. Without abrogating ot' limiting the Developer's continuing 
responsibility to remove all const11lction debris during any period of construction and following 
correction of any sile improvement deficiencies indicated in the final site plan inspection by the 
Township Enginccr, subject to the provisions of Section 1.6 herein, the Association shall have 
responsibility to preserve, retain, maintain and keep operational such detention basin areas, inlet 
and outlet areas, etc., whether arising under this Agreement or any other park/open space 
maintenance agreements 01' other maintenance and/or easement agreements entered into with the 
Townsh ip or olher govemmental entities, from and after the date of certification by the 
Township engineer that he has inspected the required improvements and is reasonably satisfied 
that they are proper and complete. 

In the event the Association at any time fails to maintain 01' preserve sHch 
detention basin areas, the inlet and outlet areas, etc., in accordance with this Agreement, the 
Township lllay serve written notice upon the Association, as applicable, selting fmtll the 
deficiencies in the maintenance and/or preservation of the detention basin area, inlet and outlet 
areas, etc. Said written notice shall inelude a demand that deficiencies inlllaintenance and/or 
preservation be cllI'ed within thiIty (30) days oflhe date of said notice, If the deficiencies set 
fmth in the original notice, or any subsequent notice thereto, are not cUl'ed within such thirty (30) 
day period 01' any extension thereof, ancl in order to prevent the detention basin areas, inlet and 
outlet areas, etc, fi'Om becoming a nuisance, the Township shall have the right, but nol the 
obligation, 10 enter upon the detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas, etc. and perform the 
required maintenance andlor preservation to cure the deficiencies. The Township's reasonable 
cost to perform any such maintenance andlor preservation, togetller with a fifteen (I 5) percent 
surcharge for administrative costs, shall be assessed against the Association and its members, 
with a pro rata share of such cost placed on the Township'S tax rolls for each Unit in the 
Development. 

A Permanent Groundwater Depression System ("PGD") designed to pelpetually 
lower tile existing groundwater conditions to accommodate the installation and continuous 
maintenance of basements has been installed. The Developer 01' the builder of a home within a 
unit will verify the groundwater elevation at each unit at the tillle of construction of each hOllle in 
order to monitor tile fimctionality of the PGD. The Association shall monitor and annually 
inspect the PGD. Any observed deficiencies shall be investigated and rectified immediately. 
Copies of the reports shall be submitted to the Township for its files. It has not yet been 
determined whether the installation of a high water sensor in one of the structures that will alarm 
a potential failme ofthe PGD is necessary. If, prior to the issuance of final certificates of 
occupancy for at least 95% of the units within each of the Phases, it is reasonably detelmined by 
the Township and Developer that the installation of such sensor is necessary, the Developer shall 
promptly thereafter install such sensor in one of the structures. If the Developer fails to install 
such sensor promptly after such determination has been made, the Towllship can install such 
sensor and draw down under the Letters of Credit an amount necessary to pay the out-of-pocket 
costs incurred by the Township in installing such sensor. The Association is responsible for 
conducting maintenance and inspections, as outlined on the approved final engineering plans and 

10 
8886104.3 38295/149135 



Master Deed, as well as any improvements that may be necessary, resulting from said 
inspections to ensure the functionality of the PGD system. 

In the event the Association at any time fails to follow said maintenance and 
inspection guidelines as set fOlth above and in the Groundwater Suppression System 
Description) within thirty (30) days following written notice from the Township, the Township 
shall have the right, but not the obligation, to enter npon the Development and petform the 
required activity to Cllre the deficiencies. The Township's reasonable cost to perform any such 
maintenance and/or preservation, together with a fifteen percent (15%) surcharge for 
administrative costs, shall be assessed to the owner of the site (which, in the case of the 
association, may be deemed to be the members of the association) at the time Stich maintenance 
and/or prcselvatioll is performed 01' its succcssors or assigns, placed on the next Township roll as 
a special assessment and collected in the same manner as general property taxes. 

The Developer has provided the Township with written, recordable easements to 
all drains and retention/detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas for monitoring purposes. 

2.12 Landscape Plan fO!' Development. The Developer has provided, and the 
Township has approved, a complete landscape plan for the Development as pali of tile Final Site 
Plan, depicting the type, size, and location oflandscaping materials including all planned 
irl'igation systems. See attached exhibit G for irrigation plan. 

2.13 No Disturbance of Wetlands. No regulated wetland within the Development 
shall be modified in any manner by any person or entity unless all necessary permits for such 
modification have been issued by all governmental units or agencies Ilavingjurisdiction over 
such wetlands. 

2.14 Township Wetland Ordinance. Developer has complied and shall in the future 
comply with the Township'S Wetland Ordinance in effect as of December 9, 2004, including 
sllch requirements as may be imposed in that ordinance with respect to stream corridors, 
floodplains, wetland preselvation and approved mitigation. The Township acknowledges that the 
approved Final Site Plan and final engineering plans comply with the Township's Wetland 
Ordinance. The Developer shall further comply with wetland mitigatiollrequirements, if any, 
imposed in connection with the issuance of any permit that may be required from the Michigan 
Department of Environmental Quality (HMD EQ) and the Developer shall provide the Township 
with all cOITcspondence concerning any wetland mitigation process carried out plll'sliant to such 
approvals as may be issued by the MDEQ. The Final Site Plan depicts approximately 1.79 acres 
of mitigation area. The reviewed and approved mitigation plan was PI'OV ided to the Township on 
April 27, 2007. 

The Developer has established a conservation easement, recorded on October 20, 
2006 at Libel' 4588 Page 322 Washtenaw County Register of Deeds for the preservation of 
wetland areas, stream corridors, floodplains, wetland mitigation areas as shown on the approved 
Final Site Plan. The Mastel' Deed shall reserve to the Developer the right to encumber the 
wetland and wetland mitigation areas designated as such on the final site plan with conservation 
easements running to the benefit of the Township or Stich other appropriate govel'l1ll1ent entity 
with jurisdiction over sllch areas for the preservation of those areas. A recorded copy of the 
conservation easement was provided to the Township 011 April 27, 2007. 

II 
8886104.3382951149135 



2.15 Private Roads. All roads within the Development shall be private streets as 
depicted on the approved Final Site Plan. Stich streets shall be hard surfaced and constructed in 
accordance with the standards of the Washtenaw County Road Commission, except that the 
roads shall have the dimensions, pavement cross section and emb specifications indicated on the 
Final Site Pial!. During the various stages of road construction, the Developer shallnolify the 
Township Engineers, at least 72-hours in advance, of scheduled construction of the following: 

a. Finished subgrade slll'face, 
b. Underground road drainage and utility installation, 
c. Complete subbase, 
d. Complete base comse, and 
e. Bituminous placement. 

The Developer shall provide a plan for signs and installation of street name signs 
according to Washtenaw County Road Commission specifications, and shall install such 
temporary warning signs during the constl1Iction period as are appropriate to protect the health, 
safety and welfare ofthe public. The Developer shall be responsible for installing all permanent 
signage according to the approved Final Site Plan. The Developer has installed two temporary 
gravel road turnarounds as shown on the most recent plans approved by the Township Fire 
Department dated April 17,2007. 

2.16 Public Sewer. The Development has been and shall be developed with public 
sanitary sewer as approved by the Chmter Township of Superior, Ypsilanti Community Utilities 
Authority, and the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, subject to applicable laws 
and regulations. All standard connection and inspection costs and fees imposed by the Township, 
or other regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, engineering inspections, shall be paid 
by the Developer or its successors (e.g. builders 01' homeowners). Tn no event shall the Township 
be responsible for reimbnrsing the Developer und/or any Unit owner for costs incurred as 
required under this Section, unless the Township has unlawfully prevented the Developer from 
completing the Development. The Developer received a waiver of the Township's sewer 
availability fees in consideration of its installation of site IItilities and payment for the "Woodside 
Share" (as defined in Section 2.19 of the Initial Development Agreement) of the Section 36 
utilities project (as defined in Section 2.19 of the Initial Development Agreement). Developer 
agrees, for itself and its successors and assigns, that neither Developer 1101' its snccessors or 
assigns shall do allY work 011 or in preparation for the installation of "public sewer" 011 the site 
without the appropriate permits; provided, however, that Developer shall not be liable for the 
actions of iL~ successors and assigns, 

2.17 Public Water. The Development has been and shall be developed with public 
water mains as approved by the Charter Township of Superior, the Ypsilanti Community 
Utilities Authority, Detroit Water and Sewerage Department, and the Michigan Depaltmcnt of 
Environmental Quality, subject to applicable laws and regulations. All standard connection and 
inspection costs and fees imposed by the Township, or other regulatory agencies, including but 
not limited to, engineering inspections, shall be paid by the Developer or its successors (e.g. 
builders 01' 11Omcowners). In no event shall the Township be responsible for reimbursing the 
Developer and/or any Unit owner for costs incurred as required under this provision, unless the 
Township has unlawfully prevented the Developer from completing the Development. FlII'thel', 
Developer acknowledges that the Township shall not isslle utility connection permits or building 
permits unless and until the public utilities required to be constructed by the Township under this 

12 
8886lO4.3 38295/149135 



Agreement andlor to facilitate the Development are slibstantially complete. (However, 
notwithstanding the foregoing, as set fOlth in paragraph 2G.7. of the Consent Judgment, 
Developer has the right to construct four (4) model homes prior to completion of off-site 
utilities). Developer agrees, for itself and its successors and assigns, that neither Developer nor 
its successors or assigns shall do allY work on or in preparation for the installation of "public 
water" 011 the site without the appropriate permits; provided, however, that Developer shalillot 
be liable for the actions of its successors and assigns. 

2.18 Completion of Public Utilities. The Phase Two Letter of Credit shall be reduced 
by the portion thereof allocated to the completion of public utilities in the Phase Two Cost 
Estimate upon the later of (a) two years after the Township issues final acceptance of Public 
Utilities for phase two or (b) completion of homes within at least 95% ofthe nnits located within 
the Development. 

2.19 Repair of Public Utilities. The Township may draw dowJ1ulIder the Letters of 
Credit an amount necessary to pay the out-of-pocket costs incurred by the Township to repair 
any damages which occur to the underground utility infrastlllcture within a phase of the 
Development installed by the Developer after substantial cOlllpletion of such phase but prior to 
final acceptance of such utility infrastructure within slIeh phase if the Developer (or the 
Devcloper's successor or assign) does not complete suell repairs within a reasonable alllount of 
time after the Township'S request. The Phase One Letter of Credit shall be reduced by the 
portion thereof allocated to the repair of public utilities as set fOlih ill attached Exhibit "B" 
within 30 days after the Township issues final acceptance of Public Utilities for phase one. The 
Phase 1\vo Letter of Credit shall be reduced by the portion thereof allocated to the repair of 
public utilities in the Phase Two Cost Estimate within 30 days aftel' the Township issues final 
acceptance of Public Utilities for phase two. 

2.20 Off-Site Utility Improvements. The Development has been and shall be 
developed with public water mains and public sanitary sewer as approved by the Chalier 
Township of Superior, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority, Detroit Water and Sewerage 
Depaltment, and the Michigan Department of EllVironmental Quality, subject to applicable laws 
and regulations. Easements fOI' this project have been provided, approved and recorded with the 
Washtenaw COllnty Register of Deeds Office. 

2.21 Fees and Escrow AmoHnts. Tile Developer (or the Developer's sllccessors or 
assigns, which Illay include a residential builder or individual Unit owner) shall pay a Trunk and 
Translllission fee in an amollnt equal to the Township'S then Clment fee schedule as approved by 
the Board of Trustees (cmrently such fees are $5,000 for water for each Unit and $5,500 for 
sanitary sewer for each Unit), which shall be due and payable each time a building pelmit is 
obtained for a house on allY Unit within the Development. The Developer also paid to the 
Township $91,800.00 prior to the pre-construction meeting as an escrow to cover the costs of 
inspection of the public utilities and private roads to be constructed as a part of the Development. 
This escrow has been depleted and increased from time to time to cover the costs of continual 
inspection on the Development. The Developer will deposit additional funds from time to time 
to cover the costs of inspections pelfonned by the Township'S consultants, as outlined ill the 
Zoning Ordinance and Engineering Standards. 

13 
8886104.3 382951149135 



2.22 Drainage District. The on-site storm system for Woodside Village is a privately 
control/ed system which eliminates the necessity of creating a new district or including it in an 
existing district with the Washtenaw County Drain Commissioners Office. 

2.23 Utilities Along Ridge Road. The Developer has installed public water main and 
sanitary sewel' across the frontage of their site (0 allow for future connection by neighboring 
parcel to the nOlt11, south, and within the proposed Woodside development. 

2.24 Watel' Main to Westridge, Developer has installed an 8 inch metered 
watermain connection, as depicted on the plans prepared by the Developer's Engineer with a 
revision date of October 3, 2012. 

2.25 Snmp Pump Discharge. Sump pump discharge (fooling drains, roof drains, etc.) 
will be at grade as set forth in the Final Site Plan. The minimum size for sump pump 
applicatiolls will be 3 inches. Sump pump discharge may be allowed to connect to the on-sile 
storm sewer system (not the POD); howevel', connections must occur at a structure, and not in 
areas identified on the approved Engineering plans where the slimp pump discharge was to be 
directed towards the wetland areas. 

2.26 Bnilding Exteriors. If vinyl, aluminum, or steel siding is to be installed on any 
dwelling, the area of all such siding 5hallllot exceed fifty percent (50%) of the total area on the 
front and side elevations of the dwelling. All exposed exterior sUI'faces of a building's front and 
side elevations, inclusive of window and door surfaces, shall be calculated in order to represent 
100 percellt of the exterior wall surface. A minimum 6 inch roof overhang shall be provided at 
all dwellings' eaves and gables. Pursuant to the Consent Judgment, all dwellings will have at 
least 50% bl'ick facades, or in lieu of brick, can be constructed of so-called "James Hardie 
Siding" ill combination with other materials allowed under applicable Township ordinances and 
building codes 

2.27 Driveways. All driveways shall be constructed of Portland Cement Concrete. 
Inte1'llal roads within the Project will be private roads. Driveways shall be 6-inches thick througb 
the drive approach and sidewalk. Driveways from house side of sidewalk to the garage opening 
shall be 4-inches thick. All driveways shall have a maximum grade of eight percent (8%). 

2.28 Engineering AppI'oval of Plans. In accordance with Superior Township 
Ordinance and Superior Township Engineel'ing Design Specifications, 110 constl'llctioll work 01' 

grading shall be performed 011 the Development until engineel'ing plans arc reviewed and 
approved. 

2.29 Easements fOI' and Assignments of Sewer and Water Lines. The Developer 
has pl'Ovided public utility easements for Phase One, which have been approved by Township 
staff and recorded with the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds Office. The Developer shall 
provide public utility easements prior to the issuance of any building permits in Phase Two, 
Upon approval from Township staff public utility easements for Phase Two shall be recorded 
with the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds. Recording fees are the responsibility of the 
Developer. 

2.30 Sidewalks ami Non-Motorized Tl'Hils. The Developer has and shall install 
sidewalks on both sides of all private streets in the Development as shown 011 the Final Site Plan. 

14 
8886104.3 382951149135 



The Developer may assign the obligation to install sidewalks adjacent to individual Units to the 
builders building homes in the Development, but shall retain responsibility for such installation, 
Any sidewalks, bike paths and non-motorized trails installed by the Developer, its successors or 
assigns within the interior of the Development, shall be maintained by the Association. 
Sidewalks shall be completed for each individual Unit or a bond placed with the Township prior 
to issuance of a certificate of occupancy for that Unit. Sidewalks shall be built according to the 
adopted Township Engineering Standards and inspected by the Township Engineers. Fees for 
sidewalk inspections must be paid before a Unit is inspected. No sewer/water manholes shall he 
in sidewalks or driveways. The Developer shall notify the Township Engineers, at least 72-holll's 
in advance, of scheduled construction. 

2.31 Ridge Road NOli-Motorized Trail. The Developer has installed an eight (8) foot 
wide hard-surface non-motorized trail along the ±i'ontage of the site between station I + 56 and 
station 6 + 49 per Washtenaw County Road Commission requirements. See attached exhibit F. 

2.32 Harvest Moon Pal'k Non-MotOl'ized Trail. Consistent with the Consent 
Judgment, the Developer agrees to install an eight-foot wide asphalt path extending from the 
llol1hwest comer ofthe Woodside Development thl'Ough the Township Park propeliy loeated 
west to COllnect to an existing trail. Two potential locations ofthe trail are depicted on attached 
exhibit H. The Developer and Township shall determine the location of the trail pdor to the start 
of phase two construction. The approved trail will be constructed prior to the issuance of any 
building permits in Phase Two. 

2.33 Tree Preservation. Trees shown to be preserved on the Final Site Plan shall be 
protected from encroachment by tree fencing installed at the drip line of the tree at all times 
during all phases of development and, if damaged or removed, each tree shall be immediately 
replaced by a like variety no less than four (4 ") inches in diameter. The Developer shall not be 
required to comply with any woodland ordinance now or hereafter ill effect, however, in 
recognition of the Township'S desire to preserve and enhance woodlands within the Township, 
the Developer agrees to donate 50 trees (25 6-foot evergreen and 25 2.5" caliper deciduous) to 
the Township's tree fund, prior to the issuance of any building permits in Phase Two. 

2.34 Street Tt·ccs. The Developer shaH be responsible for installing within ten (10) 
feet of the street right-of-way line one (I) street tree for every individual Unit frontage, as 
indicated on the Final Site Plan. The Developer may contractuaHy assign its street tree 
Installation obligation for any particular Unit to a third party, provided Developer remains 
directly liable to the Township fOI' the installation of a street tree on such Unit. The Developer 
shall inform the Township in writing of the date of the planting ofthe street trees or a pOll ion 
thereof and the Developer shall be responsible for replacing any street tree on a pal'ticular Unit 
which is determined by the Developer or the Township'S representative within one (1) year after 
such street tree's installation to be diseased, dead or dying. The Developer shall receive partial 
reductions of a Letter of Credit for individual unit trees that have been installed lor at least one 
yeal' within the phase of the Development to which such Letter of Credit pellains. The reduction 
shall be made annually and based on (n) the percentage of units within such phase for which a 
street tree has been installed therein for at least one year (excluding units within which a street 
tree has been installed for at least a year as of the date of this Agreement) and (b) the pOltion of 
the Phase One Letter of Credit allocated to street trees in attached Exhibit "B" in the case of 
street trees installed within units in phase one or the portion of the Phase Two Lettel' of Credit 
allocated to street trees in the Phase Two Cost Estimate in the case of street trees installed within 

15 
8886104.3 382951149135 



units in phase two; provided, howevcl', that any stich Letter of Credit shall be reduced by the 
total amount of the portion of such Leiter of Credit allocated to street trees (1) year after the 
street trees have been instal led within at least 95% of the units located within the phase to which 
such Letter of Credit peliains, The Township shall reserve the right to use the Leiters of Credit 
to pay the out-of-pocket cost incurred by the Township in replacing any sllch trees if the 
Township determines the need to replace trees that the Developer has not replaced and that the 
Developer is required to replace, 

2.35 Construction Access. Developer shall take all reasonable measures requested by 
the Township to reduce any dust created by trucks traveling to and from the construction site, 
which measures may include, installing brine on the roads, when requested by the Township, as 
well as deploying a Waler truck on site when dust conditions create a nuisance during the site 
development stage of constl1lction, the expense of which shall be born exclusively by the 
Developer. 

2.36 COllstl'llction Work Schedllle. Construction WOl'k within the Development 
(including excavation, demolition, alteration and erection) lind construction noises shall be 
prohibited at all times other than 

Monday through Friday fron1 7:00 A,M. to 6:00 P,M. 

Saturday from 8:00 A.M, to 5:00 P.M, 

The Township may issue a work permit for hours other than those identified 
immediately above upon written request of the owner 01' owner's representative. The request 
must demonstrate unusual 01' unique circumstances relating to the proposed construction hours. 

2.37 Monnments/Comer Markers. The Letters of Credit funds will be drawn on by 
the Township to pay the out-of-pocket costs incull'Cd by tbe Township in installing monuments 
and comer markers in phase two as l'Cquired by the Michigan Condominium Act in the event that 
the Developer is unable to satisfy the Township Engineer that the mOlluments and comer 
markers in Phase Two arc installed and COl'l'Cct as required by the Michigan Condominium Act. 
The Phase Two Leltel' of Credit shall be reduced by the portion thereof allocated to monuments 
and irons in the Phase Two Cost Estimate when the Township is furnished with a written 
celiification from a sUl'veyor, licensed in the State of Michigan and reasonably acceptable to the 
Township, that he or she has caused all monuments and unit markers as shown on the final 
engineering plans to be cOl'l'Cctly located in the ground of phase two. 

2.38 I~;ngineel'ing and Certification. 

A. Developer shall furnish three mylar As-built Drawing plans signed 
and sealed by an engineer licensed in the State of Michigan indicating that the site 
grading, water transmission system, sanitary sewer system, storm water conveyance, soil 
erosioni sedimentation and detention/retention facilities have been constructed in 
substantial accordance with the approved engineering plans. All inspections for watel' 
and sewer (s8nitat'y and storm) installations are to be performed by the Township 
engineers, with applicable fees paid by Devcloper. The Township will review and 
approve improvements in accordance with the TO\\~)ship "Engincel'ing Design 
Specification for Site Improvements" and other applicable laws and ordinances. 

16 
8886104.3 38295/149135 



B. Developer shall furnish As-Built Drawing plans in zip disk or CD 
format that is in conformance with the Charter Township of Superior Standards for 
Submitting Digital As-Built Drawings, Revised May 2003 as amended. 

2.39 Ulidel'grolllld Utilities. The Developer has and shall install all elech'ic, telephone 
and othel' communication systems nndergrollnd in accordance with requirements of the 
applicable IItility company and applicable Township Ordinances. No IIndergl'Ound utility 
structures, i.e. manholes, shall be permitted ill sidewalks or driveways per Superior Chlllter 
Township Engineering Standards. 

2.40 .Removal of COlIstl'llctioll Debl'is. In addition to its responsibilities under Section 
2.6, above, the Developer shall remove all discarded building materials and rubbish at least once 
each Illonth during construction of the Development and within one month of completion or 
abandonlllent of construction; pl'Ovided that the responsibility under this Section shall be deemed 
transfened to any subsequent owner of a portion of the Development as to that portion. No 
buming of any kind will be allowed on the site, including the burning oftrees, brush, stumps, 01' 

vegetative materials, while clearing the site, or of construction materials during construction. 

2.41 Site Gmding and Building SetbacI{s. The Developer 01' the Developer's 
representative shall celtify that the as-built lot grading conforms to the Township approved site 
and engineering drawings within industry standards, and that building setbacks conform to the 
Township approved site and engineering drawings. This celtiHcation shall be prepared by and 
bear the seal of a professional land surveyor licensed in the State of Michigan. TIle celtification 
shall be submitted as directed on forms provided by the Township (Exhibit HE"). 

The Township shall have the dght to spot-check celtiJ1cation grades at its own 
discretion. The Hnal celtificate of lise and occupancy of each unit shall be withheld until the lot 
grading/setback certiHcation is received and approved by the Township. The Township shall 
have the right, at its own discretion, to waive some or all of the lot grading and building setback 
certi fication requirements. 

2.42 Floor Area .Ratio and Ground Floor Coverage. In f1ll1herance of the flexibility 
provided by the Consent Judgment and recognizing certain constraints imposed by the features 
of the Pj'operty, the Developer, its SllcceSSOI'S and assigns shall be permitted to constl'l1ct 
dwellings within the Development up to a maximum Floor Area Ratio of .504 and a maximum 
Ground Floor Coverage of .336. Also the Developer shall be permitted to construct dwellings 
within the Development with a maximum Floor Area Ratio of .580 and maximul11 Ground Floor 
Coverage of.336 on the following 62 lots, 3-13,16-18,24-26,28-29,34-39,47,96,100-102, 
106-109,117-121,124-129,133-137,139-140,142,144-145 and 169-175. In areas approved 
for a .580 (FAR), the Township may require a variety of front building elevations to prevent no 
1110re than three identical side by side elevations. By way of example, assuming a minimum site 
condominium unit land area size of 5,000 square feet as depicted on the Final Site Plan, a 
dwelling of2,520 square feet could be constructed (i.e., 5,000 x .504 = 2,520). This square 
footage calculation excludes the hasement, decks and/or patios (unless enclosed) but includes 
allY accessory structures such as a shed. In this example, the Ground Floor Coverage (first floor 
footprint and any accessory strllctures, such as a shed) could not exceed 1,680 square feet (i.e., 
5,000 x .336 = 1,680). 

17 
8886104.338295fl49135 



2.43 Offsite Roadway IIIII}l'ovements. Developer has completed all reqllired offsite 
roadway improvements as set fOl1h in the original Development Agreement as amended. 

2.44 Open Space. Developer snbmitted an updated area plan and amended the Master 
Deed showing the addition of extra open space within the Development. Three Ridge Road lots 
were added as future open space to the Woodside Village project. See attached Exhibit I for open 
space calculations. 

2.45 Relocation of Tot Lot Playground. The Developer shall relocate the tot lot 
playground, which consists of a swing set, jungle gym and henches, to the open space identified 
011 Exhibit "J" attached hereto. The tot lot playgrollnd, as relocated, shall be available for use 
only by the occupants of dwellings located within the Development and their invitees. The 
Developer shall remove the parking arCll located adjacent to the present location of the tot lot 
playground and replace it with topsoil, grass seed and straw and shall remain responsihle to 
insure that such area becomes fully re-vegetated except that the Developer shall extend the wood 
chip path where it abuts the present location of the tot lot playground east to a point where it 
intersects with the existing asphalt path that runs parallel to Ridge Road. 

2.46 Maintenance and Guarantee Bond. Simultaneo\lsly herewith, the Developer 
has delivered to the Township a hond or hl'evocable letter of credit in the amount of $126,000 
issued by_, naming the Township as the beneficiary thereof, the 
purpose of which is to insure funds for the maintenance and operation of the meter pit. This bond 
01' letter of credit shalll'emain in place for a period of two (2) years from the date this Amended 
and Restated Development Agreement is fully executed. 

ARTICLE III 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

3.1 Modifications. This Agreement may not be modified, replaced, amended or 
terminated without the prior written consent of the parties to this Agreement and, /i'om and after 
the date the Phase Two Association has been formed and a Master Deed for Phase Two has been 
recorded, the Phase Two Association. The Association, the Township, the Developer (but only 
for so long as the Developer owns and offers for sale any Unit in the Development) and, if 
applicable, the Phase Two Association, without requiring the consent of any other person or 
entity whatsoever, regardless of whether sllch person has any interest in the Development, 
including Unit owners, mOltgagees and olhers, shall be entitled to modify, replace, amend 01' 

terminate this Agreement. 

The provisions of the Master Deed or any other Master Deed covering any portion 
ofthe Development shall be subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Consent Judgment 
and Final Site Plan. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Mastel' Deed 01' 

an)' other Mastel' Deed covering any pOltion of the Development, any amendments to such 
Master Deed that conilict with the terms of this Agreement, the Consent Judgment or Final Site 
Plan shall require the prior approval of the Township. 

3.2 GOVCl'llillg Law. This Agreement shall he governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. 

18 
8886104.338295f149J35 



3.3 Township Approval. This Agreement has been approved through action of the 
Township Board at a duly scheduled meeting. 

3.4 Developer Approval. The signers 011 behalf of the Developer below represent by 
their signatures that they represent and have anthority to bind all owners of legal and equitable 
title in the Development. 

3.5 Association AIJprovaL The signers on behalf of the Association below represent 
by their signatures that they represent and have anthority to bind the Association. 

3.6 Execntion in COlllltel'pRrts. This Agreement may be executed in llluitiple 
counterpat1s, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one 
Agreement. The signature of any party to any eonnterpal't shall be deemed to be a signature to, 
and may be appended to, any other counterpart. 

3.7 Prcconstrllction Meeting with Bnilders. The parties acknowledge that 
Developer and/or other third parties can build the detached dwelling units in accordance with the 
approved plans. The parties agree that the Developer and/or any other third parties will comply 
with all related Township Policies and Ordinances prior to the preconstruction meeting. Prior to 
the commencement of any grading on the Development, the Developer or slIch other third parties 
shall schedule a meeting as per the Township's engineering standards with its general contractor, 
constl'llction manager and the Township's applicable depal1ments, officials, and consultants to 
review the applicable policies, procedures and requirements ofthe Township with respect to 
construction of the Development. Prior to the installation of sanitary sewer or water, a second 
sllch preconstl'llction meeting shall be held. 

3,8 Continned Review, The Developer and the Association shall be required to 
review conformance of this Agreement with Township Officials and/ol' designated Township 
consultants 011 a yearly basis or at such time as deemed reasonably necessary by the Township 
until completion of the Development. 

3.9 Fees. The Developer and/or Association shall pay for any reviews reasonably 
necessary to determine conformance of the Development to this Agreement. This fee would 
include review time by the Township Engineer, Planner 01' Atlol'l1ey. 

3.10 RecOI'datioll of AgI'eement. The Township shall record this Agreement with the 
Washtcnaw County Register of Deeds and shall provide a true copy to the Developer. All costs 
associated with the recording of this Agreement shall be bome by the Developer. This 
Agreement willrllll with the land. 

3.11 Assignment, Moceri & Lombardo ofSllpcrior LLC shall have the right to assign 
this Agreement to any other third party, withont the consent of the Township; provided however, 
that in the event of such assignment, Moceri & Lombardo of Superior LLC shall provide written 
notice of the assignment to the Towllship within five (5) business days of the assignment. 

3.12 Agreement Binding 011 Successors and Assigns, This Development Agreement 
shall be binding upon the Township, the Developer, tile Association, the Phase Two Association 
(if applicable) and the owners of the site and their successors and assigns, 

19 
8886104.3 382951149135 



[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 

20 
8886100382951149135 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as the year and date 
set forth above. 

STATE or MICHIGAN ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

DEVELOPKR: 

MOCERI & LOMBARDO OF SUPERIOR LLC, 
a Michigan limited liability company 

By: 
.-;--:;----;----;---;--
Anthony Lombardo 

Its:~~~~~ 

TOWNSHIP: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, 
a Michigan municipal cOlporation 

By:==-----:~~-c--------
William A. McFarlane 

Its: Supervisor 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE OF SUPERIOR 
TOWNSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 

Its: _~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
cc-----cc--c-c-cc-~-,J' 2013, by Anthony Lombardo, a of Moceri & Lombardo of 
Superior LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, on behalf of the company. 

21 
8886104.338295/149135 

_______ -:-_,' Notary 
County, Michigan 

My Commission 
Acting in ____ ~_County, MI 



STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHTENA W ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
-;:--;------;c-;-;--;-;---' 20 13, by William A. McFarlane, Supervisor of the Chatter Township of 
Superior, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF W ASHTENA W ) 

_______ ---,-__ ' Notary Pnblic 
____ ~-- County, Michigan 
My Commission Expires:,_-:::-___ :-:::-
Acting in County, MI 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
of the ~---c-~-::-:-cc---:-=-' 20 13, by ---:-:-----=_;---;-:-_-,----------,

Woodside Village of Superior Township Condomininm Association. 
;---------

Drafted by: 
Timothy M. Koltun 
Clark Hill PLC 
500 Woodward Avenue 
Suite 3500 
Detroit, MI48226 

When recorded return to: 
David M. Phillips 
Superior Charter Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 
(734) 482-6099 

8886104.3 382951149135 
22 

_______ ---;:: __ ' Notary Public 
c:--;----= __ -;-c;____=_ County, Michigan 
My Commission Expires:_-:::-_-----,:-:::_ 
Acting in County, MI 



EXHIBIT "AI> 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
WOODSIDE VILLAGE 

Commencing at the Center of Section 36, T2S, R7E, Superior Township, Washtenaw County, 
Michigan, said Center of Section 36 being N 02"20'35" W 2637.84 feet from the S 1'4 corner of 
said Section 36, thence S 02°20'35" E 350.00 feet along the N-S 1'4 line of said Section 36 and 
the centerline of RIdge Road (66 feet wide) to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

thence continuing S 88°12'06" W 60.00 feet; 
thence continuing S 02°20'35" E 830.25 feet along said N-S 114 line and said centerline 

of Ridge Road; 
thence S B7"38'4O" W 270,00 feet; 
thence S 02°20'35" E 132.00 feet; 
thence S 87"38'40" W 1005.32 feet; 
thence N 45°00'09" W 88.52 feet; 
thence S 86°14'15" W 1270.36 feet; 
thence N 02°27'19" W 1304.28 feet; 
thence N 88°12'06" E 1334.68 feet along the E-W 1'4 line of said Section 36; 
thence S 02°14'45" E 349.99 feet; 
thence N Ss012'06" E 1273.86 feet parallel to the E-W 1'4 line of said Section 36 to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING. Being a part of the SW 1/4 of said Section 36 and 
containing 66.73 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to easements and 
restrictions of record, If any. 



IV 

- - - - ------------

EXHIBIT'B' 
Woodside Village Financial Surety Worksheet 

March 18, 2013 
Section 2.S of the Amended and Restated})~evel()l'lDent Agr(lement 

Current 
Amount on 

Development Agreement Reference M Deposit Approved 
Description (LOC #) wrrwp. Amount 3[1812013 Comments 

2.5 - Maint of unsold lots (599817) $ 306.300 $ 85,800 Adiust to previous OHM amount (12-10-Q9) 
2.6 - Site improvements (599818) $ 8\6.000 $ 32,300 * Adiusted for costs associated with remainiM development items left 
2.17 - Public utility maint bond (599819) $ 435.200 $ - *Utiiities can now be accepted with the installation of Ihe meter pit. 
2.18 - Repairs to public utilities (599820) $ 21.800 $ 6,200 Adiust to per lot amount 
2.33 - Street trees (599821) $ 48.200 S 13,500 Adiust to previous OHM amount (12-10-09) 
2.36 - Monuments and irons (599822) $ s.oOO $ - *Mons & Irons certified: Previous clerk approved ibis release 
2.10 -Irrigution svs - Wetland B (599823) $ 10.000 $ - OHM agrees with full release (12-10-09) 

Total $ 1.645.500 $ 137,800 Round to $140.000 ($2200 will be added to Repair of Public Utilities) 

$ 140,000 

2.61\1 - Remaining development items left (3" wearing course on temporary turnaround and PGD alann system if deemed necessary) 
2.17* - With the installation of the mctcr pit phase one utilities can now be accepted by Superior Township 
2.36* - Certificate of monuments and irons previously provided 

Section 2.46 of the Amended and Restated Development Agreement 
Current 

Amount on 
DeveloprncntAgreement Reference- Deposit Approved 

Description (LOe #) wfrwp. Amount 3/1812013 Comments 
Two year maintenance guarantee for meter pjt $ - $ 126.000 Released two years from executed date of amended and restated development agreement 

$ 126,000 

:=: 
;;; 
'" '" o 
; 
t"" 
~~ 
;S~ 
"" =: o _ 
~c::: 
l":l"" .., 
~~ -t:C 

~ 
"" c.. 
o :; 
= 



EXHmITB-l 

Conditions to Release of Letters of Credit 

1. Conditions to return of the Phase One Letter of Credit 
R. 95% of the units in Phase One have received final certificates of 

occupancy. 
b. All site improvements to be constructed within Phase One pursuant to 

Section 2.6 have been completed. 
c. 30 days have elapsed after the Township has issued final acceptsnce of 

Public Utilities for Phase One. 
d. One year has elapsed after street trees have been installed within 95% of 

the units in Phase One. 

2. Conditions to return of the Phase Two Letter of Credit 
a. 95% of the units in Phase Two have received final certificates of 

occupancy. 
b. All site improvements to be constructed within Phase Two pursuant to 

Section 2.6 have been completed. 
c. The occurrence of the later of (i) two years after the Township issues final 

acceptance of Public Utilities for Phase Two or (ii) completion of homes within at least 
95% of the units located within the Development. 

d. 30 days have elapsed after the Township has issued fmal acceptance of 
Public Utilities for Phase Two. 

e. One year has elapsed after street trees have bcen installed within 95% of 
the units in Phase Two. 

f. The Township has been furnished with the written certification described 
in Section 2.36. 

g. The high water sensor has been installed pursuant to Section 2.1 0 or 95% 
of the units in Phase 1 and Phase 2 have received fmal certificates of occupancy. 

3 
7555381.338295/149135 



7555381.3 382951149135 

EXHmITC 

Woodside Village Final Site Plan 

4 



llI!)Y"IA llIOISOOONl 

! 
i 

iii 
-10 

II"ii§~,,' 4\",,,,,,,,";";d.,,.:;} 

§ §§~;;?~~~YJ 

~Im~~~~i! 
§ ~a~~~S:$.!§:" 

i' ~g§ilgllil!§ ! ..... 1..;~rl.; ..... • 
3: ~~?~~~~3e 

~ .,,,g",!§ 
W ~:f~~;;;;4 ., 

9- ~2;i;g:gli1s:g? 

5 ~·i~§§§ll! '1iI::?..: rl"'rl";4 

9, gR;;f!~t~gi:: 
~ ... 
;t~~~&£~g~-
"';.~~.i{rlrl .. ';/f 

1 
F 

1 
JI 

<i 
-::; 09 
• F Z~ 

F z ~~ 015 OW 
29 NO .0 
~W 

NZ 
z~ ,F 
2~ ." NO X 

7\1 .l:~ '" .~ 

" r:l g 

§ $!;:nR;:;;;;:l~ 

il'""§~!WT Si!fdrl ;f~.l'~ 
§ ~;tl\l~\:.i~~g;o~ 

o 
Jt m •••• i~ 
~ .-; ... ,-;"rl..;,,"'''' , 

.. ",., .. "", ... ",,.;! 

--_._._- .... --_. 



7555381.3382951149135 

EXHmlTD 

Woodside ViUage Phase Plan 

5 





EXHIBITE 

Form of As-Built Certification 

6 
7555381.3382951149135 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 N. PROSPECT ROAD 

YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

,TELEPHONE (734) 482-6099 FAX (734) 482-384 

SITE GRADING I SETBACK CERTIFICATION 

DATE __________________________________________ ___ 

SITEADDRESS __________________ ..... ______________________ _ 

OWNER'S ADDRESS -----,~r-------...,..--------
TELEPHONENUMBER ____________________ ___ 

BUILDlt'iG PER1\1IT NUMBER ____________________ _ 

I certify tha't I have checked the distances from the side, rear, and front lot lines of the 
building(s) I,)S well as bl,lilding elevation, site and easement grades and find that the constructi( 
conforms wilh the Township approved engineering plans, except as specifically noted below. 

Printed name of 
Professional Land Surveyor 

Michigan Registration Number 

Date 

Signature and Seal of 
Professional Land Surveyor 



EXUffiITF 

Ridge Road Improvement Plan 

7 
755538L3 382951149135 



--.... --...... ~-



EXHmITG 

Woodside Village Landscaping and Irrigation Plans 

8 . 
7555381.338295/149135 





I 





i' 
~ 

"' '" 
~wl p- I I' I (; g ~ • '" ~ " m !ill i I< fi = :J . ~ Ip' 

~ ·1 
•• ~ 

lj q 
iii " 

g ti Ii @ ~i.l! 
? ~ i'!i ~ Hi llll! , .e 

h ~J 
t i}j ,i 
'~"'!i ! 

I" 
a ••• " I} >,,,, IUd ' . I' ~ ... !q!!~~i!d! I~H ·h· 

- , . 
! , ~ 

"U h~~ ; I :j'P hijl !~ 
i' .. 1"1" iol idi l ~~i !11~~li'~ rip! t 
i § .~~h! 

..... ;~~ 1'~~1 

hi' 
. , . ~il;·iP .I~~qft !usq~IH 

IHli)hi! 
' . I i~ II I! d f S il if 1,1 , . ' 

•.••• 0·1111 ~~~ ,I ,I ,",.~ ,hi ,,~ 
_ ... >l .. .. "'.: '" '" ~-= 

/ '. 

" .; ;., ... , '. 



EXHmITH 

Off Site Harvest Moon Park Pathway Plan 

9 
755538 I.3 382951149135 



eNIl,nSNOO NlilIlSlIMOIW *"" 

i 
~ 
~ 
~ m 

am"'I" aOlsaOOM 

(, 

" v' 
" 

'" 

'" I ~ ''>,/.1 A ~''''' ~ .. ''\,v 

'.~~~' :gJ 
c, , , 

.' 
~?s 

l£OiJ'O .... "" 

, 
". 



EXHIBIT I 

Open Space Calculations 

10 
7555381.338295/149135 



Woodside Village - Open Space v lot Area Ratios 

Land Space Plior to Development 
Right of Way 
We1!and 
Private Roads 
175 Lot Area 
Detention Area 
Setback Area 

Open Space Total: 
Added Open Space after Hall Properly Rezoning 

New Open Space Total: 
Added Open $pace adOmg three Ridge Road lots 

Potential Future Open Space Total: 
Approximate area for Jot increasing 

Open Space Total after Lot Increase: 
Note: All calculations are In acres. 

Acres 
61.S0 
0.59 
16.51 
3.67 

22.'1 
2.29 
3.10 

13.53 
4.75 

18.28 
1.11 

19.39 
0.80 

18.59 

Open Spacei\.ot Ama RatIo Prior to Rezoning 

Open Spacei\.ot Area Rallo aIler Hal Properly Rezoning 

Open SpaceILot Area Rallo Potential after adding Three Lots 

Opend SpacelLot Area Ratio after Pote!1!ial Lot Increase 

In summatIon prior to 1he Han property rezoning the development 0.60 acres of open space for """'Y acre of lot area. 

Ratio 
0.61 

0.83 

0.88 

0.84 

After the addition of the Hallpreperty, potential addition of 1he three Ridge Road lots end lot Increase to accommodate the Palmer Plan the 
delJelopment will noW "ave nearly D.84 acres of open space for """'Y acre of lot area. Since 1he lot Increase would be addressed by IncreasIng the 
ffoor area ralio(FAR) for certain·1ots 1he development would gain an addHional3O% In open space area. 

.------------------------------------------------------------------------



7555381.3 38295/149135 

EXHffiITJ 

Location of Relocated Tot Lot 

11 



" 

MIDWESTERN CONSULTING 

£
1.5. Civil. EnvironmentQI ond 
L55 Tr('lnsportotioo EngIneers 
r= Plonners, Surveyors 
t=" londscope Archlteets 

3815 PIOlO Drive 
Ann Arbor. Michigan 48108 
Phone: 734.995.0200 
FQI{ 7J4..995,Q599 

.. 
~ 0 .. 

Woodside Tot Lot Location 

DATE: 02-05-13 J08 NO.: 04037 

SHEET OF 1 



Washtenaw County, Michigan, and more particularly described in Exhibit A to the Fit'st 

AmclHlc!1 Consent Jndgment attached hereto (the "Property"); 

WHEREAS, the original Plaintiffs Kenneth Thomas and Charletta J. Thomas, Victor 

Caudill, Audrey Caudill, Judy Mullins and William Caudill no longer have any interest in the 

Propetty; and 

WHEREAS, Plaintiff Moceri & Lombardo of Superior, LLC, a Michigan limited liability 

company (hereinafter referred to as "M&L"), elected to develop the ProPClty as a 175 unit 

single-family site condominium plan (the "Single Family Plan") pursuant to the Consent 

Judgment, which Single Family Plan was granted final site plan approval by the Township; and 

WHEREAS, M&L is the Developer of the site condominium project known as Woodside 

Village, which condominium project includes approximately 53.07 acres of the Pl'opelty, and is 

the owner of all of the unsold units located within such condominium project; and 

WHEREAS, M&L owns the balance of the Property not currently located within such 

condominium project; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2.E of the Consent Judgment, appl'Oximately eight (8) 

acres of the Propelty has been designated on the Area Plan attached to the Consent Judgment as 

Exhibit C as open space for public lise as a park; and 

WHEREAS, M&L and the Township have determined that it is in the hest interests of tile 

Pl'Oject and the residents thereof as well as the general public that such park be relocated to a 

different location within the Pl'Opelty and the use of the park be limited to occupants of dwellings 

located within the Project and their invitees; alld 

WHEREAS, the palties desire to amend the Consent Judgment consistent with the 

foregoing recitals and as this First Amendment to Consent Judgment has been reviewed and 

agreed upon by all oftlle parties hereto and their respective counsel, and the COUlt being advised 

in the premises; 



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED: 

I. That portion of the Area Plan attached to the Consent Judgment consisting ofthe 

single family alternative is hereby replaced and superseded in its entirety by the revised sheets of 

the Area Plan attached hereto as Exhibit B to t!le I"irst Amended Consent Judgment. The 

attached Exhibit B to the First Amended Consent Judgment shall constitute for all purposes 

of/he Consent Judgment, as amended hereby, the approved Area Plan with respect to the Single 

Family Plan. 

2. Section 2.E of the Consent Judgment is hereby amended to provide that the 

relocated park, as depicted on Exhibit B to the First Amended Consent Judgment attached 

hereto, shall not be available for public liSe, but may be used only by the occupants of dwellings 

located within the Property and their invitees. Section 2.E is fwther amended to provide that 

such park shall be maintained by the Woodside Village of Superior Township Condominium 

Association, subject to the provisions of Section 1.6 of that celiain Amended and Restated 

Development Agreement executed by M&L and the Township that pel1ains to the Property. 

3. Except as amended by this First Amendment, the Consent Judgment remains in 

full force and effect and is hereby ratified and affirmed. 

4. By their execution of this First Amendment, M&L and the Township each 

warrant and represent to the other that it has the authority to execute this First Amendment and 

bind their respective entities to its terms and conditions. 

5. This COllrt retains jurisdictioll to assure compliance with the terms of the Consent 

Judgment, as amended hereby. 

Donald E. Shelton, Circuit Judge 



THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES HAVE HEREBY READ, UNDERSTAND, AGREE AND 
CONSENT TO THE FOREGOING FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONSENT JUDGMENT AND 
ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED THEREIN. ALL SUCH PARTIES HEREBY 
REPRESENT THAT THEY HAVE OBTAINED ADVICE OF COUNSEL AND ARE 
CONSENTING TO THIS AMENDMENT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

MOCERI & LOMBARDO OF SUPERIOR, 
LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, 

By: 
~~--~~~--------------

Anthony Lombardo 

Its: ________________________ __ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
c:---;--=-c:--:c---=-:cc2013, by Anthony Lombardo, a of Moceri & Lombardo of 
Superior LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, on behalf of the company. 

----------------:c:----' Notary Public 
:-:-----cc------;---:----=c- County, Michigan 
My Commission Expires: __ -::-__ ----:c-:-::-_ 

Acting in County, MI 



STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) ss 

COUNTYOFWASHTENAW ) 

SUPERlOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, a 
Michigan municipal corporation 

By: _________ _ 

Its: __ . _________ _ 

The foregoing instnunent was acknowledged before me this day of 
Superior Charter --;-;---:-::-;--,-:2013, by , the of 

Township, a Michigan municipal corpomtion, on behalf of the corporation. 

______ -::::---" Notary Public 

"I);Q)ffij11iSSTOiiEi Co unly, Michigan 
My Expires:_-::-_-=--:=-_ 
Acting in ______ .'-'OUllly, MI 



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNSEL FOR M&L AND THE TOWNSHIP, RESPECTIVELY, 
HEREBY STIPULATE TO THE ENTRY OF THE ABOVE-AMENDED JUDGMENT, 
NOTICE 01' ENTRY WAIVED: 

Timothy M. Koltun (P37155) 
Attorney for Moceri & Lombardo of 

Superior, LLC 

Dated:~~ ... _~~ ~ __ -,,2013 

-_ ... -;-:- -:=-::c=cc:. ~~~ 
Frederick Lucas (P29074) 
Attorney for Superior Chattel' Township 

Dated: __ ,2013 



Exhibit A to the First Amended Consent Judgment 

Legal Description of the Property 

. 
Part or the Soulhwes( 1/4 of Sec lion 36. Town i South, Range 7 East. Township of Superior. Washlcnaw.Collnty, 

. Michigan, described as follows: Commencing.at Ilie center of Section; thence SOUIlI 02 degrees 20 minutes 25 seconds 
. BasI 900 feyt,ln the Nortl:.~Wouth 114 line for II PLACE OF BEGINNING; then~ South 02 dearee~ 20 minutes 25 

seconds East 280.25 feel iriNo'ith and South 114 line; thence South 87 degrees 38 minutes 50 seconds WQSt 330 feet; 
thence South 02 degrees 20 minutes 2Heconds East 132 feet; lhence South 87 degrees 38 mimltes 50 seConds West 
1005.32 feet; thence 't:!ortli 44 degrees ~9 minutes 59 seconds West 88.52 feet; ihence South 86 degrees 14 minutes 25 
.seconds }Vest 1;\70.00 feet; thence North 02 degrees 27 minutes 53 seconds West 1304.7 feet; thence North 88 degrees 
13 minutes 04 seconds East 1334.14 feet; thence South 02 degrees 14 minutes 35 seconds Bast 900.0 feet; thence 88 
degrees 13 minutes 04 seconds East 1334.8 feet to the PLACE OF BEGlNNll'IG, being part oflhe Southwest 114 of 
Seclion 36, Town 2 Soulh. Range 7 East. 

TIle South 112 of the following described land: 
Commencing at the center of Sec lion 36, Town 2 Soulh, Range 1 East; thence Soulh 02 degrees 20 minutes 2S seconds 
Easl along the North and SOUUl 1/4 line of said Section, 350 feel to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing . 
South 02 degrees 20 minutes 25 seconds Easl along said North and SouIIl 1/4 line, 350 feet to a point; Ihence Soulh 88 
degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds West parallel to the East and West 1/4 line of said Section. 1335.09 Ceetlo n point; thence 
North 02 degrees II minutes 00 seconds Wesl350 feet 10 a point; thence North 88 degrees 13 nl!nules 07 seconds East 
parallel to said East and Wesl1f4l1ne, 1334.13 feet to Ihe POINT OF BEGINNING, being a part oflhe Norlh 1/20nhe 
Soulhwest 1/4 of Section 36, Town 2Soull1, Range 7 east, Superior Township, WashtenawCounty, Michigan. 

The North 112 oCthe following described land: 

Part of the North 112 of the Southwest 1/4 of Sec lion 36, Town 2 South, Range 7 East, Township of Superior, Washtena", 
County. Michigan, described as follows: Commencing at the e.enter of Section 36, Town 2 South,.Range 1 EaSI; thence 
South 2 degrees 20 minutes 25 seconds East along the North and South 114 line of said Section, 350 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING; thence continuing South 2 degrees 20 minutes 25 seconds East along said Norlh and South 1/4Iine,.350 
feet 10 a point; thence SOUdl 88 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds West parallel to the East and West t/4line of said Section, 
1335.09 feet to a poi~ti thence North J-degrees 11 minules 00 seconds West 350 feet toa point; thence North 88 degrees 
13 minutes 07 seconds Eastparallcl to said Easl and West 114 line 1334.13 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, being 
part of the Nor!ll 112 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 36, Town 2 South, Range 7 East, Superior TOWnship, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan. 

BEING ALSO described as follows: Commencing al the center of Section; thence South 2 degrees 20 minutes 25 
seconds East 350 feel in the North and South 1/4 line for a place of beginning; thence Soulh 2 degrees 20 minutes 25 
seconds East 175 fect; Ihence South Sll degrees 13 minutes 04 seconds West 1334.61 feet; thence North 2 degrees 14 
minutes 35 seconds West 115 feet; thence North 88 degrees 13 minutes 04 seeonds East 1334.13 fcet to the PLACE OF 
BEGINNING. being part oflhe East 112 oflhe Southwest 114 of Section 36, Town 2 South, Range 7 East. 

Tax Item Nos. 10·36-300-001, 10-36-300-012, 10-36-300-013 



Exhibit B to the First Amended Consent Judgment 

Area Plan to the Consent Jndgment Follows 



';{ 
e 

~~ 
'1;1 
~. 
NO 

.::~ 
~ 

~ 

, , 
\--, , 
I , 

l 
C~ 

~~ 
NO 

~~ 
~ 

'" 

, §g§g8B~~~~g8gg8 
iii .a:?'.,riri.,,,,:;i ";ri.ti6d 

S ~~?p~!2$e~ES8~€ 

t ~~!~~~~~!~!~~!!!!~~!~~~ 
9 ~;~~:,~~~~s~~~a~~g~~n~§ 

I !~~§~~!~!!!!~~!!!~~~~§~ 
§ £~~~~~~~g;~§E~~~5~3~~~8 

-;[ 
e 

~~ 
~~ 
NO 
..,,~ 

.l.:~ 

Jf----~~ .. -~ .. 

I !~~~~~~!!~~~!!!!!~~§!!~ 
§ ~a~g!SRg§§Y~~~~~~~~E~~¢ 

~ 

< "18ooooolll§0000, 0.0, J"~ ..... gg·",S·"' ,.; 4';;",,,,i.144,,,.,,,,a,,,,,,,,.,. .t",.,,,; 

'" , 
3 gR~~~~~~t~~~~~~~Sa~~~8s 

i' ~'!l1~;;ii.~m~~§i"~." f A~';';ri doli ria.. &4~';';ri~~ 

§ ~~~~~f.~~~~r.~~~g~~~~~j~~ 
-~ 

~ <e~"&"'"~"~·§~~"'ii§ii' i "'''' :it"'.n,;:.; ... ~ ~"'ri"ri"''''44,rl.'., 

g a~fi~R~~gn~q~~~~~~~¥~~~~: 

il;:;;~oooi!~~!~-"ino'~ $.,; 888 1\11 4ggfj J 

9 ~:::::,,~:.o::::~~~:::: I 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO MASTER DEED 

OF 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE 

Moceri & Lombardo of Supedor LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, the 
address of which is 51237 Danview Technology COUl1, Shelby Township, Michigan 48315, 
being the Developer of Woodside Village, a residential condominium project located in the 
Charter Township of Superior, Washtcnaw COllnty, Michigan (the "Condominium Project"), 
established plll'suant to the Master Deed thereof recorded on May 10, 2006 in Libel' 4556, Page 
829, Washtenaw County Records, as amended by a First Amendment to Master Deed recorded 
on January 23, 2008, in Libel' 4662, Page 835, Washtenaw County Records, and designated as 
Washtenaw County Condominium Subdivision Plan No. 521 (the "Master Deed"), hereby 
amends, with the approval of the Township, the Master Deed pursuant to the rights reserved to 
the Developer under the Master Deed for the purposes described below. Upon the recording of 
this Second Amendment to Master Deed in the office of the Washtenaw County Register of 
Deeds, the Mastel' Deed will be amended as follows: 

I. Section 3.9 of the Master Deed is hereby amended and restated in its enth'ety to 
read as follows: 

Section 3.9 "Consent Jndgment" means the Consent Judglllent, dated 
May 26, 2004, rendered by the Trial COUl1 for the County ofWashtenaw with respect 
to land described in Article II, as the same may now 01' hereafter be amended. 

2. Section 3.14 of the Master Deed is hereby amended and restated in its entirety to 
read as follows: 

Section3.14 "Development Agreement" means that certain First Amendment 
to the Development Agreement entered into between Developer and the Township and 
recorded on July 10, 2007, in Libel' 4633, Page 755, Washtenaw County Records, as 
amended by a Second Amendment to the Development Agreement recorded on January 
23,2008 in Libel' 4662, Page 834, Washtenaw County Records, as the same may now or 
hereafter be further amended. 

3. Section 3.19 of the Master Deed is hereby amended and restated in its entirety to 
read as follows: 

7551358,209999109999·030006 



Section 3.19 "Park" means the approximately 0.15 acre park, including the 
Children's Play Equipment Area, identified on Amended Sheet 3 which is a pad of 
Exhibit A to the Second Amendment to Master Deed, which is attached hereto. 

4. Section 9.15 of the Master Deed is hereby deleted in its entirety and is null and 
void and of no fiuther force 01' effect. 

5. Section 10.8 of the Master Deed is hereby amended and restated in its entirety to 
read as follows: 

Section 10.8 Development Agrcem(lnt; Consent Judgment; Site Plan. 
Developer is developing the Project pursllant to the Development Agreement, Consent 
Judgment and the approved final site plan, as the same may be amended from time to 
time with the approval oflhe Township. Accordingly, the provisions of this Master Deed 
shall be subject to the provisions orthe Development Agreement, Consent Judgment and 
approved final site plan, as the same may be amended from time to time with the 
approval of the Township. Notwithstanding anything 10 the contrary contained ill this 
Mastel' Deed, any amendment to this Mastel' Deed which conflicts with the terms of the 
Development Agreemcnt, Consent Judgment or approved final site plan for the Project, 
as amended j10m time to time with the approval of the Township, shall require the prior 
approval of the Township. 

6. Amended Sheets I, 3, 4, 11, J 6, 17, 24 and 28 of the Condominium Subdivision 
Plan of Woodside Village, attached hereto as Exhibit A to the Second Amendment to Mastel' 
Deed, shall replace and supersede Sheets 1,3,4, J J, 16, 17,24 and 28 of Replat No.1 of the 
Condominium Subdivision Plan of Woodside Village, as recorded, and sllch superseded Sheets 
shall be of no fin1her force 01' effect. 

7. In all respects, other than as hereinabove indicated, the Mastel' Deed of Woodside 
Village, including the Bylaws and Condominium Subdivision Plan that constitute Exhibits A and 
B to the Master Deed and recorded as aforesaid, is hereby ratified and confirmed. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWSj 

2 
7551358.2 09999109999·030006 



Dated this day 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) S8 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

MOCERI & LOMBARDO OF SUPERIOR LLC, 
a Michigan limited liability company 

By:.-:--:----::---:---:-______ _ 
Anthony Lombardo 

Its: 

The foregoing instmmen! was acknowledged before me this day of 
-c-_c-___ ----c"2013, by Anthony Lombardo, a of Moceri & Lombardo of 
Superior LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, on behalf of the company. 

_______ -,-__ ' Notary Public 
~-:-_~_ ....... _ County, Michigan 
My Commission Expil'es:_ 
Acting in MI 

PREPARED BY AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
Timothy M. Koltun, Esq. 
Clark Hill PLC 
500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 3500 
Detroit, Michigan 48226-3435 

[Signatn!"e page to Second Amendment to Mastel' Deed of Woodside Village] 

3 
7551358.2 09999109999-030006 



CONSENT 

At the request of the Charter Township of Superior, Woodside Village of Superior 
Township Condominium Association hereby consents to the execution and recordation of the 
Second Amendment to Mastcl' Deed of Woodside Village to which this Consent is attached. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

The foregoing instrument 

Woodside Village of Superior Township 
Condominium Association 

was acknowledged before me this 
the 

day of 
of ==-____ ,--,--------,-,,---.20 13, by =---:-_;__=..................-' 

Woodside Village of Superior Township Condominium Association, a Michigan non-profit 
corporation, on behalf of the corporation, 

4 
7551358.209999/09999·030006 

______ ----::~_" Notary Public 
:-:----=_-.,:-: _ _:=_ County, Michigan 
My Commission IJlIopll"',_-::-__ -::-:c:--

Acting in ______ County, MI 



] 
Cl 

2 
~ 
.8 
'Ei 
:>1 

" 1l 
" l'i 
<: 

1 
.Jl 
$l 
..: 
~ ;e 
~ 

U;QAb p£SCBlPT'QN 

""""'" ~"AJ'"~\!7 t :om,',,",,; 
_~",",iIV!iollll>_<I""'l!".""'<t'_''''''''III''''r!ffI,"",,,,,'~noo 

tIlW. ""IV!o1>lI11~_D". ""II trlilll ~ r.lI'JO'Xl' ~ ~1ft;1tft1; 
"'ow»~ru'I4'Iil"~I~,,", 

"'M""~~'<>:I"W ''''','''~ 
!!''II1Q1l~~!!;«~,~~~_ 

11,*",,_",", 

WI_",¢.~_...--.. ft_d .. I._ ... ..,.;o.l'" 
~4G:C),I>1IQiO~ 

'Z. W_l4Mt\III""""Ih....,..O'a-Ttl_.a~"'."OI...,~r.o"'., 
C1mIU:l""¥I\l"'Wt<Wll'I'JI"'",,GIn_"""nlO<lI~UOtw~~>I1¢?;~, 

;I. :1>~to'Y_t!IO"''''''lOr_(lr"""""r ..... hl~'''$I.II'''''''''QfIIOCM~ 
~"""'_"""""'d'" __ """'''UOtw<llllll,,,,l'!i>. 

4, t._"""_ ..... n."",.._ •. ~...:~ .... /IIOIrl .. 1"JOI _r"""".".h","' ........... _"""'I.>/10< __ ~.""'._"...,.., 
~.~"I;I>:I<t~".OI!""'~~~"t""'lIti'loml:\lhlll_r 
Ptol"""N:Ja~f1~_~.''''lIIoo1_ 
N>r._I'Il<_~ __ Ir> __ «"" ___ I1I~ 
.~.-" 

(>. "' ..... _ ... _:.v .... """"_"'_ ...... _~ _ 
_ W\\h:O'@.'l"*"t. 

T, _ot\C!C-_"-"""'~_"~ "" __ ,,,~-._r.n. 
11. --.dW~II'_"'*"'''' .. ~ __ \o_'''1I!o~'Y.., 

W_""~\IIW~01I:o,~I _____ ,""""'.1IIIImrl 
_""lnI.m"'400'i1.1!'I~~ 

,. ::.<¢It\'~_J-_ .. """r"''''''' ... 1!lIo/IfflIII'''!;I(l.~rII''''''''VII'~, 
C\:ml111m1l'd"' .. iI'l:lIr;il.~_I"""_"'CEJ ... ~"'lJM;..,>II\lI'Olm 

W ASHTENA W COUNTY CONDOMINIUM 
SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. 521 DEVE~OPER 

EXHIBIT B TO THE 2nd AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER DEED OF MCC!:;RI k lOM8AAOO Of SUPERIOR. t..LC. 
Q,}O~ 26 MIL( ktiAO 
WASHIN.CTON, MIC!iICAU 48C':l4 
'1'-~ (58&, 761~ 7SOO WOODSIDE VILLAGE 

A SITE CONDOMlNlUM LOCATED IN THE 
S.W. 1/4, SECTION 36, T2S, R7E, 

St.lflVEY9_R __ 
1.110WESITRN CONSULl1NC LL,C. 
3S15 PLAZA 00\£ SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

~ 

$;HliETINDEX 

*1. COVER SHEET 
:2. COMPOSITE SURVEY PLAN 

2A. PHASE PlAN 
"'3. SURVEY P1.AN - UNITS 1 ~8. to 36~47 
"4, SURVEY PlAN.OPl::~ SPACEO 
5. SuRVEY PlAN - UNITS 11-2S &. OPEN SPACE 

AN1II AflBOR, Mt. ""'00 
1'El.: (734) IlSS-tr.wo 

&. SURVEY f'tMI ~ UNlTS 87~101. 13S-14a, a:>e:N SPAC~ & PROP. FlI'l"t.RE OE.VEI..OPMENT 
7. SURVEY PlAN- UNlTS1i:l2-1i1. 149-166, 0flf;N SPACE &PRCP. F1.fl1.!({f; 0E:V'e..0PMENT 
S. SURVEY PLAN _UNITS 9-16.2l5-3S& Clf"ENSPACE 
S. EA.SEMENT PlAN • UNITS 1: • a. & 3G~ 41' 

• 10. EASeMEN'TP1,.A.N;-OPENSPAa: 
"'11. E.ASE.MENT PlAN~ UNITS 17- 2S&0P.e.N SPACE 

12. EASEME.NTPlAN~IJNlTSS1~101> 139-148. OPEN SPACE&'PROP. FUTURE: DEVELOPMENT 
13. EASEMENTPl..AN~-UNm:> 1~..11, ,49-15(;, OPE.N SPACIi'& PROP:FUTUru: OE'V'laOPMiEN"f 
14.. EASEMENTPlAN ~ UNITS9-16. 2$.'3S &Of.'IEN SPACE 
15. EASEMENTPlAN~SANlTARYSEWeR FORCEMAIN ESMT. & WE1lAND COI'lSERVAl101l ESMT • 

., 16. SIT'E PlAN ~ UNITS 1 ~ S, & 36 • If! 
"17. SrTl'i.\F't.AN ~OPEN SPlICE 

18. SrrEPlAN " UNITS 17-25 & OPEN SPlICE 
19:. s.rrEPlAN~ UNITS87-101,139-148, OPEN SPACE & PROP. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
20: SrTl'i.\ PLAN ~ UNrT$102-111. 149-15j3..0PEN SPACE $/; PRoP. FUTURE DEV8...0PMENT 
~. SITEPLAN~ UNITS 9-1S,2&-$ & OPEN SPACE 
22. urn..nv PLAN -l.)NlTS "I: - e:,. Eo :36. If! 
23. UTlIJi'( PLAN ~ OPEN SPACE 

".24., UTttIiY PLAN - UNITS .. 7 • ~ & OPEN SPAce: 
2S. UTIlJ"l'YPLAN ~ lJNITSal-101. 139-148,0f'E.N SPA(::f;& PROP. FUTURE DEVEtOPMENT 
2S. UTtIJTY PLAN -lJNITS 102-111, 14$-1SS.OPEN SPACE ~ PROP. FtJ"i'URE ~ 
21. urn..nv PLAN - UNITS 9-16. 2$.35 & OPE:N SPACE 

"za F1.OOO PI.AlN PLAN 

~~~~~~~T~~~' 
00 lit UI~ '<Z 1l<l'S£ 5.I<CV"'; ",,~y ~1.lEl'l, 

,C~ 
E~~ 
W 

PF!.IiPAR!ll Ln' ~'D'II~ COHSVl.TI~ w...c. 

~~ 
W.TRU l. HA..'tIII<C& j:I'~ I~nn 

~ 
'" ::I 
:;; 

1 



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Master Deed 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE 



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Mastel' Deed 

~ 'il eo 
rp~ 8 z 

ffi 

~ 
a,,~fiP -1 

v 
M~~!;; .. > 

" '" 1'1@:(!l: c 
jl~" SO z 

~ i~!~i ;;I 
0 

~. n 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE 



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Master Deed 

c z 

~~ i~ is I' 
~ i~~a ~ 0 

I:~· 
~~. 

" n~ 
i ~ftl 
i ~.~ 
-s: " ~. 
I" ~, 
-~ 

S" 10 
-I 
Ie: -z 
I", 

~ 
i/i\ aD .. i'" 

~ " (;2 
,~ 0 if;: i S~e M 

~ --< ~ .~~ c; 
~ !z 

'il !P 3 ~ § 6 ~ ~ I~ B . , 
? , 
oJ 

WOODSIDE VI~~AGE 

, -



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Mastcl'Deed 

~ no 8: 1 ~ e ._. 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE 



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Maste,' Deed 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE 



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Master Deed 

WOODSIDE VILLAGE 



Exhibit A to Second Amendment to Master Deed 



Printed: 0510112013 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH·END REPORT 

APRIL 2013 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Renovations $0.00 $0.00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $416.00 

*Res-New Building $0.00 $2,232.00 

*Res-Renovatiolls $80,000.00 $694.00 

ADDITIONS $0.00 $1,150.00 

BUSINESS/COMMERCIAL $0.00 $2,610.00 

DEMOLITIONS $0.00 $100.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $653.00 

HOSPITAL $0.00 $5,572.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0,00 $1,115.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $120.00 

REMODELJREP AIRS $0.00 $897,00 
.. -~. 

Totals $80,000.00 $15,559.00 

Number of Permits 

1 

3 

1 

5 

I 

2 

1 

7 

1 
12 . 

2 

9 

45 



Page: 1 

Prill led: 05101113 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Otber Non-Building $60,000.00 $840.00 

*Com-Rellovations $244,428.00 $1,200.00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $60,540.00 $776.00 

*Res-New Building $2,498,425.00 $13,855.00 

*Res-Renovations $350,610.00 $2,973.00 

ADDITIONS $0.00 $1,150.00 

BUSINESS/COMMERCIAL $0.00 $2,610.00 

DEMOLITIONS $0.00 $100.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $3,574.00 

HOSPITAL $0.00 $5,572.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $4,870.00 

MOBILE HOMES $0.00 $290.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $1,360.00 

PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $0.00 

REMODELIREPAIRS $0.00 $1,433.00 

Totals $3,214,003.00 $40,603.00 

Number of Permits 

2 

2 

5 

6 

21 

1 

2 

1 

33 

1 

43 

4 

15 

1 

13 

150 



2013 Fire Department Responses 
April 2013 

Structure Fires: 2 

Vehicle Fires: 2 

Brush I?ires: 5 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 63 

Personal Injury Accidents:3 
4-22-13 5325 Elliot DR 
4-24-13 Ridge @ Geddes 
4-12-13 Prospect@ Geddes 

Property Damage Accidents: 9 

Residential Fire Alarm: 9 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 4 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 1 

Utility Emergency: 1 

Public Service Request: 0 

Good Intent: 0 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 1 

Mutual Aid: 11 

All Other Incidents: 1 

Total Alarms: 107 

Burn Permits: 55 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses March 2013 

! I 

; 

I 
Date Type Department Location Shift Info I 

• I 
04/04/13 I MAGiven Salem 8963 Joy Rd 1 Brush Fire 

, 

04/05/131 AMAGiven AATFD Us-23 @Joy 2 Rollover 

04/07/13 MAGiven Salem Dixboro _@ Joy 2 Brush Fire 

04/09/13 AMAGiven AATFD I WB M-14 @ Earhart 2 I Rollover , 

-
I 

04/12/13 AMA Received AATFD Prospect @ Geddes 
, 

3 Rollover 
04/17/13 ' MAGiven AATFD Dixboro @ HRD 3 I MVA 

! 

04/19/13 AMA Received: YTFD/AATFD : 8884 Macarthur Blv. 3 Structure Fire , 

04/19/13 MAGiven AATFD US-23 @ Plymouth 3 MVA 
-

04/19/13 MAGiven AATFD Plymouth @ Earhart , 3 . MVA 
, 

04/23/13 ! MAGiven YTFD Concord Dr. 2 EMS -

04/25/13 ' MAGiven AATFD I 662 Hampstead Ln. 2 Structure Fire 
I 

I 

04/28/13 MAGiven AACity 1225 Bending 3 Structure Fire 

04/29/13 AMA Received I AATFD I Ridge@ Mott Rd. 1 Rollover 



APRIL 2013 

TO: BILL MCFARLANE SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH· CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DA TE: 5·5-2013 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL APRIL 2013 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 1 

1ST ALARM NO CHARGE 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

5401 MCAULEY DR. 4-4-2013 



Bullness Phone 484-1996 

Charter Township of Superior 

Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

To: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

Date: May 1,2013 

Ref: Fire Marshal Report for Apri12013 

4(1/2013 
Did fire marshal report for March 20 13 
Talked with Ed ftom Jackson Associates about sprinkler Inspection at MOC Suite 304 

41212013 
'Finished fire investigation report for vehicle fire at Stamford and MacAlthur Blvd 
Pickup oxygen bottles from Ann Arbor Welding 

4/3/2013 
Conducted a sprinkler inspection at MOC suite 304 
Worked on structure fire investigation repolt 

4/4/2013 
Worked on stJucture fire investigation report 
Talked with special ageut Milicr from the f'BI about ELF fires 

4/812013 
Talked with principal of South pointc Schools about occupaney load for gym 
Finished fire investigation repOit for vehicle fire on Panama Ave 

4/9/2013 
Had meeting with Mr. Clark about open burning on Autumn Lane 
Had meeting with special agent Miller ftom the FBI about the ELF fires in 2003 

4/10/2013 
Reviewed final site plan for Hynndai Phase two 
Talked with Compo eonstJuction about blocking road at constJuction site 
Faxed and mail letter to Hyundai about training at their facility 
Worked on Fire investigation report 

4/11/2013 
Did fire alarm testing at MOC suite 304 
Attended Midwest Fire Rescue Expo 

Fire Phone 911 



4/14/2013 
StaIied structure fire investigation for fire on Nottingham Drive 

4/15/2013 
Attended fire investigation meeting at Saline Fire Department 
Did inspection at in Glennbourgh Subdivision 

4/17/2013 
Worked on fire investigation repOli for fire on Nottinghatn Drive 
Check hydrant clearance at Washtenaw Community College 
Had meeting with Principal of South Pointe School about occupancy limits for assemblies at the school 
Met with special agent Miller from FBI 

4/18/2013 
Finished fire investigation report for structure fire on Nottinghatn drive 
Had meeting with Thomas from Unified Fire Investigation about fire on Nottingham drive 
Worked on vehicle fire investigation report 

4/19/13 
Responded to structure fire on MacArthur started investigation into cause 

4/22/2013 
Sent environmental information to Maunik and Smith Group about Graichen property 
Finished vehicle fire investigation repoli 
Responded to MY A at St Joe Hospital 
Worked on fire investigation report for apartment fire on 4119/2013 

4/23/2013 
Finished fire investigation for fire on MacArthur 
Sent letter to utility department about low fire hydrant at Washtenaw Community College 

4/24/2013 
Sent fu'e code violation notice to Washtenaw Community College 
Updated infomlation in computer for Washtenaw Community College 

412512013 
Inspection and meeting at Superior Woods 
Responded to structure fire in Ann Arbor Township assisted in the investigation into cause of fire 

4/26/12 
Had meeting at Aan Arbor Township Fire about structure fire on April 25, 2013 

4/29113 
Typed aIld sent second letter to Superior Woods about fire code inspection 



4/30/13 
Started fire investigation report for fire at 662 Hampstead Lane Ann Arbor Township 
Researched requirements for a gate and access road for Westridge 
Reviewed new state fireworks law 

Total Inspections to date: 19 
Total Fire Investigations to date: 11 
Structure Fire Investigations: 8 
Grass Fire Investigations: 0 
Vehicle Fire investigations: 2 
Total Hours for April 2013. 99.5lu·s. 
Total Hour to Date: 425 lu·s. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

:2U~~ 
Wayne Dickinson, Fire Marshal 
Superior Township Fire Department 

Cc. Dave Phillips, Clerk 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
April to May 2013 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

9296 Panama 

notice sent 

accumulation of household objects in front of 
house including washer and furniture, 1st 

removed 

9304 Panama accumulated household items in drive and porch, 

1 st notice sent 

8624 hemlock junk at curb, notice, removed 

1786 Wexford junk at curb, notice, removed 

8632 Pine ct. junk at side of house, notice to owner, partially 
clear, pending 

1617 Harvest Rubble in yard, owner contacted, pending, 

Berkshire at Wiltshire Pile of rocks at curb notice sent to developer, 
pending 

10948 Cherry Hill junk and inoperable car on property. Resident notified, 

area 

8611 Cedar ct. 

8625 Hemlock 

1803 Hamlet 

2989 Mott rd 

Dover Ct. 

Golfview Sub 

8427 Berkshire 

Resident responded, has slowly begun to clear 

yard waste at curb, notice, removed 

Sidewalk incomplete, owner contacted, repaired 

yard waste at curb/notice, removed 

piles of asphalt in yard, 1 st notice sent 

two hoops in street, referred to WCSO 

overgrown grass, 1st notice sent to owner 

deteriorating roof - 30 day letter sent under Property 
Maintenance Ordinance 



8435 Berkshire deteriorating roof - 30 day letter sent under Property 
Maintenance Ordinance 

8638 Heather Ct. large pile of branches at curb, 1 st notice to resident 
removed 

2400 Hickman 

Noise Complaints 

Animals 

Vehicles 

building without windows or doors, owner contacted 
by Building official 

1726 Devon Vehicle in street with flats, referred to WCSO 

5600 Meadow inoperable vehicle in drive, 1 st notice, no response 
to date, pending 

1510 Harvest vehicle parked on lawn, notice sent, resident responded 
agreed to keep car off lawn, car moved 

1513 Harvest vehicle parked on lawn, notice sent, owner responded 
agreed to remove vehicle, car was moved 

1069 stamford inoperable vehicle, 1st contact, pending 

1510 Harvest vehicle on lawn, contacted resident, moved 

1513 Harvest vehicle on lawn, contacted resident, moved 

1645 Harvest inoperable vehicle in drive, notice sent, 
resident promised to move within two weeks 

9886 High Meadow vehicle in drive with expired plates, 1 st notice sent 

Miles: 211 
Time: 41 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogbacl< Road. AnA Arbor,Micl1~an 48105·9732 • OFFICE (734) 971·8400 • FAX (734) 9734624 • EMAil sherill@ewashlenaw.of9 
JeRRY L, CLAYTON 

SHEfIlFF 

Supervisor William McFarlane 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Mr. McFarlane, 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of April, 2013. Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior Township, a 
Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a Deputy Activity 
Summary, and a Summary of Citations .issued in Superior Township. 

Attached please find the Superior Township Alarm breakdown for the month of April which has 
already been forwarded to your billing department. 

I am pleased to report that two juvenile suspects of a Burglary and a Larceny were recently 
convicted for their crimes after diligent pursuit and thorough investigation by Deputies. As 
always, our goal is to follow each case through to conviction whenever possible. 

Please be sure to make everyone aware of the arrival of Lieutenant Marlene Radzik and former 
Detective Sgt. Bell. Both Lt, Radzik and Sgt. BelJ bring many years of experience and 
unparalJelied expertise to their new positions. They will be the new front-line supervision 
working to keep your Township Superior. 

Please review and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or 
require any additional information please contact me personally and I will supply you the 
necessary information. 

Sincerely, ' .. ~ 

~r~~ 
Sergeant p, Cook 
Station #6 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum 

To: 
From: 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 

Utility Department 

Date: May 20, 2013 

Re: 

• 

Utillty Department Report 

The station manufacturer, EFI, has completed the physical replacement of all 
components of the LeForge Booster station that had pipe deterioration issues. 
They also made repairs to the station that was not part of the corrosion issue, 
totaling $23,812.00, which was pre-approved by the Board at its February 2013 
meeting, 

The station is currently not in service because of problems with the meter found at 
start-up. Parts are currently on order for the meter repair. 

Maintenance personnel have worked closely with EFI at this booster station. We 
assisted with flushing, flowing and bacteriological testing in an effort to expedite 
getting the station back in service. 

• Maintenance personnel, using our mobile video equipment, assisted residents in 
our water and sewer district, by televising their sanitary sewer leads, providing 
them a copy of the video and the report generated by our staff, in an effort to 
help them determine how to address problems with their leads. 

Scheduling this process only occurs after a resident has experienced a back-up, 
caused by their sanitary sewer lead. This service was performed for the following 
addresses: 

L 8606 Kingston Court 
2, 1334 Stamlord Road 
3. 8657 Deering S Ireet 
4. 8565 Windsor Court 
5. 1238 Stamford Road 

• Department personnel excavated and replaced the stop boxes at 1811 Hamlet 
and 1656 Harvest Lane. These water shul-oHs are used 10 stop water service to 
homes for plumbing repairs and/or emergencies. 

• Maintenance personnel jetted and vactored approximately 400' of sanitary 
sewer main along Abigail Drive. This main flows directly into our Prospect Pointe 
lift Station and was found to be partially plugged, during our routine sanitary 
sewer checks, 

• We jetted Nottingham Drive and Court from Clark Road to Stephens Drive. This 
main was found to be partially plugged during rouline sanitary sewer checks. 



11:12 AM 

05/07/13 

Accrual Basis 

superior Township utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

ASSETS 
current ASsets 

Checking/savings 
100, CASK, O&M 

101 ' O&M Checking, Chase 
103 'O&M cash In Register 
104 . O&M Petty cash 
112, O&M Checking, comerlca 

Total 100 ,CASH, O&M 

115, CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
119, SR Checking - comerlca 

Total 115, CASH, SYSTEM REPAIR RESE ... 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
12~ 'cap, Res. Checking - comerlca 
125' CR CheckIng - Chase 

Total 120 ,CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

140, CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
144 . Deb. Servo Checking - comerlca 

Total1~O' CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESER, .. 

Total ChecklnglSavlngS 

Accounts Receivable 
160, AIR· Due From Other Funds 
161 ' AIR - Other customers 
162· AIR - Water/Sewer Bills lUBI 

Total Accounts ReceIvable 

other current ASsets 
16~' Undeposlted Funds 
166· prepaid Expenses 
170 ' Inventory - Meters & parts 

Total other current Assets 

Total current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
174, Bulldlngs 
175 ' Ace. Dep. - Buildings 
176 . wate r & sewer system 
177 ' Ace, Dep, - water & Sewer Sys. 
178' Improvements & EqUipment 
179 . Ace. Dep -Imp. & Equipment 
180· Office Improvements 
181 . Ace. Dep. - Office Improvements 
182· Office Furniture & Equipment 
183 . Ace. Dep. - Off. Furn. & Equip. 
184 . vehicles 
185, Ace. Dep. - Vehicles 
186· Metering program 
187 . Ace. Dep. - Meter program 
188' land 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

AS of March 31, 2013 

285,125.79 
300.00 
100.00 

961,201.29 

1,246,727,08 

604,673.22 

604,673.22 

639,862.81 
2,163,650.51 

2,803,51332 

204,311.67 
300.00 
100.00 

961,201.29 

1,165,912.96 

604,673.22 

604,673.22 

639,862.81 
2,20~,650.51 

2,84~,513.32 

80,814.12 

80,814.12 

(~1,OOO.OOJ 

141,000.00l 

990,009.81 990,009.81 

990,009.81 990,009.81 .. _~~~~.....:..~ ........ ~~~~~........:c.......~ ~~~~ .................................. _ 

5,644,923.43 

20,811.35 
91,673.02 

470,322.08 
~~~~~~ 

582,806.45 

5,605,109.31 39,814.12 

4,562,87 16,248.48 
60,302.14 31,370.88 

548,452.47 178,130.391 
...................................... ~~ -~~~~~~~-

613,317.~a 130,511.031 

15,426.02 24,94~.96 t9,518.94) 
31,602.44 26,436.28 5,166.16 
38,432.60 63,126.04 (24,693.441 

................................................ ~ ~~~~~--'.~~ ~~~~~-'-~~ 

~~~~~-'-~- ~-..... 

6,313,190.94 

3,175,749.44 
1609,646.49) 

19,004,018.15 
(4,881,811.71) 

849,254.56 
(637,409.72) 
122,945.12 
(12,072.84) 

138,884.34 
(113,999.251 
522,213.35 
(41~,757.26) 

110,008.00 
1109,806.991 
210,462.50 

17,35~,031.20 

23,667,222.14 

114,507,28 129,0~6.22) 

6,332,934.07 (19,743.13) 

3,175,749,44 
1600,388.66) 

19,004,018.15 
(4,839,813.711 

849,Z5~.56 
1634,838.391 
122,945.12 
111,643.84) 
138,884.34 

1112,753.50l 
522,213.35 

(410,844.84) 
110,008.00 

1109,784.661 
210,462.50 

19,257.83) 

(41,998.001 

(Z,571.33) 

1429.001 

11,245.751 

(3,912.421 

(22.33) 

(59,436.661 

page 1 



11:12 AM 

05lO7/13 

Accrual Basis 

LlASI LlTIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 

superior Township utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

As of March 31. 2013 

Mar 13 Feb 28, 13 $ Change 

200· AlP - Due TO Other Funds 3.179.76 3,210.78 131.021 
205 - AlP· Vendors 114,281.11 ______ 1"-0.:.-7,"-00.:...2-".5'---3 ______ 7,278.58 

Total Accounts payable 117,460.87 110,213.31 7,247.56 

Other Current liabilities 
219 . Contracts payable 

221 . CP - 2003 Bond 
222 . CP - 2010 YCUA Refunded BO ... 
223 . 2003 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 . Contracts payable 

225 . Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 

Total Other current liabilities 

Total current Liabilities 

Long Term liabIlIties 
259 . Deferred income 

Total Long Term liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
390 . Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

2.525,443.59 
1,337,147.86 

3,862,591.45 

3,915,649.76 

4,033,110.63 

1,337,147.86 
2,525,443.59 

3,862,591.45 

53,058.31 

3,915,649.76 

4,025,863.07 

17,595.00 

11,337,147.861 

1,337,147.86 

7,247.56 

___ ...... _~_.2:""':~ ______ 1_7,:..5_95_.o_o _____ ..... __ ......... . 

4,050,705.63 4,043,458.07 7,247.56 

19,796,974.62 19.796,974.62 
_____ (1_8_0'-,458.111 ____ (94,030.761 (86,427.351 

19,616,516.51 19,702,943.86 (86,427.351 

23,667,222.14 (79,179.791 

Page 2 



11;12AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
05/07/1$ O&M PROFtT & LOSS" BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
AcCRUAL BASlS JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2013 

JAN~MAR is BUDGET $ OVER SUDGc:'l" % BUDGEr' 

ORD1NARY jNCOMElEXf>ENSE 
iNCOME! 

400n WATER IX SEWER INCOME 
401 flWATER &SEVVER SALEs 

4OAJWA"l"ERSAL...E£ 337,821.66 1 ,686.722.00 (1.350.900.34) 20.0% 
405 U SEWE:R SALES 219,484.44 892.162.00 (672.677.56) 24.6% 

TarAL401 JVv'ATER & SEWER SALEs 557.306.10 2.580.884.00 <2.023.577.90) 21.6% 

408] PENALTY INCOME i i ,364,90 42,000.00 tSO.635.10) 27.1% 

TOTN.. 400n WATER a SEWER lNCOME 563.671.00 2,622,884,00 <2.054.213.00) 21.7% 

410U ME."TER SAl....E,S INCOME 350.00 5.000.00 (4.650.00) 7.OC.h 
420 ~ MISCE!...LANEOUS lNCOME 

421 o FEES 535.00 3,000.00 (2,465_00) 17.8% 
423 E CU5TOME!R CALL OUT INCOME 182.70 1.000.00 (817.30) 18.3% 
425 fl OTHER MlSCEUANEOUS INCOME 3,136.04 3,500.00 (363.96) 89.6% 

TOTAL 420 n MrSCEll..ANEOUS INCOME $,853,74 7,500.00 (3.646.26) 51.4% 

440 fl {NTERc:sT INCOME 
450 ij lNTEREST ON LOANS TO DEVELOPE!RS 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL 440 U lr-rrE!RESr INCOME 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL. INCOME! 21.7% 

GROSS PROFIT 572.874,74 2,637.702.00 (2,064.827.26) 21.7% 

EXPENSE: 
550 0 WATER & SEWER: PURCHASED 

555 0 WATER PURCHASED 20.0% 
560 J SEwER PURCHASED 15.3% 

TOTAL 550fl WATER 8:: SE'NER PURCHA.'SED 290,995.31 , ,602.115.00 (1.311,119.69) 18.2% 

600U PAYROU.E:XPENSE'.$ 
601 RSALA:RI~ 118.566.03 440.692.00 (322,1 25.97) 26.9% 
602} OVE:R11ME PREMIUM 741.91 4,864.00 (4.122.09) 15.3% 
603 n LaNGEVlTi /TAX.. BENEtF'rTS 9.322.66 21.520.00 {12, 197 .34) 43.3% 
605n FICA/MEDICARE 9.558.32 34,646,00 (25.087.66) 27.6% 
607 n EMpLOYEE: lNSURA.NCe:: 29.452,52 i 10.9'7.00 (81,464.48) 26.6% 
609 n PENSlON E.x.FENSE 10.792.21 43.935.00 (33,142.79) .24.6% 
olon MERS HEAL11-lSAVING;SAcCOUN'r $,442.50 13,770.00 00.327,50) 25,0% 

TOTAL.600n ?AYROu.. EXPENSES 181,876.15 670,344.00 (488.467.85) 27.1% 

61 'l 0 BUILDING 8: EOUIPMe::NT EXPENSES 
61 1~ABaAoMrNISTRA"l"lON BUILDING 

62a-A8 U REPAiRS & MAINTENANCE 631.45 4.000.00 (3.368.55) 15.6% 
6437\8 n COMPUTER SERVICES 8:: SUPPUES 906.97 1 j .000,00 00,001.03) 8.3% 
645-AB fl OP£RA.TING SUPPUES 710.47 4,000.00 (3.289.53) 17.8% 
66S-AS E UTIlJ"l"lES 2.116.83 7,000.00 (4.883.17) 30.2% 
668·ABETe:1."£COMMUNlCATIONS 1.000.86 6.000.00 (4,999.14) 16.7% 
677.-ASfl LEASED EOUfPMEN'r 893.13 4.000.00 (3.106.87) 22,3% 
67&ABOCLEANING SERVICES 520.00 2.000.00 (1.480.00) 26.0% 

TOTAL 61i-ABfl ADMINISTRATION BUl!..DlNG 6,781.71 38.000.00 (3 i .218.29) 17.8% 

PAGE 1 

~~~~. .~~ ----



11:12A~ SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
05/07/13 O&M PROFIT & LOSS, BUDGIIT TO ACTUAL 
ACCRUAL BASIS JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2013 

JAN~MAA 13 BUDGET BUDGET %oFBuOGET 

611-MFC MAJNTENANCE PACfUTI 
62o.MF3 REPAIRS 8: MA!NrENANCE 3.102.65 10.000.00 (6,897,35) 31.0% 
643-MF a COMPlJ'T'ER SERVICES & SUFPUES 698,30 6,000,00 (5,301.70) 11.6% 
645-MP ~ O?ERA'TlNG SUPPUES 3,030,85 8,000.00 (4.969.15) 37,9% 
665MF ~ UTlunES 7,674.95 20,000.00 (12.325.05) 38.4% 
668-MF D TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,066.02 5,000.00 (3,933.98) 21.3% 

TOTAL611-MFlMAlNT'ENANCEFACfUTY 15.572,77 49.000.00 (33.42.7.23) 31.8% 

611MLBO UFT& BOOSTER Sr'AI1ONS 
620"LB G REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,$18.95 7,000.00 (4,181.05) 40,3% 
645-L.B a OPERATlNG SUPP'..JES 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0,0"'-
665-LB 1 UTlt...."11ES 4.392.64 20.000,00 05.607.36) 22.,0% 
66&L.8 n TELF.COMMUNICAI10NS 166,66 600,00 {433.34) 27.8% 

TOTAL 61 l-L8 IT UF"'l' &. EOOSTE:R STATIONS 7,378.25 25.8% 

TOTAL 61 1 ~ BUILDING &. CQU1PMENT EXPENSES 29,732.73 '115,600.00 (85,867,27) 25,7% 

6700 OTHER ExPENSES 
6180 REPAJRS& MAll\i'TENANCE-OTHER 
620nR&M~SYSTEM 4.393.44 15.000.00 (10,606,56) 2.9,3% 
625 D R8:M· ROOT FOAMING 0,00 10,000,00 (10,000.00) 0,0% 

TOTAL 61 8 a REPAlRS 8: MAINTENANCE-OTHER 4,393.44 25,000.00 \20,606,56) 17,6% 

630 J PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
631 U?S ~ ENGINEERS (OHM) 6,584.00 15,000.00 (8.416.00) 43.9% 
632 C PS ~ AuorrORS (PH?) 0.00 5,740.00 (5,740.00) 0.0% 
634npS~TW?ACCOUNTANT 500,01 2.000.00 (1,499.99) 25.0% 
6SSfl PS-ArrORNEYS 0.00 2,000.00 \2,000.00) 0.0"A. 
636E PS-OrHER 0.00 250,00 (250.00) 0,0% 
638 U PS- MW FEES 110.77 500.00 <389.23) 22.2% 

TOTAL 6$0£ PROFE:sSlONAL SER"IlCES 7,194.7S 25,490.00 08,295.22) 28,2% 

650 n EMPLOYEE REt.ATED EXPENSES 
651 0 UNlFORMS 293.77 $,000,00 (2.706,23) 9.8% 
652JTRANSPORTATlON a MILEAGE 331.02 2.000.00 (1,668.98) 16.6% 
653 G EMPLOYEE TRAINING 530.00 3,000.00 (2,470.00) 17.7% 
656 0 M!sc. E.'JlPLOYEE ExPENSES 115,50 600.00 (484,50) 19.3% 

TOTAL 650 0 EMPLOYEE REl..ATED ExPENSES 1.270.29 8,600.00 (7,329.71) 14.8% 

671 n METERS &- SU?PUES 19,427.59 10,000.00 9,427.59 194.3% 
672GFuEL 2,287.27 g,ooo.OO (6,712.73) 25.4% 
6730 lNSURA."J'CE a BONDS 6.738.05 26,000.00 (19,261.951 25,9% 
676 n ?O~TAGE 1,003.99 4,500.00 (3,496.01) 22.3% 
701 J SAD DEBT ExPENSE 3,136.04 3.100.00 36.04 101.2% 
709 D ?R!I'.'TlNG a P'uBUSHlNG ~.339,72 4.000,00 \2,660.28) 33,5% 
71 , 0 MEMBERSHIPS. DUES & UCENSES 2,200.11 5,500.00 (3,2.99.89) 40,0% 
71 2 D M1SCE1.l.ANEOUS ExPENSE 0,00 500,00 (500,00) 0.0% 

TOTAL 670 0 OTHER E:xPEN~ 48.991,28 121,690.00 40.3% 

TO'T"AL EXPENSE 551.595.47 (1 ,958,1 53.53) 22..0% 

NET ORDINARY INCOME 21,279.27 'l27,953.00 (106,673.73) 16,6% 

PAGE 2 

.. _ .. _._._--- - -----''''~~ ~-



11:12AM 

05/07/13 

AcCRUAL BAsls 

OTHER INCOME/EXPENSE 
O'rHER EXPE::NSE 

850 n TRANSFERS OUT 
856 u TRANS. OlIT TO CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL esc U TRANSFERS Oli: 

TOTAL OTHER ExPENSE; 

N£:7r ()"n.1ER lNCOME 

N£:7rlNCOME 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss· BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2013 

JAN~MAR 13 BUDGET 

0.00 127,953.00 

0,00 12.7,953,00 

0.00 127,953.00 

0.00 (1 

21.279.27 0.00 

$ OV'!!:'R' BUDGET %oFBuOGET 

(127,953.00) 0.0% 

(127.953,00) 0.0% 

0.0% 

O.OO~ 

21,27:9.27 100.0% 

PAGE 3 



'11:12AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEFARlME:NT 

05/07/13 Y-T-D PROFIT & Loss BY CLASS 
AcCRUAL BASiS JANUARY;HROUGH MARCH 2013 

OaM CAp. RES. SYs. REP. Res, DEBTS£RV. TOTAl.. 
JM!~MAH 13 JAN-MAR 12 JAN~MAR 13 JAN-MAA12 JAN-MAR 13 JAN-MAR 12 

ORDINARY!NCOME/ExpeNSE 
INCOM1( 

40CC WAT£R& StwER INCOMC 568.671 569.6"'/1 S42.13~ 
4101 Me:fER SAu:s INCOME 350 350 350 
412] CONNEC'TlQN rEitS INCOME 129,870 129,$70 
420 G MlSCEl.J..ANSOUS INCOME 3.854 3.654 5,763 
440 ti lNn:RE;S'T INCOME 79S 969 4,A66 

TOTAJ..1NCOME 79S 669 ee2.590 

GROSS PROFIT 572,$15 549,118 131,798 795 869 572.875 682.590 
ExPCMSE 

550 nWAT'ER a SONER PUi'iCHACW 290,995 326,972 290,995 326,972 
6000 PA"ROtJ... EXPENSES 16i,876 \72,526 '!$1,876 172,526 
ell U 8ull..OING 8: EQUIPMENT ExPCNS§ 29,733 33,0$0 178,310 180.663 209.043 213,754. 
670D OTHER ExPENSES 48.991 2$,0'13 48,991 26,01:3 
686 i 80ND ExPENSES 64 23.427 64 

TOT.A.L,~SE 558.602 179,:310 180.663 64 753.= 739.3:2:9 

NET Of?OlNARY lNCOM1~ 21,279 <9.483) (;78,310) -""'" 79S \23.427} 805 (180,459) <s6.750} 

OTH£R INCOMC/ExPENSE; 
OT'HliLQ lNCOME 

BOO 1TRANSFER$ IN 15.000 
TO'!'AJ.. OTHER lNCOME 75.00\') 

OTHER EXJ.>tNSE 
850 Ii TRA.NSFERS OUT ~/5.00CI 

TOTAl.. OTHER ExPENSE 75.00CI 

NET'OTHER iNCOME: (75.000) 

NETINCOMC 21,:279 (84.483) {178,3'lQ1 26.134 79S (23,427) 80S (16C.45S) (56.750) 

PAGE 'I 

~~--... ~~-



11;t2AM 

05/07/13 

TYPr. 

CUAA£N1" 

To'T'AL CURREm' 

""" INVOiCe: 
INVOICE 
INVOICE 

TOTAL. 1 ~99 

>99 
TOTAL.> 99 

TOTAL 

D,,,, 

3/21/13 
3/29/13 
3/25/13 

NUM 

2013-lC-12 
2013-lC~i3 
2O;3-lC~16 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/R· DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 160) 

As OF MARCH 31. 2013 

NAME 

SUPER(On")'Wp. AREDltV7.~2003BoNO 
SUPE:f(lOR ")'WP. GEN'!... FUND 
SUPERlon")'Wp. P&R 

MEMO 

200S00ND PAYMENT- F1R!!'S PORTION 
TOWN HALL. Ge:NERATOR MN~'7. CONTRACT 
KTL'sSL.Y w 03/'l3 

OP!!N BAL.ANC!! 

17.!;>72.60 
429.1$ 

2.809.60 

20,811.35 

~O,e1135 

PAGEi 



i 1;i3AM 

05/07/13 

TYe, 

CURRCNT 

DATE 

INVOlCE 3/13/13 
INV01CE: 8/21/12 

TOTAL CURRC::NT 

1 M 99 
lNVOICE 3/5/1 3 

TOTAL 1 ~99 

>99 
il'N01CE 
INV01CE 
lNVOICE 

TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

jO/16/12 
12/21/12 
12/21/1.2 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTI DEPARTMENT 
A/R - OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT. 161) 

NUM NAME 

2013-REG07 YPST. COMM. UllL AU1'H. 
1 385 R1CH.A.RO AND MYONG BTJTt...ER 

2013-REG05 ARBOR WOODS HOMECOMMUNrrY 

1394 
1414 
1416 

WASHT'ENAW COUNTY- TAX Rou... 
ARBOR WOODS HOME COMMUNrrY 
SUPER10R WOODS 

As OF MARCH 31,2013 

MEMO 

201 2 SEWER CREDrr 
UC PERMrr~ 1691 N. PROSPECT 

WATER SHtrr OFF AT ARBOR WOODS REQUEST 

2011 TAX Rou.... WRrITENOFF1N2012 
FiNANCE: CHARGE 
FiNANCE CHARGE 

DUE DATE 

4/6/13 
8/21/13 

3/29/13 

'10/16/12 
12/21/12 
1 ?"/21 /12 

--- .---.--~- --- ._-_. -- - --_. -- ----. -- --._----_. 

OPCN B.1\l..A.N'CE 

55,424.44 
16,200.00 

71.624.44 

122.70 

122.70 

19.877.88 
42,00 

6.00 

19.925.88 

91.673.02 

PAGE 1 

._-_.--- ----- ---



UTIW"fY DEPARTMENT 

Type .... Date .... . Number. 

BILL 04/19/12 

JE VARIOUS VARJOUS 

[BIll 07/01/12 

JE VARIOUS VARtOUS 

BILL 06/14/1217000503582 

JE VARIOUS I VARIOUS 

Prepaid Expenses (Acct. 166) 
Month of: MARCH, 2013 

... . NarnelVendor ..... . M~molExpense " 
XC2 SOFTWARE SFP SOFTWARE MAINT. -05/12.Q4/14 

MAY 1 2- MAR. 1 3 EXPENSE 

SUPERIOR TWp. GEN'L FUND WORKgR'S COMPo INS. ·07/1 2.Q6/ 1 3 

JUL 1 2· MAR. 1 3 EXPENSE 

AMER. WATER WORKS ASS'N ANNUAL DUES- 09/12.Q8/13 

SEP. 12 - MAR. 1 3 EXPENSE 

I BILL 1 0/04/1 21 --02S'53156ITYLER TECHNOLOGIES UB MAl NT. CONTRA= - i 1 /1 2·1 0/1 3 

IJE VARIOUS VARlousl Nov. 12 - MAR. 1 3 EXPENSE 

IBILL I 10/01/12 SV9042 .. 12 MRWA ANNUAL DUES - 20 1 3 

IJE L VARIOUS VARIOUS JAN. - MAR. 13 EXPgNSE 

BILL 10/10/12 ZA13009456 SENSUS USA ANNUAL MAINT. CONTRA=· 20 1 3 

JE VARIOUS VAR10US JAN.· MAR. 1 3 EXPgNSg 

BILL 11/01/121 775159 STATE OF MICHIGAN DEQ COMM. PUB. WATE:R SUPP. ANN. DUES-2013 

IJg VARIOusl VARIOUS JAN. - MAR. 1 3 EXPgNSg 

BILL 11/21/12 20130015 MISS DIG SYSTEMS ANNUAL DUES - 20 1 3 

IJE VARIOUS VARIOUS JAN .• MAR. 1 3 EXPgNSE 

~tL·· 12/04/12 92579091 ESRI ARCVIEW MAINT. FEES - 2013 

VARIOUS VARIOUS JAN. - MAR. 13 ExPENSE 

IBILL 01/25/13 MCMGROuP 1 MUNICIPAK INSURANCE - 2013 

IJE VARIOUS VARIOUS IJAN. - MAR. 13 EXPENSE 

IBILL 103/01/13 SUPERIOR Twp. GEN'L FUND HAS PAYMENT - 0406/ 1 3 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

I Total 166 PrepaidExpens~s . 

.--. ._-._-- --.. --.-~ ... ---

. Amount Balance I Left I 
$625.00 

($286.48) 

$338.52 13 I 
I $8.333.82 

I ($6.250.35) 

$2.083.47 I 31 

$295.00 

($172.10) 

$122.90 I 51 

$1.446.06 

($602.55) 

$843.51 7l 
$575.00 

($143.72) 

$431.28 91 

$1.524.60 

($381.09) 

$1.143.51 91 

I $5,381.20 

1 ($1.345.33) 

$4,035.871 91 

$612.88 

($153.25) 

$459.631 91 

$600.00 

($199.97) 

$6()O.03 9J 
$17,725.00 

($4.43 1 .28) 

$13.293.72 91 

$8.250.00 

$0.00 

$8,250.00 31 

$31,602.44 



11:14AM 

05/07/13 

DATE. 

CURRENT 
3/31/13 
3/31/13 

TOTALCURRE:NT 

'I ~g9 

TOTAL 1 -99 

>99 

TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

NAME 

5UP£RlORTW? PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP. PAYROLL FUND 

~~~~~~~~" ---

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P· DUE To OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 200) 

As OF MARCH 31. 2013 

JOH.N HANCOCK PENSION ~ 03/ '! 3 
MERS PENSJON -03/13 

MEMO OPEN BALANCE 

660.26 
2.519.50 

3.179.76 

3.179.76 

PAGE i 



1 i:14Arv! 

OS/07/13 

DATE NUM 

CURRENT 
3/31/13 267363 
3/31/13 09588 30305!'KJ 1·2 
3/31/13 5-S00-4000040 1 
3/31/13 373280 
3/31/13 5-500-40000&0 1 
3/31/13 

TOTAL CURRENT 

>0 
2/26/13 
3/12/13 
3/12.113 
3/13/13 7888 
3/13/13 
3/13/13 6007307231400 
3/19/13 S100678949,001 
3/20/13 =847000034 
3/20/13 330595900052 
3/20/13 5025503264 
3/21/13 7906 
3/21/13 914488 
3/22/13 330599500015 
3/22/13 ;2.87847000067 
3/22/13 
3/23/13 330595900037 
3/23/13 17480202 
3/23/13 32455670 
3/24/13 465405300018 
3/25/13 330595900029 
3/25/13 287847000059 
3/25/13 330595900060 
3/25/13 287847000075 
3/25/13 
3/26/13 7910 
3/26/1:3 7911 
3/26/13 7912 
3/26/13 0139452453 
3/26/13 79999 
3/27/13 
3/27/13 
3/27/13 
3/28/1:3 
3/28/13 330595900078 
3/29/13 00&44250 
3/29/13 006-44253 
3/29/13 812478 

TOTAL>O 

TOTAL 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/p" VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OFMARGH31. 2013 

MAGlOWRlGHTER 
COMCAST 

NAME 

Yt>s1LA.NTI COMM. UTlLlnES ALrTHORITY 
PLUMBING PROFESSORS 
YPSH.At'm COMM. untmESAr.rrHORITf 
R1CKCHURCH 

SAA1'S CLUe 
HOME DEPOT 
AUTO-WARES GROUP \AuTo V AWE) 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
AUTO-WARES GROUP (AliTa VALuE) 
ADVANCE Auro PARTS 
ETNA SUPPLY 
DTE 
DTE 
RICOH USA. INC. 
CmZEN'S HEALTH !NSURANCE ACCOUNT 
USABLUEBOOK 
mE 
DTE 
WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 
DTE 
R1COH USA INC. 
WRIGHT exPRESS FSC 
DTE 
DrE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
WRIGHT ExPRlSSS FSC 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH INSURA.'iCE ACCOUNT 
CIT!ZE;N'SHEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
CITIZEN'S HEAL'rn INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ZEE MEOJCAL. lNC. 
PR!NTING SYSTEMS. INC. 
AL'S CLEAN1NG SERVICE 
Sr'APLES 8US1NESSAQVANTAGE 
HOME DEPOT 
SAM'SCUJ8 
DTE 
CUMMINS 8RIOGE'NAY. LLC 
CUMMINS ERrOGE'NAY. LLC 
MDEQ 

MEMO 

MONniL Y FEE - 03/ 13 
IlIt'TERNE.J - ADM. BLDG..' 03/1 3 
W/SPURCH.-03/13 
SERVICE@ 8608 KJNGSTON CRT. 
w/s PURCH.- RrvERSEND-04/ i 3 
MILEAGE" 02/ i 9-03/27/1 3 

PAPER TOWELS 
SAwHORSES 
FLASHER UNrr FOR BACK HOE 
MED!CAL INS. PREMIUM ~ 04/ 13 
STROBE UGH'r F'OR 8ACK HOE 
CONDUCTOR FOR UGHTS 
RETURNEOM~ 
GAS@ADM. BL.OG.· 03/ 1 .3 
ELECT.@ 2.50W. ClARK~03/!3 
COLOR COP!ES~ lST/13 
MEDICAL INSURA.'\lCE~ BeRDINE· 04/j 3 
HYDRANT DIFFUSER 
ELECT. @ ADM, BL.OG. -0$/' 3 
ELECT.@6' OW. CLARK~03/13 
GAS FOR '04 FORD ~ HARDING 
ELECT.@2490 HURON RlVER~Ol-03/13 
COPlER LEA.'SE· 03/ 1 3 
FUEL CHARGES ~ 03/ 13 
GAS ® 8200 GEDDES· 03/ 13 
ELECT, Ii 1600 HAF!:R1S-ot-Q3/13 

&: ELECT.@ N':AllltT. FAC.~0.3/t3 
8: ELECT.@ 1756 RJDGE~03/13 

ELECT. @ , 470 WIARD ~ 03/ 1.3 
GAS FOR GMC· BORorNE 
DENTAt..JNSURANCE·04/13 
uFEINSiJRANCE-04/13 
VlsroN !NSURANCE ~ 04/ 1 .3 
FIR:S"T' AiD SUP?UES 
UTILJTY B!LLS (4.000} 
ADM. BLDG. C!....E:AN(NG ~ 03/ 1 3 (4 WEEKS) 
OrncE SUPPUES 
MlSC. SUPPUES 
ENvELOPES 
GAS&ELECT.@ 1 N.PROSPECr~03/13 
REPAIR TO GENERATOR 
GENERATOR MAINTENANCE CONT'RACTS 
WATeR TESTs 

OPEN BALANCE 

46.54 
70.95 

112.258.08 
3.000.00 

123.61 
87.58 

115.586,96 

45.40 
99.91 
16.99 

(5.062.66) 
235.09 

2,99 
(5.593.67) 

184.77 
163.14 
175.07 

(376.41) 
116.43 
370.60 
659.28 

99.00 
36.42 

161.8$ 
328.02 
104.67 

37.99 
2.241.57 

120.47 
30.41 
87.21 

(74.2.45) 
(107.62) 
(170.02) 

40.15 
292.90 
160.00 
165.46 
75.93 
21.45 

235.54 
827.12 

3,261.32 
350.00 

(1.305.85) 

114,281.11 

PAGE 1 







I -
I Water/Sewer (ompar9S0n - IViARCH 
. $GOO.DOO ~"S,,~,,~,,-'3§t'L u"uY"/""TI''''',TI:",L.,~,.,-_",,, \u",,;,.~m"7':"';, -_~ __________ _ 

$500.000 

$40MOO ., .. , :,.'c',., ",c.:,::.,., ": ""., ",., •.• ,::, .. : ..• , •. ,~, . -, _. - ••. ,. , .. ,-" .• , 

52:5.525 

5200,000 S197S16 

51£0:053 

S100,000 

$0 
200G 2007 2003 

$21C1745 

2009 2010 _Sales 

_ ~. • $557,306 
$518)40 

$531,343 

-" ," 

$250.312 
,.' 

2011 cilPExpense 2:012 ~ZlNet 2013 



UTUJTY DEPARTMENT FUNDS - MARCH 2013 

$990,010 

~ O&M Checking & Cash 

i:l capital Reserves Checking 

Oebt Service Checking 

$2,803,513 1lll System Repair Checking 

------ ---_.- -_.-- ---- --------- ------~---- -- --
--~-... - -_. - ---- - -- -- ----- -



William McFarlane, Supervisor 

3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Supervisor, McFarlane, 

lawyers Real Estate Services, llC 

607 S. Main St. Plymouth, MI48170 

I recently had the occasion to visit your offices to make inquiries on a certain property located in your 
township. I had come to see someone from the building department. 
Upon arriving at the counter I was pleasantly greeted by Ms. Kuehn. She was not only pleasant but very 
professional and knowledgeable, 

As a former State Representative and City Commissioner I have been at numerous meetings where 

citizens would come and lodge complaints about certain public employees, Sometimes there complaints 

were valid and others not so. 

So, whenever I encounter a public employee who demonstrates professional courteous service I make 

sure that I make their superiors aware of that fact 

Please extend my thanks and congratulations to Ms, Kuehn. The citizens of your community are well 

served by good leadership and competent staff. 

With Best Rega s 

I 
, < 



TOWNSHIP HALL OFFICE or 
WILLIAM McFARLANE 

SUPERVISOR 

3(140 NORTH PROSPECT STREET 
COR. PROSPECr & CHERRY HILL ROS. 

¥fSILANTl, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482·6(}99 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

April 18, 2013 

Mr. Jerry W. Vorva, J.D. 
607 Main Street, 
Plymouth Michigan.48170 

Mr. Vorva: 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Thank you fol' taking the time to share your positive encounter with the Charter 
Township of Superior staff. Many times customers share negative encounters 
taking for granted the positive ones. I am not surprised that you had a 
positive encounter with Ms. Kuehn, she is a loyal and dedicated public servant 
who comes to work every day with a smile and great attitude. It is our goal 

FAX: (734) 482-3842 

that all customers who seek service from Superior Township receive professional 
courteous service. Ms. Kuehn provides a positive model for our Superior employees 
in our Superior Township. Many thanks for sharing your thoughts. 

Respectfully, ,-,v, / ;}' 

t..d2-.r/~ 
William McFarlane, 
Superior Township Supervisor 

Cc: Ms Deborah Kuehn 
David Phillips, Clerk 
Brenda McKinney, Treasurer 
Board of Trustees // 
Rick Mayernik, Building Official 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

The Woodlands of Geddes Glen - A Residential Subdivision 

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into as of the first day of 
January, 2013, by and between TOLL MI V LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Michigan limited 
pmtnership, whose address is 29665 William K. Smith Drive, Suite B, New Hudson, Michigan 
48165, (the "Developer"), and the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, a Michigan 
municipal corporation, whose address is 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (the 
"Township"). 

RECITALS 

A. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to develop an overall pm·cel of a size totaling 
approximately 30.36 acres which real propelty is described on Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto and made a pmt of this Agreement, which is located on the nOith side of Geddes 
Road, west of Gale Road, which propelty is being developed as a residential subdivision 
project known as "The Woodlands of Geddes Glen", (hereafter refen·ed to as the 
"Development"). As used in this Agreement the Development contains a total of32 lots 
to be developed in one single phase; and 

B. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to develop the Development pursuant to the Superior 
Township Zoning Ordinance No. 174, as amended, according to the provisions of the 
Michigan Condominium Act (Act 59, Public Acts 1978), as amended: and 

C. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to build all necessary on-site and off-site 
infi·astructure for the development, such as, but not limited to, water mains, sanitary 
sewers, storm sewers, drainage facilities, roads, tree replacement, curbs and gutters and 
detention facilities, without the necessity of special assessments by the Township; and 

D. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to install the grading and soil erosion and 
sedimentation control improvements proposed on the construction plans in order to 
facilitate the drainage of stOlID water fi·om the Development in such a manner as it is not 
expected to result in damage to any adjacent property outside of the Development or any 
adjacent lot within the overall development from an increase in the flow of storm water 
or decrease in water quality of storm water from the Development; and 

The Woodlands a/Geddes Phase II Development Agreement 

1 



E. WHEREAS, agreements, approvals, and conditions agreed to by the Developer and the 
Township remain in effect, including, but not limited to, conditions of all approvals by 
the Township regarding zoning and Final Site Plan approval for the entire Development 
and permits Ihal may have been issued by appropriate govermnental review agencies fur 
the subjeet site: and 

F. WHEREAS, on December 17,2012, the Superior Charter Township Board approved the 
rezoning of the land to Planned Community (PC) and the Area Plan based on the 
recommendation of the Township Plmming Commission; and 

G. WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Plamling Commission approved the 
Preliminary Site Plan on November 28, 2012; and 

H. WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Planning Commission approved the Final 
Site Plan on FeblUary27, 2013; and 

1. WHEREAS, the approved Final Site Plan of the Development is consistent with the 
purposes and objectives of the Superior Charter Township Growth Management Plan and 
the Township's Zoning Ordinance; and 

J. WHEREAS, Section 14.03 of the Township's Zoning Ordinance requires the execution 
of a Development Agreement with the Township Board for completion of all 
improvements reqnired in the Final Site Plan as approved, which Agreement shall be 
binding upon the Township, Developer and the owners of the site, their successors-in
interest and assigns, aIld the owners oflots within the Development. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants of the parties 
described in this agreement, and with the express understanding that this Agreement contains 
important and essential terms as pal1 of the approval ofthe Developer's Final Site Plan fol' the 
Development, the pmties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 
GENERAL TElu"wS 

1.1 Recitals Part of Agreement. Developer and the Township acknowledge and represent 
that the foregoing recitals are hue, accurate and binding on the respective parties and are 
an integral pmt of this Agreement. 

1.2 Zoning District. The Township acknowledges and represents that the Development is 
zoned PC (Planned Community) and, for purposes of recordation, it shall be referred to as 
The Woodlands of Geddes Glen. 

1.3 Approval of Final Site Plan. The Final Site Plan for the Development, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and made pmt hereof, has been approved pursuallt to the authority 
gJ'mlted to and vested in the Township pursuant to the Michigml Zoning Enabling Act, 
Act No, 110, Public Acts of 2006, as amended. 

The Woodlonds a/Geddes Phase II Deve/opme'" Agreement 

2 



1.4 Conditions of Final Site Plan Approval. The Developer and the Township 
acknowledge that the approved Final Site Pian dated February 5, 2013 for the 
Development incorporates the Township's approved conditions and requirements that 
were adopted by the Township Plalllling Commission pursuant to recommendations by 
the consultants and departments of the Township and as approved by the Township 
Board. 

1.5 Agreement Running with the Land. TIle terms, provisions and conditions of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to be of benefit to the Development described herein, shall 
be deemed a restrictive covenant which shall run with the land and be binding upon the 
inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors and assigns; and may not be modified 
or rescinded except as may be agreed to in writing by the Township, the Developer 
and/or their respective successors and assigns. This restrictive covenant shall be 
incorporated by the appropriate executed instruments into the title of the Development. 
Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, no person who is neither a party hereto 
or the successor assignee of a pmty shal1 be deemed an intended contractual beneficiary 
of this Agreement or have the right to commence any lawsuit or proceeding to enforce 
this Agreement or any portion thereof. 

1.6 Master Deed, By-Laws and Restrictions. The Master Deed and By-Laws for the 
Development and the restrictions and conditions contained therein have been submitted 
by the Developer and approved by the Township as pmt of the site plan approval 
process. The Township shall retain the right, but shall have no obligation, to enforce the 
provisions of said documents if the Township detennines enforcement to be necessary in 
the interests of public health, safety or welfare. Said documents are hereby incOIporated 
and made a part of the approved Final Site Plan of the Development. Any amendments 
to the aforesaid Master Deed or By-Laws must be approved by the Township in those 
instances where the Master Deed or By-Laws provisions provide for the Township's 
approval, which approval shall not be umeasonably withheld. The Woodlands of Geddes 
Glen Home Owners Association (HOA) shall be responsible for the maintenance of all 
site improvements, including but not limited to, detention basins sidewalks and private 
roads in the Development. 

ARTICLE 2 
PROVISIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT 

2.1 Permitted Principal Uses. The only pelmilted principal use within the Development 
shaH be detached singlc-family dwellings and permitted accessory buildings. 

2.2 Payment of Fees and Invoices. The Developer shall pay all such applicable fees and 
invoices as may be due and prior to the issuance of building pelmits before any such 
permits are issued. Construction pennit fees for single-family residences and accessory 
buildings to be constructed within the Development shall be the responsibility of the 
party requesting such pel1nits. 

2.3 Use of Detention Areas; Use of Open Space. Certain portions of the Development as 

The Wvodlal1(ly of Geddes Phase II Deveiapmell1 Agreement 

3 



defined herein are to be used for storm water detention and drainage pUlposes as depieted 
in the approved drainage plan in the plan. Except fOl' landscaping improvements, storm 
drainage improvements, utilities or other improvements required to be installed by the 
Developer and whieh are depieted on plans and speeifications approved by the Township, 
no improvements shall be installed or constructed within any designated detention area or 
Storm Water System area without the prior approval of the TO¥<'J1ship Board as required 
by Township ordinance or applicable deed restrictions, which shall not unreasonably be 
held. 

2.4 Maintenance ofUlIsold Lots. The Developer shall be responsible for maintaining all 
unsold lots in a manner consistcnt with a rcsidential atmosphere until such time as the lot 
is sold and a Certificate of Occupancy has been issued. The Township shall notify the 
Developer in writing of any problems or issues and shall allow the Developer fifteen (15) 
days to correet the problem. Examples of sllch problems or issues may include, but are 
not limited to, soil erosion, drainage, grading, vegetation management, vegetation 
establishment and any other matters relevant to maintaining a residential atmosphere. 
Notwithstanding this Section, turf grass, wceds and brush on unsold lots shall be 
maintained and enforced aeeording to the Township's Cl111'Cl1t ordinance applying to such. 
Additionally, in emergency conditions where public health, safety, and welfare are 
affected, the Township may take emergency action immediately following notification of 
the Developer. Prior to the pre-col1structiol1meeting, the Developer shall post a 
restoration bond in the amount of $25,000.00, which shall state "Security for 
Maintenance of unsold lots as stated in section 2.4 of the Development Agreement for 
The Woodlands of Geddes Glen". If the Developer fails to correct problems or issues 
within the required time period, the TOW'J1ship may draw bond funds as necessary to 
reimburse any out of pocket costs incul1'ed by the Township in correcting such problems. 

2.5 Schedule for improvements in Detention AI·cas. Developer has provided to the 
Township, a layout showing all "Detention Arcas" and the improvements which the 
Developer proposes to install therein; which arc reflccted in the approved site plan and 
given final approval by the Township Planning Commission. All "Detention Areas" 
improvements as stated above shall be installed, as agreed upon between the Developer 
and the Charter Township of Superior and as shown on the Final Site Plan as finally 
approved for the Development. 

2.6 ReSIJOnsibility to Prcsct've and Maintain Detention AI·cas. Dming the period of 
construction, the Developer shall regularly remove all constl1lction debris and rubbish 
fi'om the Detention Areas within the Development. Subject to that continuing 
responsibility, Developer shall retain all responsibility to preserve and maintain the 
Detention Areas and landscaping areas, whether arising under this Agreement or any 
agreements entered into with the Township or other goverranental entities, until such 
responsibility is assigned to the HOA as provided for in the Master Deed and By-Laws 
for the Development of the residential subdivision project. 

Developer shall uotify the Township in writing within thiJ1y (30) days ofthe date when 
construction of the detention areas on the site is complete. 

The Woodlands a/Geddes Phase 1l Development Agreement 

4 



2.7 Detention Area Rules. The Developer shall be responsible for removing any man-made 
debris deposited in the Detention Areas during the period of construction and shall 
maintain the areas to ensure that they are free of trash, rubbish or unsightly weeds and 
shall maintain the landscaping in an attractive state. After the BOA becomes responsible 
for such detention areas, the lIOA shall have the right to establish such additional 
reasonable rules and regulations with respect to the lise of such Detention Areas as the 
BOA may deem neeessary or desirable to insure the proper preservation and fhnctioning 
of such detention m'eas, as long as such rules do not conflict with Township ordinances. 
The Developer shall inform the Township in writing when the responsibility for 
maintaining the detention areas and other responsibilities are assigned to BOA and 
provide the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the officers of the HOA to the 
Township Clerk. 

2.8 Enforcement Regarding StOl'lll Water System. The storm water system and all storm 
water system areas, induding the detention or retention areas and detention or retention 
basins, (the Storm Water System) will be a public system, dedicated to the Washtenaw 
County Water Resource Commission (WCWRC). TIle Developer will be responsible to 
maintain the entire Storm Water System until the WCWRC accepts the dedication ofthe 
system. Upon the WCWRC accepting the dedication of the Storm Water System, the 
BOA shall be assigned the responsibility for maintenmlCc of the system. Notwithstffilding 
the foregoing, in no event shall the Developer assign the responsibility for the Stol1n 
Water System areas until the entire system is approved by the Township's engineers and 
theWCWRC. 

Until such time as the StOl'lll Water System is accepted by the WCWRC, if Developer 
fails to maintain the system in accordance with this Agreement, the Township may serve 
written notice tlp011 the Developer setting forth the manner in which Developer has failed 
to maintain the system. Such notice shall include a demand that dcficiencies in 
maintenmlce be cured within thirty (30) days of the notice. If the deficiencies set forth in 
the original notice, or any modification thereof, arc not eured within such thirty (30) day 
period or any extension thereof, the Township may, but is not obligated to, enter the sitc 
and pCliol'Jn the required maintenffilce. At the time such maintenance is peliol'med, the 
Township's cost to perform any such maintenance, together with a surcharge equal to 
fifteen (15%) percent for administrative costs, shall be assessed against the Development, 
placed on the next Township tax roll as a special assessment, and collected in the same 
manner as general property taxes. 

No part of the Storm Water System shall be allowed to remain in an unkempt condition. 
All grass and growth located within the Development shall be maintained and cut in 
accordance with Township ordinances. The inlets and outlets located within the 
Development shall be kept functioning as originally designed and aecepted. Developer 
shall have the continuing responsibility to remove all construction debris during the 
period of construction. Upon the WCWRC's aeceptance of the dedication OfSt0I111 Water 
System, the Developer shall assign to the HOA all responsibility to preserve, maintain 
and keep operational the Storm Water System, whether arising Imder this Agreement 01' 

any other park/open space maintenance agreements or other maintenmlce andlol' 

Tlte Woodlallds o/Geddes Phase II Development Agreemellt 

5 



easement agreements entered into with the Township or other govermnental entities, from 
and after the date of certification by the Township engineer that he has inspected the 
required improvements and is responsibly satisfied that they are proper and complete. 
The Developer shall notifY the Township, in writing, within thitiy (30) days orthe date of 
HOA becomes responsible for Storm Water System, pursuant to this section. 

2.9 Landscapc Plan and Trec Preservation, Mitigation and Replacement for 
Development. The Developer shall implement the complete landscape plan for the 
Development, as depicted on sheets L-l and L-2 of the approved Final Site Plan dated 
February 27, 2013.The HOA shall be responsible for maintaining the landscaping. All 
plantings shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Superior Township Zoning 
Ordinance. All plantings shall be approved through the inspection of the Zoning Official 
or designated representative and be guaranteed fO!' three years from the date of planting. 

Trees shown to be preserved on the approved Final Site Plan shall be protected from 
encroachment. As part of the Development, and as is reflected on the approved plans, 
Developer agrees to plant, or cause to be planted, 775 trees (the "Tree Requirement"). 
Developer shall be solely responsible for satisfaetion of this requirement. The size, 
variety and location of all trecs to be planted shall be subject to the requirements of the 
Final Site Plan and the Township's ordinances. The aggregate number 0 f trees required to 
satisfY Tree Requirement will not be adjusted in the event any existing protected trees 
dies or other trees are saved and not removed. 

With regards to the 147 remaining trees shown on the Final Site Plan, the Developer and 
the Township Illay agree to the planting of some deciduous trees instead of the listed 
conifers. These trees will be ordered, delivered and installed at the same time as the other 
required common area landscaping. Prior to planting of these trees, Developer shall stake 
the proposed locations and an inspector designated by the Township shall review the 
staked loeations and either approve the location(s) or direet that the staked locations be 
relocated. After all locations are identified and approved, the trees will be planted by 
Developer. The planting of all trees shall comply with all applicable requirements of the 
Superior Township Zoning Ordinance. All plantings shall be approved through the 
inspection of the Zoning Official or designated representative and be guaranteed for three 
years from the date of planting. 

2.10 Private Roads. All roads within the Development shall be private streets, hard surfaced 
and constmcted in accordance with the approved plans. During the various stages of road 
construetion, the Developer shall notifY the Township of all seheduled inspections from 
other govel1ling agencies. 

The Developer shall also provide the Township with copies of all inspection reports 
which Developer receives in eonjunction with the aforementioned paragraph from any 
other agencies, including, but not limited to, inspection reports fi'om the various stages of 
road constrllction and any unscheduled inspections. If Developer does not receive an 
inspection repOlt and the Township requests a copy, Developer will take reasonable steps 
to promptly obtain a copy and furnish it to the Township. The Township shall authorize 

The Woodlands a/Geddes Phase II Development Agreement 

6 



the Township Engineer to inspeet the private roads at the Developer's expense, 

The Developer shall provide a plan for signs and installation of street name signs in 
accordance with the approved plans; install such temporary warning signs during the 
construction period as are appropriate to protect the health, safety and welfare oflhe 
public, 

2.11 Public Sewer. The Development shall be developed with public sanitary sewer as 
approved by the Charter Township of Superior, Ann Arbor Township Utilities and the 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, subject to applicable laws and 
regulations. All standard cOImection and inspection costs and fees imposed by the 
Township, or other regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, engineering 
inspections, shall be paid by the Developer or its succcssors (e.g. builders or 
homeowners). In no event shall the Township be responsible for reimbursing the 
Developer andlor any lot owner for costs ineulTed as required tmder this section, unless 
the Township has unlawfully prevented the Developer from completing the 
Development. Developer agrees that neither its successors nor assigns shall do any work 
on or in preparation of the installation of "public sewer" on the site without the 
appropriate permits. 

The Development shall be constructed as approved on the approved Engineering Plans. 

2.12 Public Watcl" The Development shall be developed with public water mains as 
approved by the Charter Township of Superior, Aml Arbor Township Utilities, and the 
Michigan Department ofEnviron111ental Quality, snbject to applicable laws and 
regulations. All standard cOl1l1ection and inspections costs and fees imposed by the 
Township, or other regulatory agencies, including but not limited to, engineering 
inspections, shall be paid by the Developer or its successors (e.g. builders or 
homeowners). In no event shall the Township be responsible for reimbursing the 
Developer andlor any Lot owner for costs incul1'ed as required under this provision, 
unless the Township has unlawfully prevented the Developer fro111 completing the 
Development. Developer agrees that neither its successors nor assigns shall do any work 
on or in preparation of the installation of "public water" on the site without the 
appropriate pelmits. 

The Development shall install a\l waleI' services within the public R.O.W. or utility 
easement prior to substantial completion of the Public Utilities. 

2.13 Performanee Guarantee for Site Improvements. The Developer shall provide a 
performance bond in the amount of $1,200,700.00 to the Township to assure the 
installation of all site improvements reflected on the approved Final Site Plan, including, 
but not limited to, streets, grading, landscaping, lighting, storm drainage systems, tree 
mitigation and utilities (water and sewer). The Developer shall deliver such security to 
assnre the construction of the site improvements as stated above. The Developer shall 
deliver security at or before the pre-construction meeting with the Township. The bond 
shall state "Security of Site Improvements as stated in Section 2.13 of the Development 

The Woodlal1ds o/Geddes Phase II Developmel1t Agreement 

7 



Agreement for The Woodlands of Geddes Glen". 111C $1,200,700.00 performance 
guarantee amount slaled above is based on specifications and estimates prepared by the 
Developer's engineer and approved by the Township's engineer based on the Final Site 
Plan. 

Except for the final wear course of asphalt, any replacement trees not yet planted and the 
street trees for homes not yet completed, all Site Improvements as stated above shall be 
installed, as depicted on the Final Site Plan and in the approved final engineering plans 
by not later than the time of application for the building permit for the construction of the 
16th home. The Township shall refund the bond or in'evocable letter of eredit within 
forty-five (45) days after Developer provides written notice of completion ofthe 
improvements and Township approves such com pletioll, such approval not to be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. The Developer may also receive partial 
refund(s) and/or reductions in the amount of this bond as improvements are completed by 
providing written notice of completion as set fOlth in this paragraph. The amount of 
partial refund(s) and/or reductions shall be detelmined based upon cost estimates 
completed by the Developer and subject to confirmation by the Township's engineers, 

2.14 Fees and Escrow Amounts. TIle Developer shall pay water and sewer availability fees 
in the amount of $1 ,900,00 and all normal and custommy published fees as required by 
Township Resolution. The Developer shall also pay to the Township $62,600.00 at, or 
prior to, the pl'e-conshuction meeting as an escrow to cover the costs of inspection of the 
improvements to be consh'ucted as part of the Development. 

The Trunk and Transmission fee will be due and payable each time a building permit is 
obtained for a house on any lot in the Development. 

2.15 Drainage District. TIle Developer shall provide proof regarding the creation of a 
drainage district through the WCWRC or the inclusion of the Property in snch previously 
existing drainage district as may have been established thl'Ough the WCWRC. 

2.16 Engineering Approval of PIa us. In accordance with Superior Township's Ordinance 
and Superior Township Engineering Design Specifications, no construetion work or 
grading shall be pelfol1lled on the Development until engineering plans are reviewed mld 
approved. 

2.17 Sump Pump Discharge. The Developer may connect all sump pumps to the storm 
sewer system or gravity drain to "daylight" where sufficient topography allows positive 
drainage away fi'om pl'Oposed structures, 

2.18 Driveways. All driveways shall be a maximum grade of eight (8%) percent, unless 
otherwise approved on the engineering plans, 

2.19 Construction Access. Developer shall take all reasonable meaSllfCS required by the 
Township to reduce any dust created by h'ucks traveling to and from the eonsh'uction site, 
which measures may include deploying a water truck on site when dust conditions create 

11,c Woodlallds o/Geddes Phase II Del'elopmelll Agreemellt 

8 



a nuisance during the site development stage of construction, the expense of which shall 
be bom exclusively by the Developer. The Developer agrees to comply with any 
agreements entered into with the Washtenaw County Road Commission with regard to 
the maintenance and repair of Geddes Road during and after constlUction. TIle Township 
shall be copied on all agreements with the Washtenaw County Road Commission. 

2.20 Constl1.lCtion Work Sche(lulc. ConstlUction work within the Development (including 
excavation, demolition, alteration and erection) and construction noises shall be 
prohibited at all times other than 

Monday through Friday from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. 

Saturday from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. 

The Township may issue a work pennit for hours other than those identified immediately 
above upon v,1'itten request of the owner or owner's representative that demonstrates an 
unusual or tmique circumstance relating to the proposed extended hours. 

2.21 Monuments/Corner Markcl's. At, or prior to, the Pre-ConstlUction Meeting the 
Developer shall post with the Township security for the placement of monuments and 
comer mm'kets for the development in the fOlTIl of cash, a or performanee bond in the 
lllllonnt of $6,500.00. This security will be drawn on by the Township in the event that 
the Developer is unable to satisfy the Township Engineer that the monuments mld comer 
markers are installed and con·ect. The security shall be released to Developer if the 
Township is fllmished with a written certification fi'om a surveyor, licensed in the State 
of Michigan, that he or she has caused all monuments and unit mm'kers to be correctly 
located in the ground. 

2.22 Maintenance and Gnm'antec Bond for Pnblic Utilities. Developer shall submit a 
maintenance bond in the amount 01'$382,500.00 to the Tomlship Treasurer prior to the 
final accept!Ulce. The bond shall be consistent the TO\\~lship's st!Uldm'd form. The term 
lengtb shall not exceed two (2) years fi'om the date of which the Township Utility 
Department issues final acceptance of Public Utilities. The amount of the bond will be 
based on the sealed Design Engineer's estimate for the work approved by the Township 
Engineer. 

2.23 Repair of Public Utilities. Developer shall submit cash or performance bond in the 
amount 01'$19,200.00 to the Tovmship Treasurer, which totals five (5%) percent of 
estimated tmdcrground utility infrastructure at, or prior to, the pre-construction meeting. 
The bond shall be consistent with the Tomlship's standard form. The term length shall 
not exceed thirty (30) days fi'olll the date of Township'S final aceeptance of utilities, The 
bond will be used by the To,vnship to repair any damages, which occur to the utility 
system after substantial completion but prior to final acceptmlce if the Developer (01' the 
Developer's suceessor 01' assign) does not complete such repair within a reasonable 
amount of time after the Township'S request. 

The Woodlands "r Geddes Phase II Development Agreement 

9 



2.24 Engineering and Certification. 

A. Developer shall furnish three (3) Mylar As-built Drawing plans signed and sealed 
by an engineer licensed in the State of Michigan indicating that the site grading, 
water transmission system, sanitary sewer syslem, storm water conveyance, soil 
erosion/sedimentation, detention/retention facilities, have been constructed in 
substantial accordance with the approved engineering plans. All inspections for 
water and sewer (sanitary and storm) installations are to he perfOlmed by the 
Township engineers with applicable fees paid by Developer. TIle Township will 
review and approve improvements in accordance with the Township "Engineering 
Design Specification for Site Improvements" and other applicable laws and 
ordinances prior to fmal completion. 

B. Developer shall furnish As-Built Drawing plans in CD format that is in 
conformance with the Cllalter Township of Superior Standards for Submitting 
Digital As-Built Drawings. 

2.25 Underground Utilities. TIle Developer shall install all electric, telephone and other 
commlmication systems underground in accordance \\1Ih requirements of the applicable 
utility company and applicable Township Ordinances. As required hy Superior 
Township's Engineering Standards, no underground structure, Le.; manholes, are allowed 
in driveways. 

2.26 Remoyal of Consh'uction Debris. In addition to its responsibilities above, the 
Developer shalll'emove all discarded building materials and rubbish at least once each 
month during construction of the Development and within one month of completion or 
abandonment of construction; provided that the responsibility under this section shall be 
deemed tl'anSfelTed to any subsequent owner of a portion of the Development as to that 
portion. No hmning of any kind will be allowed on the site, including the bmning of 
trees, b11lsh, stumps, or vegetative materials, while clearing the site, 01' of construction 
material during constmction. 

2.27 Site Grading and Building Setbacks. The Developer or the Developer's representative 
shall certify that the as-built site grading, individual lot grading, and building setbacks 
conionll to the Township approved site and engineering drawings. Prior to the issuance 
of each building permit, the Developer shall submit an individual lot grading plan for 
review and approval by the Township Engineers. These individual lot grading plans, 
certifications, and as-built drawings shall he prepared by and bear the seal of a 
professional land surveyor licenses in the State of Michigan. 

The certification shall be submitted as directcd on fOlms provided by the Township 
(Exhibit "C"). The Township shall have the right to spot-check certification grades at 
their own discretion. The final certificate of use and occupancy shall be withheld until the 
site grading/setback certification is received and approved by the Township. The 
Township shall have the right, at its own discretion, to waive some or all of the site 
grading and building setback celiification requirements. 

The Woodlallds a/Geddes Phase 11 Development Agreement 

10 



2.28 Early Clearing and Grading. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the 
contraty, the Developer shall be permitted to commence "early Clearing" andlor "early 
grading" operations, prior to the issuance of required permits for development (e.g., 
MDEQ water permit, MDEQ sanitary pennit, county road pennit, and county drain/storm 
water permit), provided that the soil erosion control permits, if any, have been issued, and 
the Developer has posted any Township-required security, inspection fees, this 
Agreement has been executed, a preliminary preconstruction meeting has been completed 
and the Developer has provided proof that all contractors working on the site are properly 
insured according to Superior Township's standards. Developer will be proceeding at 
their own risk if they complete any early clearing and lor grading. 

2.29 Phosphorus Fertilizers. TIle HOA, Owners and Developer are prohibited from using 
phosphorus fertilizers in the development. 

2.30 Model Home at Developer's Request. At the Developer's request, the Township will 
issue building permits and utility cOIDlection permits for the construction of one (1) 
model home prior to completion of site infrastructure. The contractor shall not connect to 
public water or sewer mains unless and until specifically authorized by the Utility 
Depat1ment. The model shall not be used or occupied for any purpose until water and 
sewer cOIDlections are approved and complete, the development's fire hydrants are 
approved and functional, the roadway base course is installed, and a Temporary 
Cel1ificate of Occupancy has been issued. The Developer acknowledges that proceeding 
with construction of a model home prior to infrastructure completion is at Developer's 
own risk with no guarantee of issuance of a Cel1ificate of Occupancy." 

2.31 Easements for and Assignments of Sewer and Water Lines. The Developer shall 
dedicate all on-site easements to the Township for the construction and maintenance of 
public improvements necessary to provide service to the Development; said "public 
improvements" (the "Improvements") being defined as the sewer and water mains and 
related facilities needed to provide those services to the Development. All such 
easements shall be recorded by the Township with the Washtenaw County Register of 
Deeds and the Developer shall reimburse the Township for all recording costs prior to 
issuance of substantial completion. Upon approval and acceptance by the Township 
Engineer, Developer shall assign title to the Improvements to the Township. 

ARTICLE 3 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

3.1 Modifications. This agreement may not be modified, replaced, amended or terminated 
without the prior written consent of the collective parties to this Agreement. Until all 
rights and responsibilities under this Agreement are transferred to the HOA, the 
Developer and the Township shall be entitled to modify, replace, amend or tenninate this 
Agreement, without requiring the consent of any other person or entity whatsoever, 
regardless of whether such person has any interest in the development, including lot 
owners, mOl1gagees and others. After all rights and obligations under this Agreement are 
transferred to the I-lOA, the HOA, the Township and the Developer (but only for so long 

The 1I'00diallds a/Geddes Phase II Del'elopmell/ Agreemelll 

11 



as the Developer owns and offers for sale any lot in the Development) shall be entitled to 
modify, replace, amend or tenninatc this Agreement. 

3.2 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Michigan. 

3.3 Township Approval. This Agreement has been approved through action of the 
Township Board at a duly scheduled meeting. 

3.4 Developel' lImi Owner Approval. The signers on behalf of the Developer below 
represent by their signatmes that they represent and have authority to bind all owners of 
legal and equitable title in the Development. The Owners have joined in the exeeution of 
this document to show only that they consent to the terms of this Agreement heing made 
applicable to the Development, and it is agreed that the Owners have no responsibility to 
cany out the responsibilities ofthe Developer hereunder. 

3.5 Execution ill COllntel'Parts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterpmts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one 
Agreement. The signature of any party to any counterpalt shall be deemed to he a 
signature to, and may be appended to, any other counterpart. 

3.6 PI'c-consh'Uctioll Meeting with Buildel·s. The parties acknowledge that Developer 
andlor other third parties can build the detached dwelling units in aceordance with the 
approved plans. The paliies agree that the Developer and/or any other third parties will 
comply with all related Township Policies and Ordinances. As indicated in Section 2.30 
of this Agreement, prior to the commencement of any grading on the Development, the 
Developer or such other third parties shall schedule a meeting as per the Township'S 
engineering starldards with its general conb'actoJ', consbuction marlager and the 
Township's applicable departments, officials, and consultants to review the applicable 
policies, procedures arld requirements to the Township with respect to construction of the 
Development. Prior to the installation of sanitar'y sewer or water, a second such pre
constrllctionmeeting shall be held. 

3.7 Coutinue Review. The Developer shall be required to review conformance of this 
Agreement with Township Officials andlor designated Township consultants on a yearly 
basis or at such time as deeded reasonably necessary by the Township until completion of 
the project. 

3.8 Fees. The Ovmer shall pay for any reviews necessary to determine conformance of the 
Development to this Agreement This fee would include review time by the T01'il1ship 
engineer, Planner, Attorney 01' other Township consuitarlt or staff member 

3.9 Reconlanoll of Agl'ecment. This Township shall record this Agreement with the 
Washtenaw County Register of Deeds and shall provide a true copy to the Developer. 
All costs associated with the recording of this Agreement shall be borne by the 
Developer. This Agreement will nm with the land. 

Tbe Woodlands a/Geddes Phase II Development Agreement 

12 



3.10 Assignment. Developer may not assign this Agreement to any other third pmty, without 
the prior written consent ofthe Township; provided however, that such consent shall not 
be umeasonably witbbeld. 

3.11 Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into mId 
made part of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as the year aIld date set 
fOlth above. 

Signal1lre Pages Follow: 

Ttle Woodlands a/Geddes Phase II Development Agreement 

13 



WIlNESSES: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COUNTY OF _______ ~ 

DEVELOPER: 

TOLL MI V LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
a Michigan limited prutnership 

By: Michael T. Noles 
Its: Vice President 

) 
) ss. 
) 

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of __ . ,2013, 
by Michael T. Noles, Vice President of Toll Bros., Inc., a Pennsylvania corporation, 011 behalf of 
the company. 

~ -.".-~---

Notary PubHc, 
.....,..-:c-~~~ ~_ COUllty, Michigan 
My Commission Expires: 
Acting in the County 

The Woodlallds of Geddes Phase 11 Developmellt Agreelllellt 

14 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COUNTY OF ------

TOWNSHIP: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OJ<' SUPERIOR, 
a Michiganmunici pal corporation 

By: William A. McFarlane 
Its: Supervisor 

) 
) S8. 

) 

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this "day of , 2013, 
by of The Charter Township ofSupel'iol', a Michigallmullicipal 
corporation on behalf of the corporation. 

Drafted by and when recorded return to: 
David Phillips 
Superior Chal1er Towllsh ip Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 
(734) 482-6099 

Notary Public, 
:-::--:-_-:--:-____ COUllty, Michigan 
My Commission Expires: 
Acting ill the Calmty 

The Woodlands of Geddes Phase l! Development Agreement 

15 



EXHIBIT "A" 
Land Compl'ising the "Development" 

The Woodlands qfGeddes Phase 1/ Developmellt Agreement 

16 



EXHIBIT "C" 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 N. PROSPECT ROAD 

YPSILANTI, MI 18198 
TELEPHONE 734·482·6099 

DATE: 
SITE ADDRESS: 
OWNER'S ADDRESS: 
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 

FAX 734·482·3842 

BUILDING PERMIT NUMBER: __________________ _ 

I certify that I have checked the distances from the side, rear, and front lines of the building(s) as 
well as building elevation, site and easement grades and find that the construction contorms with 
the Township approved engineering plans, except as specifically noted below. 

- .. ~ .. --

Printed name of Professional Land Surveyor 

Michigan Registration Number 

Date: 

~------~ .......... -~ 

Signature & Seal of 
Professional Land Surveyor 

The Woodlands o/Geddes Phase II D<'veiopmel1' Agl'eemeni 

17 



Superior Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT III 
Hyundai Amel'ica Teclmical Center, Inc. (HATCI) 

HYUNDAI RESEARCH AND DEVELOl)MENT CENTER, 

SHE EXPANSION PHASE II 
PROJECT III, NEW ELECTRICAL SUBSTATION 

PRO,TECT IV, REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL SUBSTATION 

This Development Agreement ("Development Agreement III") entered into as of May 
__ ,2013, by and between Hyundai Motor America, a California corporation 
("Owller"), whose address is 3200 Park Center Drive, 2nd Floor Mail Center, Costa 
Mesa, California 92626 and Hyundui America Tec1mica! Cenler, Inc., a Michigan 
corporation ("ApplicallfIDeveloper'~, whose previous address was 5075 Venture Drive, 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106, and whose elllTent address is 6800 Gcddes Road, Superior 
Township, MI 48198 and thc Charter Township of Superior, a Michigan Municipal 
Corporation (the "Towllsflip'~, whose address is 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, 
Michigan 48198. Owner and ApplicantlDeveloper are sometimes refelTed to collectively 
herein as "Ownerl Applicant/Developer". 

RECHALS: 

A. WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant/Developer desires to complete the following: 
Construct a new 120 K v electrical substation in the northwest corner of the 
propel1y that consists of approximately a 10,000 square foot fenced pad that will 
contain the substation equipment with a connection to the existing ITC high 
tension power lines that traverse the property. Also to decommission and remove 
the existing 40K v electrical substation located in the southeast corner of the 
propel1y. The cost of the improvements are estimated to be 

B. WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant/Developer desires to complete the new 
improvements on the properly pursuant the Superior Township Zoning 
Ordinance; and, 

C. WHEREAS, the subject property consisting of 132.84 acres, upon which the 
Facility will be constmcted, is located at the SW corner of Geddes and Le1nrge 
Roads ("file Property 'j; 

D. WHEREAS the legal description of the site is as follows: 

Page 1 of 16 



Parcel I: 10-32-100-003 (6800 Geddes Road): 
ASSRREQ QCD IA621 P837 06/08/04 SU 32-1A PCL "I" COM ATNE COR OF SEC 
32, TH S 87-03-35 W 60.00 FT TO A POB, TH S 02-12-36 E 2118.18 FT, TH S 87-03-
35 W 1140.10 FT, TlIN 02-12-36 W 2118.18 FT, THN 87-03-35 E 1140.10 FT TO 
THE POB. PT OF NE 1/4 SEC 32, T2S-R7E. 55.44 AC. 
Parcel II-A: 10-32-100-007: 
OWNER REQUEST SU 32-lB-IAPCL" II-A" COMATNE COR OF SEC 32, TH S 
02-12-36 E 2178.18 FT TO A POB, TH CONT S 02-12-36 E 369.59 FT, TH S 87-33-10 
W 1803.00 FT, TH S 02-12-36 E 108.00 FT, TH S 87-33-10 W 504.33 FT, THN 02-00-
37 W 2636.05 FT, TH N 87-03-35 E 1098.21 FT, TH S 02-12-36 E 2178.18 I-~r, THN 
87-03-35 E 1200.10 FT TO THE POB. PT OF NE 1/4 SEC 32, T2S-R7E. 75.40 AC. 

E. WHEREAS, all parking and drives for the Facility are to be bituminous asphalt 
with concrete curb and gutter, except for the service drive to the electrical 
substation, which may be constructed of stone without curbs or gutters; 

F. WHEREAS, the purpose of the Facility is for automotive testing and research 
and shall enhance international operations of Hyundai Motor Group; 

G. WHEREAS, the Ownerl ApplicantlDeveloper desires to build all necessary 
infrastructure, for this new constJ'Llction, such as, but not limited to, storm sewers, 
water main, drainage facilities, storm detention basins, sanitary sewer extension, 
driveways, sidewalks, curb and gutter, parking improvements, lighting and 
landscaping, without the necessity of special assessments by the Township; 

H. WHEREAS, the Ownerl Applicant/Developer desires to install the lot grading and 
soil erosion and sedimentation control improvements proposed on the 
constJ'Llction plans in order to facilitate the additional drainage of stormwater fl'Om 
the development in such a mmmer as to avoid damage to any adjacent property or 
any adjacent lot, ii'om ml increase in the flow or decrease in water quality of 
stormwater from the subject development; 

I. WHEREAS, all contracts, maintenance agreements, approvals, and conditions 
agreed to by the Owner, Ownerl ApplicantlDeveloper and the Township remain in 
effect including, but not limited to, conditions of all approvals by the Township 
regarding zoning and site plan approval on the subject site, maintenance of the 
public walking trail, engineeIing approvals, and pel111its that may have been 
issued by appropriate governmental review agencies for the subject site; 

J. WHEREAS, on February 6, 2013, the Supetior Township Planning Commission 
approved the preliminmy site plml, "Hyulldai Amel;ca Technical Center, Inc., 
Site Expansion Phase II ; 

K. WHEREAS, on April 24, 2013, the SupctiOl' Tomlship Planning COlllmission 
passed a lllotion to approve the final site plan for the 

Page 2 of Iv 



Owner/Applicant/Developer's HYllndai America Technical Center, Inc, Site 
Expansion Phase II, with no conditions; . 

L. WHEREAS, the approved final site plan for the Facility is consistent with the 
purposes and objectives of the Township's Zoning Ordinance peltainiug to the use 
and development of the Propelty; 

M. WHEREAS, Seetion 14.03 of the Zoning Ordinance, effective August 14,2008, 
requires the execution of a Development Agreement in cOimection with the 
approval of the final site plan for the Development which Agreement shall be 
binding upon the Township, ApplicantlDeveloper and tl1e Owners of the site, their 
successors-in-interest, and assigns. 

N. WHEREAS, the parties entered into a Development Agreement on May 28, 
2004, (the Original Development Agreement") which was thereafter amended on 
March 16,2009 (the "First Amended Development Agreement"); and, the parties 
entered into a Development Agrecment dated June 7, 2012, (Development 
Agreement II); 

AGREEMENT: 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants of the parties 
described in this Agreement and with me express understanding that mis 
Agreement contains important and essential terms as part of the f11ml approval of 
the Owner/ ApplicuntlDeveloper's final site plan for the Facility, the parties 
agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
GENERAL TERMS 

1.1 Recitals Part of Agreement. The Owner/ ApplicantlDcvelopcr and the 
Township acknowledge and represent that the foregoing recitals are tme, accmate 
and binding on the respective party. 

1.2 Prior Development Agreements. This Development Agreement III does not 
revoke or repeal either the Original Development Agreement as amended by the 
First Amended Development Agreement or Development Agreement II. All of the 
obligations, rights and duties contained in the these prior Development 
Agreements shall continue in full force and effect unless specifically modified by 
the terms of this Development Agreement III. 

1.3 Zoning District. The Township acknowledges and represents that the Property 
is zoned Planned Mannfacturing District (PM) for the Facility and for pl1lposes of 
recordation shall be referred to as the I1yulldai Research and DeyeloplIlent 
Center, Electt'ical Substation. 111is district is intended to pcnnit and encourage 

Page 3 ofl6 



development of environmentally clean and safe research and development 
facilities in a landscaped, low-density, campus-type environment, devoid of 
nuisance factors commonly found in standard industrial districts; encourage uses 
that support research and technology uses to develop in stages and in a planned, 
coordinated manner, according to an overall development plan; provide facilities 
and services llecessary for the health, safety, welfare, and convenience of 
employees, customers, and visitors; encourage provision of open spaces, and 
protect and preserve natural features by incOlporating such features into the plan 
for the district; prevellt uses in the PM Distlict from creating any dangerous, 
injurious, noxious, or otherwise objectionable condition that might result from 
fire, explosion, or radioactivity; noise 01' vibration; or pollution; and encourage 
development that will inCOlporate the best features of modern land design. The 
maximum Ground Floor Coverage is twenty percent (20%) and the maximwn 
Floor Area Ratio is 0.40. The sum of the Gronnd Floor Area of all buildings and 
the area in parking spaces, drives, and loading spaces shalillot exceed fifty 
percent (50%) of the area of the lot. 

1.4 Auul'oval of Site Plan. The final site plan datcd April 5,2013 and approved 
Apri124,2013 (Exhihit A) copies of which are attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, has been approved pursuant to the authority granted to and vested in the 
Township pursuant to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 
2006, as amended. 

1.5 Conditions of Site Plan Almroval. The Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper and the 
Township acknowledge that the approved engineering plans for the Facility 
incorporate the approved cOllditions and requirements that were adopted by the 
Township Planning Commission, the Township Board of Trustees, consultants 
and depattments of the Township. 

1.6 Agl'eement Running witb tbe Laud. The terms, provisions and conditions of 
the Agreement shall be deemed to be of benefit to the Property described herein, 
shall be deemed a restrictive covenant which shall run with the land and be 
binding upon, and inure to the benefit of the pat1ies, their successors-in-interest 
and assigns; atld may not be modified or rescinded except as may be mutually 
agreed to in writing by the Township, the Owner! Applicant/Developer andlor 
their respective snccessors. 111is restrictive covenant shall be incOlporated by the 
appropriate executed instnullents into the title of said property. 

ARTICLE II 
PROVISIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT 

2.1 Permitted Principal Uses. The principal use within the Hyundai America 
Teclmical Center and the Facility shall be for automotive testing and research 
with accessory administrative offices, laboratories and mainlenatlce facilities as 
depicted 011 the Township's approved anlcnded final site plan. 

Page 4 ofl6 



2.2 Payment of Fees and Invoices. The Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper shall pay all 
such applicable fees and invoices as may be due and payable prior to the issuance 
of building permits before any such permits are issued. 

2.3 Tree PI·eservation. Trees shown to be preserved and/or replaced on the amended 
final site plan shall be protected from encroachment by tree fencing installed at 
the drip line of the trees at all times during all phases of development and, if any 
trees shown to be preserved on the amended final site plan are damaged or 
removed, shall be promptly replaced by a like variety no less than four (4") inches 
in diameter. 

2.4 Use of Detclltion Areas; Usc of Opell Space and Detention Areas. Certain 
portions of the Development as defined herein are to be used for storm water 
retention and drainage, recreation, open space, and wetland purposes as depicted 
in the approved drainage plan and/or site plan. Except for sidewalks, landscaping 
improvements, storm drainage improvements, utilities or other improvements 
required to be installed by the Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper and which are 
depicted on plans and specifications approved by the Township, no improvements 
shall be installed or constrllcted within any designated common element open 
space area or detention area without the prior approval of the Township as 
required by Township ordinance, which approval shall not unreasonably be 
conditioned or withheld. 

2.5 Schedule fill' Impi'ovcmcnts in General Common Element Open Space Areas 
and Detentiou Areas. Owner/Applicant/Developer has completed all "General 
Common Element Open Space Areas and Detention Areas" and tile improvements 
which are reflected in the approved final site plan dated April 28,2004 of the 
Development, and the amended final site plan dated January 19,2009. There arc 
no additional 11 Gcneral Common Element Open Space Areas and Detention 
Areas" being installed during this expansion. 

2.6 General COllllllon Element Oren Space and Detention Area Rules. The 
Owner/Applicant/Developer shall regularly remove all construction debris and 
rubbish and be responsible for removing any man-made dehris that is deposited in 
the General Conunon Element Open Space Areas and Detention Areas dll1'ing the 
period of construction and shall maintain the areas to ensure that they are free of 
trash, rubbish or unsightly weeds and during the construction shall maintain tile 
area and landscaping in an attractive state. Owner/Applicant/Developer sh,111 
preserve and retain the General Common Element Open Space Areas within tile 
site in their natural state, with minimal intrusion, subjeet to the right of 
Owner/ApplicantlDevcloper to install, maintain and repair the site improvements 
which are identified in the final site plan or the plans and specifications for the 
Development which have been approved by the Township. 

2.7 Township Right of Enforcement Regarding Geneml Common Element Opcn 
Space and Dctention Areas. In the event the Owner/Applicant/Developer fails at 

Page 5 of 16 



any time to preserve, retain, maintain or keep up the General Common Element 
Open Space or Detention Areas in accordance with this Agreement, the Township 
may serve written notice upon the Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper setting f011h the 
manner in which Owner/Applicant/Developer has failed to maintain or preserve 
the General Common Element Open Space and Detention Areas in accordance 
with this Agreement or Amendment. Such notice shall inclnde a demand that 
deficiencies in maintenance 01' preservation be cured within thirty (30) days of the 
notice. If the deficiencies set forth in the original notice, or any written 
modification thereof, are not cured within such thi!1y (30) day period or any 
extension thereof, the Township, in order to prevent the General Common 
Element Open Space and Detention Areas from becoming a nuisance, may, but is 
not obligated to, enter upon the General Common Element Open Space and 
Detention Areas and pelfonn the required maintenance or otherwise cure the 
deficiencies. The Township'S cost to perform any such maintenance or cure, 
together with a surcharge equal to fifteen percent (15%) for administrative costs, 
shall be assessed to the owner of the site at the time such maintenance or ClU'e is 
pelfonlled (or said owner's successors or assigns), placed 011 the next Township 
tax roll as a special assessment, and collected in the same manner as general 
property taxes. 

2.8 Storm Water Management. Owncr/ApplicantlDevcloper shall eomply with all 
requirements for Storm Water Management as required in the Original 
Development Agreement, the First Amended Development Agreement and 
Development Agreement II. In the event Owner! ApplicantlDeveloper at any 
time fails to maintain or preserve such retention/detention basin areas, the inlet 
and olltlet areas, etc., in accordance with this Agreement, the Township may serve 
written notice upon the Ownerl ApplicantIDeveloper setting fo!1h the deficiencies 
in the maintenance and/or preservation of the retention/detention basin area, inlet 
and outlet areas, etc. Said written notice shall include a demand that deficiencies 
in maintenance and/or preservation be cured within thirty (30) days of the date of 
said written notice. If the deficiencies set forth in the oliginal notice, or any 
subsequent written notice thereto, are not cured within sllch thirty (30) day period 
or any extension thereof, the Township in order to prevent the retention/detention 
basin areas, inlet and outlet areas, etc. from becoming a nuisance, may enter upon 
the retention/detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas, etc. and perform the 
required maintenance and/or preservation to cure the deficiencies. The 
Township's cost to pe1'f011n any such maintenance and/or preservation, together 
",>jth a fifteen pereent (15%) 8w'charge for administrative costs, shall be assessed 
to the owner of the site at the time such maintenance and/or preservation is 
perf01111ed or its successors or assigns, placed on the next Township roll as a 
special assessment and collected in the same manner as general property taxes. 

2,9 Landscape Phm fol' Development. The Owner/Applicant/Developer shall 
provide a complete landseape plan for the area covered by the new expansion 
depicting the type, size, and location of landseaping materials including all 
planned irrigation systems, Such landscaping plan shall be submitted and 

Page 6 of 16 



approved by Township's consultants prior to any building permit being issued. 
This landscape plan shall supplement any previously approved landscape plans. 

The sheets C-60! and C-602 of the approved Final Site Plan dated April 5, 2013 
provide a complete landscape plan for the area covered by the new expansion. 
The landscape plan depicts the type, size and location oflandscaping materials 
illcluding all planned irrigation systems. This landscape plan shall supplement 
any previonsly approved landscape plan. All plantings shall comply with all 
applicable requirements of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance. All 
plantings shall be approved through the inspection of the Zoning Official or 
designated representative and be guaranteed for three years from the date of 
planting. 

In the event Owncl'/ApplicantiDcve1oper fails to comply with this section or 
fails to complete the landscaping within a reasonable time as detemlined by the 
Township, the Township may serve written notice upon the 
Owner/Applicant/Developer setting forth the deficiencies in the 
implementation, maintenance and/or preservation of the landscaping or 
landscape plan. Said written notice shall inclnde a demand that deficiencies be 
cured within thirty (30) days of the date of said written notice. If the 
deficiencies set fOlth in the original notice, or any subsequent written notice 
thereto, are not cured within such thirty (30) day period or any cxtension 
thereof, the Township in order to ensure compliance with this Development 
Agreement III, may enter upon the Premises and perform the required 
installation, maintenance and/or preservation to cure thc deficiencies. The 
Township's cost to perform any such installation, maintenanee and/or 
preservation, together with a fiftccn percent (15%) surcharge for administrative 
costs, shall he assessed at the time such installation, maintenance and/or 
preservation is performed to the owner ofthc site 01' its successors or assigns, 
placed on the next Township roll as a special assessment and collected in the 
same manner as general property taxes. 

2.10 No Disturbauce of Wetlands. No regulated wetland within the Development 
shall be modified in any manner by any person or entity unless allnccessary 
penuits for snch modification have been issued by all governmental units 01' 

agencies having jurisdiction over such wetlands within the Development. 

2.11 Township Wetland Ordinance. Ownerl Applicl1ntlDeveloper shall comply with 
the Township's Wetland Ordinance, including such requirements as may be 
imposed in that ordinance with respect to wetland mitigation. The 
Owner! ApplicantlDeveloper shall comply with wetland mitigation requirements 
imposed in C01111ection with the issuance of any pennit that may be required fi'om 
the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality ("MDEQ") and the 
Owner/ApplicanllDcvcloper shall provide the Towllship with all documentation 
and cOl1'espondence concel'lling any wetland mitigation process cl1nicd out 
pursuant to such approvals as may be issued by the MDEQ. Such Documentation 

Page 7 ofl6 



would include, but not be limited to, all wetland monitoring repOlts, violation 
notices, or any type of documentation relating to the subject development. 

2.12 Construction Access. Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper shall take all reasonable 
measures requested by the Township to reduce any dust or umeasonable 
amounts of material on the road created by trucks traveling to and fro111 the 
construction site, when requested in writing by the Township, the expense of 
which shall be born cxclusively by the Ownerl ApplicantlDeveloper. 

2.13 Continnation ofSel'vices. OwnerlApplicantlDeveloper shall take all reasonable 
measures to ensure that all vehiele and pedestrian access to the Hyundai 
America Technical Center shall be maintained during the period of construction, 

2.14 Engineering and Certification. 

A. By the date the Final Certificate of Occupancy is issued, 
Ownerl ApplicantlDeveloper shall furnish tllree Mylar As-built Drawing plans 
signed and sealed by an engineer licensed in the State of Michigan indicating 
that the site grading, storm water conveyance, soil erosion/sedimentation, and all 
other improvements to the site have been constructed in substantial accordance 
with the approved engineering plans. The Township will review and approve 
improvements in accordance with the Township "Engi neering Design 
Specification for Site Improvements" and other applicable laws and ordinances. 

B. Owner!Applicant/Developer shall fUl'llish As-Built Drawing plans in a 
digital format that is in conformance with the Charter Township of Superior 
Standards for Submitting Digital As-Built Drawings. 

2.15 Inspection Escl'ow fOI' Improvements as Shown on Final Site Plan, 
Owner! ApplicantlDeveloper has provided a layout to the Township showing all 
site improvements which the Ownerl ApplicantlDeveloper proposes to install 
therein, as reflected in the approved final site plan, Site improvements shall 
include but not he limited to drives parking lots, grading, required landscaping 
and required screens, and storm drainage systems as cited in Section 1.12( C) of 
the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance. Prior to the scheduling of the 
pre-col1structionmeeting, the Owner! Applicant/Developer will deposit $$$$-----
-------------- in escrow with the Township to secure the cost of inspection of the 
site by the Township's engineers or any other expel1s retained by the Township to 
perform inspections pursuant to this Development Agrecment II.. The 
Owner/ApplicantlDeve\oper will deposit such funds with the Treasurer's Office 
in the form of cash or a check payable to the Charter Township ofSupel'ior. The 
escrow funds shall state "Escrow for inspection of site improvements as shown of 
the Final Site Plan for Hyundai Research and Development, Electrical Substation 
as stated in Scction2.15 of the Development Agreement III". All site 

Page 8 of16 



improvements shall be installed as agreed upon between the 
Owner!Applicant/Developer and the Charter Township of Superior as presentcd 
on the final site plan approved and signed by the Planning Commission. The 
Township shall reftmd its unused portion of the escrow within ten (10) business 
days after review and approval ofthe designated site improvements, such 
approval not to be unreasonably conditioned or withheld. 

2.16 Underground Utilities. Owncr!ApplicantIDcveloper shall comply with all 
requiremcnts for Underground Utilities as required in the Original Development 
Agreement, the First Amended Development Agreement and Development 
Agrecment II. 

2.17 Pel'[ormance Gual'antee [01' Site Improvements. The 
Owner! Applicant/Developer shall provide security in the fonn of a financial 
guarantee in the amount of $$---------- prior to the scheduling of the pre
construction meeting as required by Section 1.12 (C) of the Township's Zoning 
Ordinance. The tinancial guarantee funds shall comply with all statutory 
requirements and shall equal the total estimated cost for completing construction 
of the Facility and all associated site work including, but 110t limited to, paving, 
underground utilities, grading, soil erosion, and site restoration, including 
contingencies, as estimated by the Owner!ApplicantlDeveloper's engineer and 
approved by the Township Engineers and Township Administrative staft The 
financial guarantee funds shall state "Security for Site Improvements and Other 
Items as stated in Section 2. I 8 of the Development Agreement Hyundai Research 
and Development, Electrical Substation. The Owner!ApplicantIDevelopel' will 
deposit snch funds with the Treasmel"s Office in the form of cash, il1'evocable 
letter of credit or a certified check payable to the Chatter Township of Superior. 
All Site Improvements and other items required by Development Agreement III, 
as stated above shall be installed, as depicted on the Final Site Plan and in the 
approved final engineering plans, by llO later than twelve (12) months after 
eonstmction of the project begins. The Township shall release the escrow funds 
within twenty (30) business days after the Township verifies the project is 
complete and the Owner! Applicant/Developer obtained all required approvals 
fi'Olll all other agencies, said approval not to be unreasonably conditioned or 
withheld. The Township may use the funds to pay for any expenditures 
chargeable to Owner! Applicant! Developer under atly provision of this 
Development Agreement III. 

2.18 Engineering Apm'oval of Plans. In accordance with Superior Township 
Ordinance and Superior Township's Engineering Design Specifications, no 
construction work shall be performed on the Facility until engineering plans are 
reviewed and approved. The Tovmship agrees that all plan reviews required by 
its engineer shall be completed expeditiously. 

2.19 Soil Erosion. Prior to the issuance of a building pemlit for the Facility and prior 

Page90fl6 



to commencing any consttuction, the Owner/ApplicantIDeveloper shall obtain 
and provide copies of a soil erosion permit (01' waiver) obtained from the 
Washtenaw County Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Depaltmcnt. 

2.20 Dedication of Utility Easements. The Owncr/ApplicantIDcveloper has 
dedicated utility easements (40 feet width) along the west and south borders of the 
Propel1y. The OwnerlApplicantlDeveloper shall agree to allow utility looping 
when future development is proposed if the Township so desires. Any looping of 
utilities shall be at the sole expense of the Township. The Township agrees to 
abandonmcnt of the utility casements, with reloeation of the utility easements to 
the outer most borders of the Owner/Applicant/Developer's property, in the event 
of additional land purchases by the Owner/Applicant/Developer at the subject 
location. Owner/ ApplicantlDeveloper agrees to dedicate any new utility 
easements necessary for the completion of this new expansion. The relocation of 
any utilities shall be at the sole expense of the Owner/ApplieantlDeveloper. 

2.21 Pl'ivate Utilities. TIle Township Utility Department lllay periodically inspect the 
cOimection at the interface of the public and private water system upon reasonable 
notice and at times and manners that will not interfere with the delivery of utilities 
to the Owner/Applicant/Developer for an unreasonable length of time. The 
Owner/AppIicantIDeveloper shall be completely responsible for all fire protection 
water needs on the site, as a private firewater loop will be in use. The 
Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper shall be completely responsible for diligent 
maintenance of the private firewater loop systems and appUl1enances, pat1icularly 
the pumping facilities and force main. The Township accepts no responsibility for 
these items, except as set forth in the Original Development Agreement, the First 

Amended Development Agreement or Development Agreement II. 

2.23 Public Utilities. The Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper shall snbmit an in'evocable 
letter of credit in the amount of $1 0,000.00 prior 10 the scheduling of the pl'e
constl'uctionmeeting. This i1'l'evocable letter of credit willllot be released until the 
Township issues "final acceptance" of the public utilities after completion of the 
building within the Development. TIle Township agrees not to llllreasonably 
condition or delay the grant of the approval or the release of the letter of credit. 
This letter of credit will be lIsed by the Township to repair damages, which occur 
to the public utility system during constl'llctioll but prior to final acceptance, if the 
OwnerlApplicantlDeveloper, promptly upon the Township's written request, does 
not complete such repairs. 

2.24 COllstruction Work Schedule. Construction work (including excavation, 
demolition, altemtion and erection) and construction noises shall be prohibited at 
all times other than: 

MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 7 A.M. -7 P.M. 

Page 10 of16 



SATURDAY - 8 A.M. -5 P.M. 

The Township may issue a work permit for hoUl's other than listed above upon 
written request of the owner or owner's representative. The request must 
demonstrate unusual or unique circumstances relating to the proposed 
constl'llction hoUl's and approval shall not be unreasonably conditioned or 
withheld. 

2.25 Removal of Construction Debris. Owner/ ApplicantlDevcloper shall remove all 
discarded building materials and rubbish at least once each month during 
construction of thc Facility and within one month of completion or abandonmcnt 
of construction. No buming of any kind will be allowed on the site in conjullction 
with the construction of the Development and the Facility, including the bUl11ing 
of trees, bl'llsh, stumps, 01' vegetative materials, while clearing the site, 01' of 
cOllstruction materials during construction. 

ARTICLE III 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

3.1 Modifications. This Amendment may not be modified, replaced, amended or 
tcrminated without the prior written consent of the paliies to this Amendmcnt. 

3.2 Governing Law. This Amendment shall be govemed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. 

3.3 Township Approval. This Amendment has been approved by the 
Owner/Applicant/Developer and Township, through action of the Township 
Board at a duly scheduled meeting. 

3.4 Owner/ApIllicanllDeveloper ApproVlll. The signers on behalf of 
Owner/ Applictll1t/Developer below represent by their signatures that they 
represent and have authority to bind such parties. Omler has signed to show only 
that it consents to the terms of the Amendment being made applicable to the 
Property. 

3.5 Execution iu COllntcrnal'ts. This Amendment may be executed in lllultiple 
cOllntell)alis, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall 
constitute one Amendment. 111e signature of any party to any counterpaJi shall be 
deemed to be a signature to, and may he appended to, any other counterpart. 

3.6 Pre-Construction Meeting with Bnildel'. Prior to the commencement of said 
constlUction of the Facility, the Owner/Applicant/Developer shall sehedule a 
meeting with its eOl1structi01ll11aJlager and the Township's applicable 
depaJ·tments, officials, and consultants to review thc applicable policies, 

Page 11 of16 



procedures and requirements of the Township with respect to construction of the 
subject development. 

3.7 Continuing Obligations. By execution of this Amendment, the palties do not 
intend to release Owner! Applicant/Developer, or the Township, fi'om any 
continuing obligations under the Agreement, except where this Amendment 
clearly indicates such intent. 

3.8 llees, The OWllcr!ApplicantlDeveloper, ifin default ofa material provision of 
the Agreement and this Amendment, shall pay for reasonable reviews necessary 
to determine conformance of the Facility to this Development Agreement III. 
This fee would inelude reasonable review time at reasonable rates by the 
Township Engineer, Planner, AttOl11ey, staff member or other Township 
consultant. 

ARTICLE IV 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR HEREBY AGREES: 

4.1 Ratification of Agreement. The Township eonfirms and mtifies its agreements 
and undertakings as set f01th in this Amendment. 

4.2 Inspections In consideration of the above undertakings to approve the 
development, the Township shall provide timely and reasonable Township 
inspections as may be required during construction of the Facility. 

4.3 Continued Review. The Owner! ApplicantlDeveloper shall be required to 
review confonnance ofthe Agreement and this Amendment with Township 
Officials andlor designated Township consultants on a yearly basis or at such time 
as reasonably neeessary by the Township until all escrows and letters of credit 
issued by the Owner! ApplicantlDevelopel' have been extinguished or released. 

4.4 Recordation of Agl'eemeut. The Township will record this Amendment with 
the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds. All costs associated with the recording 
of this Amendment shall be borne by the Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper. 

Page 12 of16 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the palties have executed this Amendment as the 
year and date set forth above. 

WITNESSES: 

Its: Treasurel' 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
) s,s. 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

OWNER 

HYUNDAT MOTOR AMERICA, 
a Califol'llia corporation 
By: 

Its: Executive Director Human 
Resources amI Administrative 
Services 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this .................... day of 
-=:-----c- 2012, by , Executive Director Human Resources and 

Administrative Selvices ofHyundai Motor America, a Califol'1lia corporation, on behalf 
of the company. 

Page 13 ofl6 



----- ....................... _-

Approved By: 

. 

Mark S. Torigian, Esq 
General Counsel, HA TCI 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) 8.S. 

COUNTY OF W ASHTENA W ) 

Notary Public 
-=-=_;--___ County, 
California 

My Commission Expires: 

APPLICANTIDEVELOPER: 
Hyuudai America Technical 
Center, luc., a Michigan 
corporation 

By: 

, 
Its: President 

The foregoing instnl1nent was acknowledged before me this __ day of 
::-:::-:-cc-----:--.. 2012 by, President of Hyundai America Technical Center, Inc., a 
Michigan corporation, 011 behalf of the company. 

Page 14 of16 

Notary Public 

=-=-:-c----- County, 
Michigan 



STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) 8.S. 

COUNTY OF WASHTENA W ) 

TOWNSHIP: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 
SUPERIOR, a Michigan 
Mllnicillal cOl'pol'ation 

By: 

William A. McFal'lane 
Its: Supcl'visor 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
,-----._--,_-c-:c-2012, by William A. McFarlane, Supervisor of Superior Charter 
Township, a Michigalllllunicipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

Notary Public 
---c-----c----- County, 
Michigan 
My Commission Expires: 

Drafted by and when recorded return to: 

Page 15 of16 



David Pbillips 
Superior Charter Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 
(734) 482-6099 

Page 16 of16 



REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

May 16, 2013 

TO: David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

FROM: James D. Roberls, Firc Chief 

SUBJECT: Depal'lmcu! Apparatus Purchase 

Backgrouud 

Over the pas! several years, Ollf department has received calls for medical assistance and fires 
located 011 our many walking parks and nature reserves within Superior TOlVnship. We provide 
this service to the Cheny Hill Nature Preserve, Lefurge Woods, behind 1515 Ridge road, between 
Bazley and Bromley Park, Scarlet Oak, Staebler County Park, and Schroeter Park, and fanning 
accidents back off of our roads, just to lIame a few of the distant locations. 

This presents problems to 0111' department in taking firefighting 01' medical equipment to the scene 
including transportation ofthe responding fire fighters. We always have the capability of 
utilizing helicopters to remove the accident victims but again, getting personnel and equipment to 
any off road scene presents a dilemma for the fire fighters that are responding. 

We assembled a cOlllmittee that has looked into the purchase of a side by side ATV machine 
capable oftl'ansporting firefighters, equipment, and medical supplies for patients. They are 
unanimous in the selection of a vehicle and bid that most closely matched the criteria established 
in the bidding process. We received three bids for the side by side ATV as follows: 

J&L MOtOl'SPOlts 
Rosenau Power sports 
Nicholson's 

$15,333.00 
$20,185.19 
$12,164.00 

J&L bid the base price of the vehicle at $10,812 with $412 [ extra fOI' aecessories, doors, windows 
winch kit etc. Nicholson's just submitted a hid fOl' the vehicle only with Rosenau submitting fOJ' 
the vehicle and the extra accessories mentioned. 

D&R Trailers 
R&RTrailer 
Triton Trailers 

D-Tac 
Kem-Pek 
No other bids submitted. 

ReCOlUIlIClldc(\ Action 

$2649.00 for a steel trailer with a wooden deck. 
$2989.00 for an aluminum trailer. 
$4600.00 for an aluminum trailer with a wooden deck. 

$3900.00 Mobile truck mounted fire and medical skid unit. 
$6,500.00 Mobile truck mOllnted fire and medical skid unit. 

It is recommended that the Chatter Township of Superior approve the resolution allowing 
purchase of a Polaris Runger side by side ATV from J&L Motorsports in the amollnt of 
$15,333.00; purchase a trailer from R&R Trailer lnc.in the amount of $2989.00, and purchase a 
grass fire pump and tank with patient transpolting capabilities in the amount of$3900.00. The 



total cost being $22,222 and that this money is taken from line item 207-000-393.015 FB 
Reserved Truck Replacement. 

Attachments: Resolution 

Agenda Date: _________ _ 

Township Supervisor Approval~ ____________ _ 



REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION 

TO: David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

FROM: James D. Roberts, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Department Overhead DoOi' Replacement 

Bacl{gl'onnd 

The overhead bay doors at Station Two are in need of replacement. They were installed 
in 1976 and although the openers are still serviceable, the doors need to be removed and 
new ones installed. We obtained tlvo bids from Crawford Doors and Abbey Door, both 
local businesses and no others responded to ollr request for a bid. 

Crawford Doors submitted a bid for $4840.00. 
Abbey Door SIlbmitted a bid for $4100.00 

Recommended Action 

It is recommended that tho Chalier Township of Superior approve the resolution allowing 
purchase and installation of two overhel1d doors fro111 Abbey Door Md that the money be 
taken from line item 207·000-393.010 Building Improvement Reserve. 

Attachments: Resolution 

Agenda Date: _____ _ 

Township Supervisor AF)priovltl .................. ______ .............. ~~ ............... __ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF THE I)URCHASE AND INSTALLATION 
OF TWO OVERHEAD BAY DOORS FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE 
DEPARTMENT STATION TWO 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-16 

DATE: May 20, 2013 

WHEREAS, The Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township; 
and 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Fire Department has the power, privilege 
and authority to maintain and operate a fire department providing fire protection, fire 
suppression, emergency medical services, technical rescue, hazardous incidence response 
and other emergency response services ("Fire Services"); and 

WHEREAS, The department is in the process of replacing two overhead bay 
doors at station two; and 

WHEREAS, Bids were requested from area door contractors; and 

WHEREAS, It is recommended that the bid of Abbey Door be aecepted; and 

WHEREAS, The cost of the two doors including installation will be $4,100,00 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the Superior Township Board of 
TlUstees approves the Fire Department's purchase and installation of two new overhead 
doors for Fire Station No, 2 from Abbey Door at a cost not to exceed $4,100.00, that the 
cost of this purchase is to be taken from line item No. 207-000-393-010 and authorizes 
the Township Supervisor 10 sign any and all required purchase documents, 



April 22, 2013 

TO: Superior Township Board of Ttustees 

PM: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

RE: 2013 Road Projects 

REVENUE: 

$300,000.00 
32,061.00 

8,793.00 
21,936.00 

$362,790.00 

PROJECTS 

1. Nottingham Drive 
2. Dust Control Brine 
3. Gotfredson Rd 
4. Overbrook (tanglewood) 
5. Wan'enRd W. of VOl' hies 
6. Harvest Lane 
7. BazleyRd 
8. VorhiesRd 
9. Township Wide 

TOTAL 

2013 Township Budget 
2013 Rd Com Matching 
2013 Rd Com Match Ditching 
2013 CDBG 

Total 

$72,500.00 (21,936.00 CDBG-50,564.00 Twp) 
27,614.00 3 applications gravel roads 
49,000.00 Limestone and ditching 
56,000.00 mill and overlay 
33,700.00 limestone and ditching 
47,500.00 mill and overlay 
10,500.00 mill and overlay 
42,848.00 limestone and ditching 
23,128.00 limestone and ditching 

$362,790.00 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWI'IISHIP 
POLICY REGARDING PURCHASE OF FUEl OUTSIDE OF TOWNSHIP FUEl 
DEPOTS AND THE USE OF FUEl OBTAINED FROM THE TOWNSHIP FUEl 

DEPOTS 

PURPOSE: 

To establish guidelines for the charging of fuel for Township owned, rented or leased vehicles, 
and equipment. To additionally establish guidelines for fuel stored in Township facilities for the 
use related to the operation and function of the Township. 

APPLICATION: 

This policy applies to all authorized employees needing to obtain fuel for the conducting of 
legitimate Township business. 

GENERAL POLICY: 

Under no circumstances is it acceptable to purchase or obtain fuel from the Township depots 
for use in vehicles or equipment not owned, leased or rented by the Township to conduct 
Township business. It is strictly prohibited to purchase or obtain fuel for use in privately owned 
vehicles or fuel storage containers. 

Purchase of Fuel Outside of Township Fuel Depots 
1. Authorized employees must obtain a receipt at the time of purchasing fuel. 
2. All receipts must contain the following information: 

a. Amount of fuel purchased in gallons 
b. Amount of fuel purchased in dollars 
c. Location of purchase 
d. Vehicle odometer reading at time of purchase, if applicable 
e. Date of purchase 
f. Name of employee purchasing fuel 

3. All receipts must be turned into his/her designated accountant weekly, which will 
then be reconciled with the invoice when received from the vendor. 

Use of Fuel from Township Fuel Depots 
1. Employees requiring to obtain fuel from the Township depots must obtain 

authorization from his/her supervisor. 
2. Documentation of fuel removed from the Township fuel depots must be kept in a 

log (Utility depot's log will be kept in the Maintenance Supervisor's office. Fire 
depot's log will be kept in the Station 1 Radio Room). Entries into this fuel log must 
contain the following information: 
a. Amount of fuel withdrawn in gallons 
b. Date of withdrawal 



c, Name of employee making the withdrawal 
d, Vehicle or equipment fuel is obtained for 
e, Vehicle odometer reading, if applicable 

3, Responsibility for the reconciliation of depot fuel use will be the responsibility of 
department heads, 

ACCOUNTABILITY AND ASSISTANCE: 

All employees authorized to purchase fuel, or use fuel from the Township, share in the 
responsibility for adhering to this policy, 

ENFORCEMENT: 

1, Complaints: Persons observing a violation of this policy should bring it to the attention 
of the Township Supervisor. 

2. Investigation: The Township Supervisor will Investigate the complaint and take the 
appropriate action to resolve the complaint in a timely manner, 

3, Violators: Persons found to be in violation of this polley will be subject to disciplinary 
action(s) in the same manner and magnitude as violations of other Township policies, 

DISPUTES: 

Disputes, other than disciplinary issues, arising from this policy shall be presented to the 
Superior Township Board for resolution. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
POLICY REGARDING IMPLEMENTING WATER/SEWER 

RATE INCREASES 

PURPOSE: 

To establish guidelines for implementing water and sewer rate increases from the Ypsilanti 
Community Utilities Authority (YCUA) to Superior Charter Township using a weighted average in 
order to accurately bill residents. 

Please note that this procedure is to be used for implementing the residential portion of the 
YCUA rate increases only. Rate increases for commercial accounts that receive water/sewer 
through Superior from YCUA and all rate increases from Ann Arbor Township (used for Towsley 
and Valleyview only) can be implemented without using a weighted average. 

GUIDELINES: 

Township residents are billed for water/sewer usage on a quarterly basis. The water/sewer 
district is divided into three sections and a different section is billed every month. When a rate 
increase is received, it is implemented over a three-month period using a weighted average that 
is based on the number of days within the quarter that are affected by the rate increase. 

PROCEDURE: 

Weighted averages for each water/sewer section of the Township are established, based on the 
number of days the section is being billed for that will be at the old rate and the number of 
days the section is being billed for that will be at the new rate. Rate tables reflecting the 
different weighted average for each water/sewer section of the Township are created. For the 
three months following the increase, the Utility Billing system rates are changed to reflect the 
weighted average until the sections being billed are completely under the new rate. 



OFFICE OF 

DEBORAH KUEHN 
PLANNING ADMINISTRATOR 

PLANNING@SUPERlOR·1WP,ORG 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

May 17,2013 

Superior Tovmship Board of Trustees ~ 
Deborah Kuehn, Planning Administrator 
Sidewalk Replacement Pl'Ogl'am - Contra t Award 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 h'ORlH PROSPECT STREET 

COR. PROSPECT' & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONB: (734) 482·6<)99 

FAX: (734) 482-3842 

We are ready to re-start the Sidewalk Replacement Program. Midwestern Consulting, on 
behalf ofthe Township, prepared the bid doctuncnts and handled the process. TI1C result 
was a single bidder, Doan Construction of Ypsilanti for $25,165.50. Jeff Young from 
Midwestern Consultant reviewed Doan's bid package and recommends that the Township 
accept it. He reports that Doan is an experienced contractor with a history of good work. 

Attached is the proposed Agreement between the Township and Doan Construction. 

Attachment 



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 15th day of May 2013, by and between SUPERIOR 
CHARIER TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN, hereinafter called the OWNER and Doan Construction, 
3840 Morgan Rd., Ypsilanti, MI 48197, hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR. 

WITNESSETH, That whereas the OWNER intends to constmct 

SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 

hereinafter called the Project, in accordance with the Plans, Specifications and other Contract 
Documents prepared by MIDWESTERN CONSULTING, LLC, of Ann Arbor, Michigan, 
hereinafter called the ENGINEER. 

NOW, THEREFORE, The OWNER and CONTRACTOR for the considerations hereinafter set 
fOlih, agree as follows: 

1. THE CONTRACTOR AGREES to furnish all the necessary labor, materials, equipment, 
tools, and services necessary to peliorm and complete, in a workmanlike maImer, all 
work required for the constl'l.1ction of the Project, in strict compliance with the Contract 
Documents herein mentioned, which are hereby made a paJi of the Contract. 

A. Contract Time: Work under this Agreement shall be commenced upon receipt of 
Notice to Proceed, and the entire work shall be completed in accordance with the 
dates in the Progress Clause. 

If the CONTRACTOR refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any separate part 
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion, ready fol' use within the 
number of calendar days or by the dates specified herein, or any extension 
thereof, or fails to complete said work within such time, the OWNER may, by 
written notice to the COh'TRACTOR, terminate hislher right to proceed with the 
Project or such part of the Project as to which there has been delay. In such event 
the OWNER may take over the Project and prosecute the same to completion, by 
contract 01' otherwise, and the CONTRACTOR and his Sureties shall be liable to 
the OWNER for any excess cost occasioned the OWNER thereby. If the 
CONTRACTOR's right to proceed is so terminated, the OWNER may take 
possession of and utilize in completing the Project such materials, appliances, and 
plant as may be on the site of the Project and necessary therefore. 

B. Liquidated Damages: If the O\VNER does not terminate the right of the 
CONTRACTOR to proceed, the CONTRACTOR shall continue the Project, in 
which event the actual damages fol' the delay will be impossible to determine and 
in lieu thereof, the CONTRACTOR shall pay the OWNER the sum of Eight 
Hundred Dollars ($800.00) per day, as fixed, agreed and liquidated damages for 
each consecutive calendar day of delay until the Project is completed and 
accepted. The CONTRACTOR will not be charged with liquidated damages 
because of any delays in the completion of the Project due to unforeseeable 



causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the 
CONTRACTOR, including, but not restricted to acts of God or of the public 
cnemy, acts of the OWNER, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, 
strikes, freight embargoes, and unnsually severe weather, or delays of 
Subcontractors due to such causes, if the CONTRACTOR shall, within ten (10) 
days frol11 the beginning of any such delay (unless the O\VNER shall grant a 
further period of time prior to the date of final settlement of the Contract) notify 
the OWNER in writing of the cause of delay who shall asccrtain the facts and the 
extent of the delay and extend the time for completing the work, when in its 
judgment, the finds of fact justify such an extension and its findings of fact 
thereon shall be final and conclusive on the pmties thereto. 

C. Subcontractors: The CONTRACTOR agrees to bind every subcontractor by the 
terms of the Contract Documents. The Contract shall not be construed as creating 
any contractual relation between any Subcontractor and the OWNER. 

II. THE OWNER AGREES to pay, and the CONTRACTOR AGREES to accept, in full 
payment for the peliormance of this Contract, an amount to be determined by the actual 
constructed quantities and the Unit Prices and Lump Sums set forth in the attached 
proposal. This amount is estimated to be: $25,165.50 in accordance with the provisions 

of the Contract Documcnts. 

A. Progrcss Payments will be made in accordance with the General Conditions. 

Ill. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The Contract comprises the Contract Documents listed 
in the General Conditions of the Contract. In the event that any provision of one Contract 
Document conflicts with the provision of another Contract Docllment, the provision in 
that Contract Document first listed below shall govern, except as otherwise specifically 
stated: 

A. Agreement (this instrwuent) 
B. Modifications 
C. Addenda to Contract Documents 
D. Supplementary Conditions 
E. Instructions to Bidders 
F. General Conditions 
G. Supplemental Specifications 
H. Special Provisions 
I. Drawings 

IV. AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILlTY OF THE ENGINEER: All work shall be done 
under the observation of the ENGINEER. The ENGINEER shall decide any and all 
questions which may arise as to the quality and acceptability of materials furnished, work 
peliormed, rate of progress of work, interpretation of Plans and Specifications and all 
questions as to the acceptable fulfillment of the Contract on the pmt of the 
CONTRACTOR. 



V. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement and all of the covenants hereof shall 
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the OWNER and the CONTRACTOR 
respectively and his partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives. Neither the 
OWNER nor the CONTRACTOR shall have the right to assign, transfer or sublet his 
interests or obligations hereunder without v.~·itten consent of the other party. 

IN WITl\TESS WHEREOF, the pru1ies hereto have caused this instrument to be executed on the 
day and year first above written. 

ATTEST 

-~ ... - ... --.-... -~--... ~ 

ATTEST 

~-~ ... -~.-... --~ -----
Contractor 

--~ ... --.-.... ---... -~ 

By 

c--- --... ---.... ---. 
Title 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 

--... --~ --- --~ 
Telephone 

_ ... _-_ ... _-_ ... _-_ .... _--
Email 

Superior Chru·ter Towllship, Miehigrul 
Owner 

--... --~ ._--- ._--
William McFarlane, Supervisor 

David Phillips, Clerk 



LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 

Between 

Superior Charter Township 

And 

Fire Fighters Union Local 3292 
International Association of Fire Fighters 

Regarding the MERS Health Care Savings Plan 

Several years ago the Township was informed by the Municipal Employees Retirement System (MERS) 
that the Internal Revenue Service has become increasingly restrictive in respect to elective contribution 
features in programs like the Health Care Savings Program. 

As a result of these IRS changes, MERS' Legal Counsel has advised MERS to discontinue individual 
employee HCSP Participation Agreements as were available for union firefighters hired before November I, 
2011. Therefore provisions for MERS Health Care Savings Plan for union firefighters hired after 1111111 
shall be as follows: 

(1) All full-time firefighters hired on or after 1111111 shall be enrolled in the MERS Health Care 
Savings Program on the first day of the month following month of hire and be placed in MERS 
HealthCare Savings Plan Division # 300799. The provisions of this division, as of 5/18/13, are: 

2% of Mandatory Salary Reduction from Regular Pay 

Leave Conversion as follows: 

As of date of termination, 100% of employees' Sick and Vacation Benefit Day monies 
shaH be contributed to the HCSP program. [Any sick or vacation leave employees wish to 
be paid for in cash shall be cashed out the day before the date of termination. All 
employees shall have a Benefit Time Pay-off Election Form on file with the Human 
Resources Office that outlines hislher wishes regarding benefit day cash out in the event of 
death or if he/she is mentally incapacitated. This form can be revised as often as desired up 
until 3:30 p.m. the day before termination of employment.] 

(2) Between November I " and November 15'h each year, the employees in this division [all 
firefighters hired after 11/1111] shall discuss among themselves what they would like their 
mandatory contribution to the HCSP Program to be, [ it must be at least 2% on regular pay] 
including the % of salary reduction, and whether this reduction shall be made from Reg Pay only; 
Reg and Overtime Pay only; or Reg Pay, Overtime Pay, and Education and Longevity Pay. The 
group shall thcn inform the Township Board, in writing, of their decision. If there is dissenting 
opinion among the group members, this shall be included in the letter. The Township Board will 
take into consideration the requests of the entire employee group, and shall have final determination 
as to the mandatory salary reduction percentage, and types of pay the reduction shall be applied to. 



(4) The employer portion for this division shall be whatever is outlined in the existing union contract and 
this employer portion shall be subject to the same vesting schednle as defined in the existing union contract. 

All firefighters hired before 1111/11 currently enrolled in the MERS HCSP shall continue to be govel'1led 
by the provisions of their individual MERS Heath Care Savings Plan Participation Agreements. Firefighters 
with these individual MERS HCSP participation agreements shall have the oPPOliunity to change the options 
oflheir provisions between November 1'1 and November 151h of each year in terms ofehoosing between 
these tln'ee options: (No further customizing is permitted.) 

Option 1#: Minimum Deduction 

__ % deducted from REGULAR PAY ONLY. (Minimum of 2%) 

--------- ------------------ ----.--.-

Option #2: Optional Percentage on Regular and Overtime Pay Only 

____ % deducted from REGULAR AND OVERTIME PAY (Minimum of 2% and must be the same for 
both regular and oveliime pay) 

Option #3: Optional Percentage on Regular Pay, Overtime Pay, and Longevity & Education BOlluses, 
Option to cash 0-100% of benefit hours upon separation from service . 

.... _ % deducted from regular pay, overtime pay, longevity pay, education bonus, (must be same 
percentage for all) and option to contribute a portion of Vacation Day Payoffs and Sick Day Payoffs(O-
100%) upon termination of employment. 

Any employee selecting Option #3 must file a Benefit Time Payoff Election Form with the Human 
Resources Office before being enrolled in this option. This form may be revised as often as desired up until 
3 :30 p.m. the day before termination of employment. 

This letter of understanding shall continue unless modified or eliminated by agreement of both paliies, or as 
required by law. 

Signature: Date: ~ ______ _ 
Firefighters Union Local 3292 Representative 

Print Name: 

Signature: Date: 
Superior Township Supervisor 

Print Name: 



LEITER OF UNDERSTANDING 

Between 

Superior Chatier Township 

And 

Fire Fighters Union Local 3292 
International Association of Fire Fighters 

Regarding Blue Cross/Blue Shield Preferred Provider Organization Health Savings 
Account (PPO HSA) $3,000/$6,000 High Deductible Health Insurance Plan 

On April I, 2013 the Township changed the health insurance coverage for eligible union and non
union employees from Priority Health, a Health Maintenance Organization (HMO), to a Blue Cross/ 
Blue Shield Preferred Provider Organization Health Savings Account High Deductible Health 
Insurance Plan (PPO HSA), The new PPO HSA has a higher deductible than the previous plan, but 
the Township has agreed to pay each employee an amount that would cover their potential deductible 
expenses for the health insurance contract year April 20 13-March 2014, For employee/employer cost 
split for the years April 2014 through March 2015 and April 2015 through March 2016, refer to the 
union contract page 18 Section 4 (b), 

The savings on premiums for the Township are low enough that even with funding employees' 
deductible, the plan is less costly than a renewal ofthe previous Priority Health HMO, which is why 
the change was made, By staying healthy, and efficiently spending their HSA money, employees 
have the ability to retain unused money in their HSA accounts, thus this kind of plan has the potential 
to save both the Township and employees money, Even with high utilization, an employee will spend 
less per year than with an HMO since the deductible is funded by the Township, HSA accounts are 
highly regulated by the IRS and therefore employees at'e encouraged to consult with their tax preparer 
to be certain they are correctly utilizing their HSA accounts and to review the guidelines of HSA 
accounts in IRS Publication #669, 

I) COSTS 
Employees will have the following amount deducted from their paycheck each pay period for their 
shat'e of the premium cost of this plan, This will help the Township offset costs of administering this 
plan and for the hardship/catastrophic advances the Township is offering, 

Single: 
Couple: 
Family: 

$ 6,92 
$ 923 
$11.53 

This is an after-tax deduction, 

[$ 15,00/MONTH] 
[$20,00/MONTH] 
[$25,00/MONTH] 



2) DEPOSIT SCHEDULE 
The Township shall deposit the following amounts on the following dates into employees' HSA 

Accounts: 

April 1, 2013: 
July 1,2013: 
October 1,2013: 
January 1,2014: 

$750 for Single Coverage 
$750 for Single Coverage 
$750 for Single Coverage 
$750 for Single Coverage 

$1,500 for CouplelFamily Coverage 
$1,500 for CouplelFamily Coverage 
$1,500 for Couple/Family Coverage 
$1,500 for Couple/Family Coverage 

Once this money is deposited in employee's accounts, it belongs to the employee. The Township will 
not ask for any repayment if an employee leaves employment for any reason regardless of whether the 
funds have already been used for medical expenses 01' arc still in the employee's HSA account. 

3) TAX FILING REQUIREMENTS 
Employees will be required to file a tax form with the IRS for 2013 and 2014 because they are 
receiving HSA deposits from the Township. The tax form is called 8889 and the guidelines are 
outlined in Publication #669. Employees need to save all their medical receipts for filing tax form 
8889. Any employees having questions about the tax implications of participating in the HSA plan 
should consult their tax preparer/accountant. 

4) DEBIT CARD USE AND GUIDELINES 

a) Employees will be issued a debit card to dispense the money deposited in their HSA 
accounts for qualified medical expenses. The money in the HSA account can be used for 
both medical expenses that apply to the Blue CrosslBlue Shield deductible, OR qualify for 
IRS approved HSA expenditures without paying taxes on the money. The employee will 
know if the expenses are IRS approved because the HSA debit eard will be programmed 
such that ineligible expenses will not go through. 

b) If employees use their HSA money for medical expenses that meet IRS guidelines, but 
not Blue CrosslBlue Shield deductible guidelines, such as dental or vision related expenses 
or medical expenses exempted by Blue CrosslBlue Shield such as acupuncture, the 
employees will havc to pay some of the Blue Cross Blue! Shield deductible out-of-pocket 
if they incur medical expenses beyond what remains in their HSA accounts. 

c) Employees can also withdraw money from their HSA accounts at any time and use it 
for purposes that do NOT qualify towards the Blue Cross Blue Shield deductible OR meet 
IRS guidelines for approved medical expenses. If an employec chooses to do this, he/she 
will be responsible for paying taxes and a 10% IRS penalty on the money used for non
qualified expenditures. The Township therefore highly recommends that employees DO 
NOT withdraw money out of their HSA accounts for purposes other than paying expenses 
towards the deductible for their BCBO Health insurance plan during the plan year. The 
Township will not loan employees money or give cash advances on paychecks to cover 
medical expenses in situations where an employee has withdrawn money from hislher 
HSA account designated for the cunent plan year, and used it for expenditures other than 
to meet the deductible on hislher BCBS Health Insurance plan. 



5) ADVANCES 
If during the plan year, an employee incurs medical expenses that are eligible for his/her BCBS 
deductible, that are more than the amount in his/her HSA account at that point in time, the Township 
will advance up to the full $3,000/$6,000 that the employee is eligible for the plan year and deposit this 
advance into the employee's HSA account. The employee will not be required to repay this advance 
even ifhelshe leaves employment with the township before the plan year ends. 

6) PROCEDURES FOR ADVANCES 
Any employee needing an advance to pay medical bills will fill out a Request for Additional HSA 
Deposit Form requesting an advance (See Attached). This form is turned in to the Township 
Supervisor. Advances are automatically approved contingent upon authentic medical bills eligible 
under the Blue Cross Blue Shield deductible being presented to the third party administrator. The 
employee then submits the signed request letter, along with the medical bills, to the third party 
administrator of this plan [Marwil Associates], along with a HIPP A medical release fmID. Employees 
can strike out personal information such as medication names, tests, etc. The third party administrator 
will examine the medical bills and ascertain their validity. To protect the privacy of the employee 
reganling his!hel' medical conditionsltreatments, the employee will not be required to discuss or show 
these medical bills to his !her supervisor or any other Superior Township official. Upon receiving 
approval from the third party administrator, the Supetior Township HR Administrator will deposit the 
approved funds. The money usually can be made available within five working days. If an employee 
needs to provide proof to a medical provider that additional funds will be deposited to cover the 
upcoming expense, the Township will provide a letter affirming this. 

7) TAX IMPLICATIONS FOR ADVANCES 
If an employee leaves employment fol' any reason during the plan year and does not stay enrolled in a 

qualified High Deductible Health Insurance Plan (i.e. through Cobra, through a high deductible plan of 
their spouse, or through a privately purchased plan), the employee may owe the IRS taxes on any 
money that the Township deposited as an advance on future quarters. This tax liability may apply 
even if the advance money was spent on bonafide medical expenses; it has to do with eligible months 
in the plan and deposits given, not ",<hat was spent. Please consult a tax accountant if you would like 
more information on this or read IRS Bulletin #969 entitled Health Savings Accounts and Other Tax
Favored Health Plans. 

8) COBRA 
If an employee leaves employment with the Township for any reason during this plan year, helshe may 
elect to continue this plan under Cobra. The premiums the employee will be charged are: 

Single: 
Couple: 
Family: 

$355.71/ Month 
$853.71/ Month 
$1,067.15/ Month 

After separation from service, the employee will no longer receive quarterly deposits 
into his/her HSA account and will become responsible for paying any deductibles under 
this plan. 



IRS guidelines say that HSA money cannot be used to pay premiums. So a departing 
employee may not use any money remaining in hislher HSA account to pay Cobra 
premiums to the township or to pay for health insurance premiums from any private 
insurance company. The employee can begin using hislher MERS Health Care Savings 
Plan money to pay Cobra premiums. Or the employee can cash out hislher HSA 
account and pay iucome taxes on the money (approximately 25% and a 10% IRS 
penalty) and then use the remaining money to pay Cobra premiums. 

9) UNUSED FUNDS 
As this plan year comes to a close, (i.e. March 2014), the Township will decide what health insurance 

plan it will be providing for employees for the subsequent year. It could continue with this plan, it 
could be a similar but not identical HSA plan, or the Township could decide to return to an HMO plan. 
Any money left in employees' HSA accounts at the end of the plan year will belong to the employees. 
The employees may leave the money in their HSA account to be used for future co-pays or 
deductibles (in whatever plan the Township uses in the future including an HMO), or vision and dental 
expenses without paying any taxes on the moncy. He/she may not use it to pay premiums to the 
Township or any other health insurance premiums. Employees can also cash out the account, or part 
of it, and pay taxes plus a 10% penalty on it and use the money for whatever helshe chooses. 

This letter of understanding shall continue unless modified or eliminated by agreement of both parties, 
or as required by law. 

Signature: Date: ______ _ 
Firefighters Union Loeal3292 Representative 

Print Name: 

Signature: Date: _______ _ 
Superior Township Supervisor 

Print Name: ---------- ........ --



TO: SUPERIOR TOWSNHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: SUSAN MUMM 

DATE: 

RE: 

5/18/13 

CORRECTIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE PERSONNEl MANUL FOR NON-UNION 
EMPLOYEES 

As of 4/1/13 I am again responsible for updating and revising the personnel manual. I have reread the 
entire manual. All ofthe changes I am submitting (except Appendix A) are in red and are NOT new 
policy. They fall into the following categories: 

1) Updating the policy manual to match the policy that we have already been following for 
some time (sometimes we forget to update the manual). 

2) Factual mistakes in the manual that have gone unnoticed (i.e. description of the 
workweek) or clarifying sentences. 

3) Rewording so passages are easier to understand/interpret. 

4) Policies that have already been adopted through board resolution, but never made it 
Into the manual. 

The Appendix A is new policy (printed in blue) that needed to be put into writing regarding the new Blue 
Cross/Blue Shield health insurance plan. All of these policies were agreed to verbally but I have not had 
time to get them into writing until now. 

I have gone over all these changes/additions/corrections with Bill McFarlane so he should be able to 
answer any questions you might have. 



SECTION 1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 

1.1 WOl'k Status/Job Defiuition 

A. Employees may be hired as 

1) Temporary Employees 
2) Seasonal Employees 
3) Pel1nanent Employees 

(Either part or full time) 
(Either part or full time) 
(Either patt or full time) 

n. All employees, except those govemed by a collective bargaining agreement, shall be considered at 
will employees. 

C. Employees shall be given a written job description upon being offered a position at Superior 
Township. However, the Township reserves the right to redefine an employee's job description as it 
deems necessary, or to direct an employee to temporarily pelionn work that may be of a different nature 
or in a different department from that which the employee is normally engaged. 

1.2 Work Week, Working Hours, Pay Periods 

A. Work Week The work week shall be thirty-seven and one-half (37.5) hours, consisting of five (7.5) 
hour days for full-time employees (unless otherwise designated) with the exception ofndl-time utility 
workers, whose normal work week shall be fOlty (40) hours, consisting offive (8) hour days (nnless 
otherwise designated). However, nothing contained herein shall constitute a guarantee of thirty-seven and 
one-half (37-112) hours a week. 

B. Wol'iting Hours. Normal Township work hours are from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. daily for full-time 
employees, unless otherwise authorized by the employee's Depllliment Head in writing. Utility 
Department employees work 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

C. Pay P;~!~;: periods are two weeks long beginning Monday and ending on Sunday for all 
departmen ., Ulility-Departmentwhieh begins on-Momlay and ends on a Sunday,-Paychecks 
are issued e\ ery two weeks on 'I1lUrsday mornings and cover all days worked t1u'ough the preceding 
Friday/Sunday. TIle Township reserves the right to move a payday back or forward up to two days to 
accommodate holidays. 

D. Advance Vacation Pay. An employee who will be 011 vacation during a pay week Iilay request 
advance vacation pay. Requests must be in writing at least twB one week in advance. 

1.3 Time Sheets 

All employees shall keep a weekly time sheet showing the daily time in and time out and any benefit time 
used. The employee shall sign the time sheet and turn it in to his/her Depmtment Head by Monday at 
9:00 a.m. following the week covered by the time sheet. TIle Department Head must approve the time 
sheet by his/her signature. All time sheets, after departmental approval, must be turned over to the Payroll 

SUPERIOR CHARTEU TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21113 

Page 2 



Administrator no later than Monday at 9:30 a.1I1. of the same week in which it was received by the 
Depmtment Head. 

1.4 Overtime 

A. Superior Chmtel' Township generally attempts to discourage oveltime. Overtime is paid to hourly 
employees only, and is defined as a work week over 37Y,hours (01' a workweek over 40 hours for Utility 
Dept employees). The Township will normally compensate eligible employees at one and one-half (1-
112) times their regular rate of pay. The Township reserves the right to pay straight-time rather than 
overtime if an employee uses benefit time during the week constituting a work week ovcr 37Y, hours (01' 

40 hours Utility Dept) and has thus not physically worked more than 37Y, hours (40 hours Utility Dept). 
Straight time shall be paid in lieu of overtime if the use of the benefit time created the need for the 
overtime, and the employee is deemed to be exhihiting excessive absenteeism as determined by the 
Department Head or Township Supervisor. 

B. All hourly employees who are required to work on days designated as official holidays of the 
Township shall be paid double-time for hours worked plus their normal holiday pay. 

C. All overtime must be approved in advance unlcss blanket approval is given to an employee or group 
of employees to work overtime for specific duties. There is mandatory "on call" duty for Utility 
Department employees, see department manual for details. 

D. If the employee and employer agree, the employee can choose to receive compensatory time in lieu of 
oveltime pay. If this option is chosen, 1.5 hours of comp time shall be deposited in the employee's 
benefit bank for every hour of overtime worked. An employee who works overtime shall fill out an 
oveltime repOltillg fOlm 011 which he/she will describe the overtime work and request either compensatory 
time 01' oveltimc pay for the time worked. 111is form shall be submitted to the Depal1ment Head who 
shall approve the over-time work, and approve either pay 01' comp time. 

E. The maximllill compensatory time ml employee may have in his/her benefit bank shall be 37 Y, hours 
(40 hours Utility Department). If an employee's comp time bank is at 37 Y, hours (40 hours Utility Dept) 
he/she will automatically be paid for the overtime. Employees shall be given a repOlt of their Comp Hour 
Bank total with each paycheck. 

F. Utility employees shalll'eceive a minimum of three (3) hours payor comp time for all "call outs". A 
call-ont is defined as being called back into work. Hours worked immediately preceding or following the 
normal work schedule shall not qnalify as a call-out; these hoUl's shall be dealt with as normal overtime. 

G. An employee may cash out hours in his/her Comp Bank for pay by snbmitting a request form to the 
Payroll Administrator, signed by his/her department head. 

1.5 Managerial Time 

All managerial and professional employees of the Township are exempt from overtime pay, but (as a 
courtesy) shall be permitted to eam up to four Managerial Comp Days per calendm' year. Managerial 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21/13 

Page 3 



employees are eligible for managemeut time credit if their workweek exceeds 37Yz hours (or 40 hours 
Utility Dept.) Managerial hours are awarded on a one hour foJ' each honr worked basis, not 1.5 hours 
credit! hour worked as with compensatOlY oveltime. The Township reserves the right to deny 
management time credit if (a) The need to work additional hours outside of 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (8:00 
a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Utility Dept) does not seem warranted for the workload assigned, or (b) the need to work 
extra hoUl's is caused by the use of benefit time dUl'ing the workweek and the employee is deemed to have 
been exhibiting excessive absenteeism as determined by the Department Head or Township Supervisor. 
Management Time credit must be approved by the DepaJ1ment Head and the Township Supervisor. A 
managerial employee may keep no more than 37Yz hours (40 hours Utility Dept) in his her Managerial 
Comp Barile Managerial Comp days may not be convClted to cash, except upon termination of 
employment. Employees shall be given a report of their managelial comp hour bank total with each 
paycheck. 

1.6 Lunch/Rest Breaks 

A. Each employee shall normally be allowed a thhty (30) minute unpaid lunch break. The specific lunch 
break will be scheduled by the respective Depmiment Head. Abuse of lunch break time limits may result 
in disciplinalY action. 

B. Rest Breai(s. Rest breaks are generally allowed twice a day, with one in the first foul' (4) hours nf the 
work day and one in the last four (4) hours of the work day. Each coffee or rest break period is not to 
exceed fifteen (15) minutes and will be scheduled by the Depmtment Head. 

1.7 Smoking 

All Township buildings aJ'e non-smoking buildings. Please see the Township's Non-Smoking Policy. 

1.8 Gender 

Reference to the male gender shall apply equally to the female gender and vice versa, throughout this 
manual. 

1.9 Records 

Employees are required to report changes in their personal status for tax withholding and insuraJlce 
pUIJ)oses, such as address, telephone number, marital status and bilths or deaths in the immediate family, 
to the HUmaJl Resources Administrator withiu five (5) days after such change has oecun-ed. Employees 
are also required to provide their cUlTeut telephonc number to their immediate supervisor and immediately 
infonl1 him/her of any changes, The Township shall he entitled to rely upon the staff member's last name, 
address, phone number, marital status and number of dependents shown 011 his/hoI' records for all 
purposes involving his/bel' employment. 

1.10 Workers' Compensation 
A. Township employees are covered by the Workers Compensati011luws of Michigan. Any employee 
involved in a work-related accident 01' injury shall report that accident or injury to his/her Department 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21/13 

Page 4 



The class does not necessarily need to qualify as college credit towards a degree. The request must be 
submitted prior to attending the class and approved by the Depm1ment Head and Township Supervisor. 
The allowance shall be paid retroactively and only paid if the employee provides proof that he/she 
received a "C" grade Of higher in the class. Employee's attendance in college classes must not interfere 
with their regular work schedule at Superior Township or with mandatory overtime requirements. The 
Tow11ship's allowance shallllot duplicate financial assistance from any other sources. Classes that the 
Township requires an employee to attend shall not dccrease this $500.00 annual allowance for elective 
college training. 

2.7 Unifol'm Allowances 

Some Departments have all1lual unifom1 allowances. Please see your Department Head for infol111ation. 

2.8 Holidays 

Superior Charter Township observes certain holidays as designated by the Township Board each year. 
All Township offices will close except those required by the Township Board to remain open. Regular 
full time employees shall only reeeive holiday pay if they work the day before and the day after the 
holiday, nnless excused by their department head. Regular part-time employees shall be paid for the 
holiday if it falls 011 a day they are nonnally scheduled to work. Any non-managerial employees who are 
required to work on an official Township holiday shall be paid oouble time pay. as described in Article 
1.4 Section D. 

2.9 Sick Time 

Earned sick leave may be used for an employee's illness, accident or his/her doctor and/or dentist 
appointments. Each regular full-time employee shaH eml1 sick leave at the rate of one-half (1/2) day pel' 
month for the first year of employment and one (I) day per month after one year of employment. '111ere is 
no limit on how mllch sick time may be banked. (See section 2.17 for part- time benefits.) Employees 
shall be given a rep0l1 of their Sick Time Bank total with each paycheck. 

1) When an employee must miss work for doctor/dentist appointments, the employee must 
give the Department Head two (2) days advance notice unless emergency conditions exist. 

2) An employee who finds it necessary to use sick time for an accident or illness must notifY 
his/her Dep81iment Head as soon as possible, preferably by the start of the work day or earlier 
via voicemail (voice mail or answering service is on 24 hours/day and weekends). If the 
employee is unable to make the call him/herself he/she should have a designated personlllake 
the ealL Failure to call in shall result in disciplinary action, possible dismissal, and the 
employee may not be permitted to use benefit time for the missed hours. 

3) If an elllployee needs to be offfi'0ll1 work due to illness 01' injury, and does not have 
enough sick time in his/her bank to cover the time off, he/she may use vacation or personal 
time if a doctor's excuse is presented. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21113 

Page 7 . 



Ifit is determined that an employee has abused sick time, the employee may be subject to 
corrective action which includes: documented cOllnseling, requiring the employee to provide a 
doctor's excuse for futme sick time use; disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 

2.10 Vacation Days 

A. Full-time employees receive one (I) week of vacation time on the first am1l1al anniversary of their date 
of hire. Beginning the thirteenth (13th) month of service, full-time employees shall receive vacation days 
at the rate of 6.25 hI'S pel' month. Beginning the fifth (5th) year of service employees shall receive 
vacation days at the rate of9.37 homs per month. Utility Depmiment employees shall receive vacation 
days at the rate of 6.66 hours per month beginning the thirteenth month of service. Begilming the fifth 
(5th) year of service Utility Department employees shall receive vacation days at the rate of 10 homs pel' 
month. (See Section 2.17 for part-time benefits). Employees shall be given a report of their Vacation 
Time Bank total with each paycheck. 

B. Regular Part-time Employees receive one (1) week of vacation time on the mmua1 anniversary of their 
date of hire based on their average work week. Begilming the thirteenth (13th) month of service, Regular 
pali-time employees shall receive vacation based on the formula: [# ofhoms worked every two weeks I 
12] each month. Beginning the fifth (5th) year of service regular pali-time employees shall receive 
vacation using the following formula: [# ofhoms worked every three weeks 112] each month. 
Employees shall be given a repOli of their Vacation Time Bank total with each paycheck. 

C. Employees may only bank one and one-half (1-1/2) times their yearly vacation accrual. Employees 
who have reached this limit may receive cash in lieu of their monthly vacation accrual a maximum of five 
times their monthly allotment. per calendar year. After receiving cash payment in lieu of monthly 
vacation accrual the for the maximum hours allowed, the employee must maintain hislher vacation bank 
at or below the limit by scheduling time off, 01' forfeit any hours which put hislher vacation bank over the 
limit. Employees may, in extenuating circumstmlCes, be granted an exception by the Township 
Supervisor to temporarily exceed the vacation bank limit. 

D. All vacations should, if possible, be requested two weeks in advance. However, requests with less 
than two weeks notice may be approved if this does not cause problems for the depmiment. Each request 
is decided on a case-by-case basis by each depmiment at the time the request is made. Given the fact that 
each department has different needs and operating modes, and different levels of staff coverage, it is quite 
possible that similar requests approved in one depmtment may be declined in another department 01' vice 
versa. Likewise, some departments may allow these requests during celiain parts of the year but not others 
depending on the seasonal workload of the department. 

E. If an employer-recognized holiday falls during the employee's scheduled vacation, that day shall be 
considered a holiday and not a vacation day. 

F. Department Heads may permit employees to use vacation hours for unexpected personal business if 
this does not create a problem for the functioning of the department. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21113 

Page 9 



2) The Department Head will determine ifthere are other prior requests for the same day(s) in his 01' 

her depmiment which may cause staffing problems. If there are conflicting requests, the 
Depmiment Head shall make a determination as to whose request shall be given priority based on 
the date the request was submitted, seniority, ability to change plans, and impOliance of event. 

3) If the Depmiment Head doesn't see any conflicts, he 01' she turns in the request form to the 
Township Supervisor (excluding Park and Util Dept employees) who will then detel11line if this 
request conflicts with any other time-off requests from other depmiments. The Township 
Supervisor shall determine whose request shall be given priority based on the date the requests 
were submitted, seniority, ability to change plans, and the importance of the event. The Township 
Supervisor will determine if duties from one department can be covered by staff from other 
depmiments so that more than one person can have the same day(s) off. After making a 
deterlllination, the Township Supervisor returns the approved 01' denied request to the Department 
Head. If approved, the Department Head gives the request form to the employee. If denied, the 
Depmiment Heag will discuss the problem with the employee and the employee may have to 
select a different day(s). 

4) Time Off Requests for Department Heads in the General, Utility and Building Fund shall be turned 
in directly to the Township Supervisor for approval. The Parks Administrator turns his/her 
requests in to the appointed Parks' c01111nissioner. Utility and Park Depmiment Heads shall 
inform the Township Supervisor of all approved vacations of their employees. 

B. Unexpected days off: 

I) If an employee unexpectedly needs to use personal 01' sick time, he/she must fill out a Time 
Off Request Form immediately upon returning to work. Department Heads turn in their 
forms directly to the Township Supervisor for signature. Employees turn their forms in to 
their Depmiment Heads who signs them and then turns them in to the Township Supervisor. 

2) The Township Supervisor signs the Time Off Request Form and returns it to the employee 
who then attaches it to his/her time sheet. 

2.13 Medieal, Dental, Visian and Life InsllI'anse 

These benefits are provided to eligible full time employees and their families. These benefits are not 
provided to part time employees. An employee beeomes eligible for health insmanee the first day ofthe 
month following month of hire. There is eurrently no em·ployee premium for health insmanee (eKeluding 
preseriptions deseribed below). The Township reserves tile right to inlfllement eillflloyss prsmbms for 
insmanse if eosts besome prohibitive. gee the Human R~sourees l.dministrator for details of the various 
plans. The Township offers CGBRA insuranse eoverage, as required by law, to employees and family 
members. 

2.14 Gillian fol' Cash Payment in Lieu af CaI'e Chaises Medieal Insul'anse 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21/13 

Page 11 



f.. A regula!' full titRe empleyee of-the Tewnshijl is eligible fur the Tov;-nshijl's Care Choices Medieel 
Insuranee fur hitn/herself,-sp_and-dependent ohildren. An employee-may opt out of-eoverage £Of 
himlherselfand spouse, ifchelshe and the ehildren are covered-under the healthiusuranoo plan of his/her 
spouse or other group plan coverage from retirement, sevel'anse, ote. The employee must proyiae proef 
ofeoverage under another group health insuraneo plan. The empleyee shall he compensated 40% of the 
eost of-the fumily plan helshe "''liS eligible for. This anl0UIll shall be paid ill (26) equal payments saeh pay 
period as a taxable-benefit. Employees ehoosing-to opt out of the plan must state so in writing, 
Employees whoop! out may r~oin the Priority Health Plan at a future date mule!' various cOl1Elitions: 
diveree, .loss of.employment by spouse resulting-in loss ofeovel'age, and during Priority Health's open 
enrollment period sash year. 

B. Employees with ell! Idten "vl19 have health in_ee eeverage fur their eIlildte1Hfell1 other sourses i.e. 
thmllgh a divorce decree, Depmiment of HmnanBerviees eta. may opt Qut of tho family ooverage and be 
sompensated 10% of-the diffel'anse between family coyerage and eoverage fur themselves. This amount 
shall be paid in (26) equal-paymc-nts saeh paypedod as a taxable benefit. Suehanomployee may 
reinstate !loverage fer his/her children uuder the plan under certain eonditions:mboss of eoverage for the 
ahild, or dufing Priority Health's open enrollment period. Thoempleyes mllstprovide proof of eoverage 
f01' his/her ehildr8n and state hislherehoiee to opt out of coverage for his,iller ehildren in writing. 

2.13 Medieal, Dental, Vision and Life Insurance 

These benefits are provided to eligible full·time employees and their families. These benefits are not 
provided to part·time employees. An employee becomes eligible for health insurance the first day of the 
month following month of hire. ThereiSi;1UHantly ne employee premium fur health insuranee (()1[e!uding 
presol'iptions described below). The cost to employees for health insmance is outlined in Appendix A. 
Currently there is no charge for dental or vision insllrance, only for medicnl insurance. The Township 
reserves the right to implement increase employee premiwns for insurance if costs become prohibitive. 
See the Human Resources Administrator for details of the various plans. Whenever a health insllrance 
plan changes, a now summary ofbcncl1ts will be distribllted to employees. The Township offers COBRA 
insurance coverage, as required by law, to employees and family members. 

2.14 Option fOi' Cash Payment in Lieu of Care Cboices Medical Insurance 

A. A regular full-time employee of the Tqwnship is eligible for the Township'S Care Choices Medical 
Insurance for him/herself, spouse and dependent children. An employee may opt out of coverage fol' 
him/herself and his/her entire family, or just his/her spouse, or just hislller children, if the employce or 
his/her t:hilclren and 01' spouse are covered lIuder another group health insurance plan i.e. through 
retirement benefjts from a previolls job, the spouse's employment, a divorce decree, clepm1ment of health 
services etc. The employee must provide proof of coverage under another group health insurance plan. 
The employee shali be compensatecl40% of whatever portion of the Township insurance he/she opts Ollt 
of. For example, if the employee elecls only single insUl'ance when he/she is entitled to couple insurance, 
the employec receives 40% oftlle difference between single and couplc coverage, If the employee opts 
Ollt offnmily coverage completely, he Ishe received 40% ofthe cost offilillily coverage. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21/13 

Page 12 



This amount shall be paid in (26) equal payments each pay period as a taxable bencH!. Employees 
choosing to opt out of the plan must state so in v,1·iting. Employees who opt out may rejoin the Priority 
health insurance plan at a future date under vari8101s specific conditions: divorce, loss of employment by 
spouse resulting in loss of coverage, and during Priority Health's open c11l'ollment period each year. 

B. Employees-with children WllO have health iHsuranee coverage for their ehildreH from other sources i.e. 
through a div{]ree deeree, Department of Human Services ete. may opt out of the family eoverage and be 
compensatca-40%{]fthediffurence betwecH family coverage and Boverage for themselves. Thisanl(ffifl( 
shal111epaid-in-(26) equal payments each pay period as a taxallie llenefit. Such an employee-illay 
reinstate eov6rageforhis/her eJJildren under the plan ~lHder eertain eonditions: Loss of coverage for the 
child, or during Priority Health's open enrellmeHt period. The e-mployee must provide proofofeoverage 
for his/herehildl'enandstatehislher choiee to oflt eut of coverage for hiamer children in writing, 

2.15 Pension Benefit 

A. The Township provides pension programs for permanent full-time employees and permanent part-time 
employees working at least twenty (20) homs/week. 

B. Permanent part-time employees are eligible (the plan is optional) to participate in the John Hancock 
Defined Contributiol1 Pension Plan beginning the \'t day of the month following the month of hire. 
However, if a part-time employee chooses to opt out, that is irrevocable and they cmmot later choose to 
join the plan. TIle employee must sign an IRREVOCABLE WAIVER OF PARTICIPATION if they 
choose to opt out. For the John Hancock Plan, employee contribution is 5% and the Township 
Contribution is 10%. An employee becomes vested after twenty (20) months of participation in the plan. 

C. Permanent fnll-time employees are required to participate in the MERS Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
beginning the 1 ,t day of employment. Employee contribution is 5%. The MERS plan allows for 
retirement at age 55 with a minimum of fifteen (15) years of service, retirement at any age with thirty (30) 
years of service, or retirement at age sixty (60) with six years of service. The benefit multiplier is B-3 
(see the MERS booklet for further explanation). Employees become vested in MERS after six years. 

D. Full-time employees hired before 111104 were given a one-time option to remain in the John Hancock 
Plan or convelt to the MERS Pension Plan. All full-time employees hired after 111104 must participate in 
the MERS Pension Plan. 

E. Pension is deducted from all pay including overtime, longevity and education/certification incentives; 
likewise the employer match is paid on all forms of pay. Refer to Section 3.3 for eXlllanation of how 
pension is dealt with when switching from part-time to full-time status. See the Human Resources 
Administrator for further infolmation on either of these pension plans. 

2.16 Retirement Health Benefits 

A. MERS HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 
(I) All full-time employees hired aftcr 1111113 shall be enrolled in MERS HcalthCat'c 
Savings Plan Division # 300800 the first day of the month following month of hire. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5121113 

Page 13 



accounts are pre-tax and are also not taxed when they are withdrawn. This employer money is placed in 
employee's accounts on a monthly basis but is subject to a vesting schedule. The vesting schedule is as 
follows: 25% after six years of employment, 50% after nine years of employment, 75% after 12 years of 
employment, and 100% after fifteen years of employment. The employer contribution can be reduced or 
increased by a decision of the Township Board of Trustees. It is reviewed annually and set at budgeting 
time for the upcoming fiscal year, by board resolution. 

2.17 Benefit Day Payoffs 

A. An employee who resigns or retires with at least 14 calendar days notice to the Township, who has at 
least eight (8) years of full time service will be paid: 

Twenty-five percent (25%) of unused Personal Time. 
Twenty-five (25%) of unused Sick Time. 
One Hundred percent (100%) of unused Compensatory 01' Management Time. 
One Hundred percent (100%) of unused Vacation Time. 

Benefit time will be cashed out as designated in the employee's Benefit Time Pay-Off Election form on 
the day before termination of employment. In the event an employee's employment is terminated due to 
sudden death 01' mental/physical incapacitation, whatever amOlmt is designated on his/ her Benefit Time 
Pay-Off Election fonn on record with the Human Resources Depmiment shall be used to cash out unused 
benefit time before any benefit time is deposited into the employee's MERS Health Care Savings Plan 
account. Employees may amend their Benefit Time Pay-Off Election form, at any time up until 3:30 p.m. 
the day before termination of employment. Amended forms are to be turned into the HR Administrator, 
in his/her absence the Township Clerk, in his/her absence the Township Supervisor. 

B. If the employee has less than eight (8) years of service, 01' fails to give fomieen (14) calendar days 
written notice to his/her Department Head, he/she shall not receive any Sick 01' Personal Time payoff, but 
shall receive any unused Vacation, Comp, or Management Time. 

2.18 Exceptions Regarding Bcnefit Day Pay-Offs 

The Township may pay benefit days for employees leaving employment with less than eight years of 
service as pmi of a case-by-case severance package, at its discretion. 

2.19 Annual Raises 

Annual raises, if awarded, take effect the first pay period of the fiscal year which begins January 1 Sl. The 
amOlmt is decided by the Township Board. 

2.20 Othcr Raises 

The Township may awmd parity raises or raises for increased responsibilities. The Township does not 
offer merit raises. Recommendations for parity or raises due to increased responsibility, are submitted to 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL 
REVISED 5/21/13 

Page 15 



APPENDIX /~: NON UNION EMPLOYEE'S PERSONNEL MANUAL 

Township Policies which govern the Blue Cross/Blue Shield 

Preferred Provider Organization Health Savings Account (PPO 

HSA) $3,000/$6,000 High Deductible Health Insurance Plan 

for Period 

Aprill, 2013 _., March 31, 2014: 

On April 1, 2013 the Township changed the health insurance coverage for eligible employees from 
Priority Health, a Health Maintenance Organization (HMO), to a Blue Cross/ Blue Shield Preferred 
Provider Organization Health Savings Account High Deductible Health Insurance Plan (PPO HSA). The 
new PPO HSA has a higher deductible than the previous plan, but the Township has agreed to pay each 
employee an amount that would cover their potential deductible expenses. The savings on premiums 
for the Township are low enough that even with funding employees' deductible, the plan is less costly 
than a renewal of the previous Priority Health HMO, which is why the change was made. By staying 
healthy, and efficiently spending their HSA money, employees have the ability to retain unused money 
in their HSA accounts, thus this kind of plan has the potential to save both the Township and employees 
money. Even with high utilization, an employee will spend less per year than with an HMO since the 
deductible is funded by the Township. HSA accounts are highly regulated by the IRS and therefore 
employees are encouraged to consult with their tax preparer to be certain they are correctly utilizing 
their HSA accounts and to review the guidelines of HSA accounts in IRS Publication #669. 

1) COSTS 
Employees will have the following amount deducted from their paycheck each pay period for their share 
of the premium cost of this plan. This will help the Township offset costs of administering this plan and 
for the hardship/catastrophic advances the Township is offering. 

Single: 
Couple: 
Family: 

$ 6.92 
$ 9.23 
$11.53 

[$15.00/MONTH] 
[$20.00/MONTH] 
[$25.00/MONTH] 

This is an after-tax deduction. 

2) DEPOSIT SCHEDULE 
The Township shall deposit the follOWing amounts on the following dates into employees' HSA 
Accounts: 

April 1, 2013: $750 for Single Coverage $1,500 for Couple/Family Coverage 
July 1, 2013: $750 for Single Coverage $1,500 for Couple/Family Coverage 
October 1, 2013: $ 750 for Single Coverage $1,500 for Couple/Family Coverage 
January 1, 2014: $750 for Single Coverage $1,500 for Couple/Family Coverage 



Once this money is deposited in employee's accounts, it belongs to the employee. The Township will 
not ask for any repayment If an employee leaves employment for any reason regardless of whether the 
funds have already been used for medical expenses or are still in the employee's HSA account. 

3) TAX FILING REQUIREMENTS 
Employees will be required to file a tax form with the IRS for 2013 and 2014 because they are receiving 
HSA deposits from the Township. The tax form is called 8889 and the guidelines are outlined in 
Publication #669. Employees need to save all their medical receipts for filing tax form 8889. Any 
employees having questions about the tax implications of participating in the HSA plan should consult 
their tax preparer/accountant. 

4) DEBIT CARD USE AND GUIDELINES 

a) Employees will be issued a debit card to dispense the money deposited in their HSA 
accounts for qualified medical expenses. The money in the HSA account can be used for 
both medical expenses that apply to the Blue Cross/Blue Shield deductible, OR qualify for IRS 
approved HSA expenditures without paying taxes on the money. The employee will know if 
the expenses are IRS approved because the HSA debit card will be programmed such that 
ineligible expenses will not go through. 

b) If employees use their HSA money for medical expenses that meet IRS guidelines, but not 
Blue CroSS/Blue Shield deductible guidelines, such as dental or vision related expenses or 
medical expenses exempted by Blue CrOSS/Blue Shield such as acupuncture, the employees 
will have to pay some of the Blue Cross Blue/ Shield deductible out of pocket if they incur 
medical expenses beyond what remains in their HSA accounts. 

c) Employees can also withdraw money from their HSA accounts at any time and lise it for 
purposes that do NOT qualify towards the Blue Cross Blue Shield deductible OR meet IRS 
guidelines for approved medical expenses. If an employee chooses to do this, he/she will be 
responsible for paying taxes and a 10% IRS penalty on the money used for non-qualified 
expenditures. The Township therefore highly recommends that employees DO NOT 
withdraw money out of their HSA accounts for purposes other than paying expenses 
towards the deductible for their BCBO Health insurance plan during the plan year. The 
Township will not loan employees money or give cash advances on paychecks to cover 
medical expenses in situations where an employee has withdrawn money from his/her HSA 
account designated for the current plan year, and used It for expenditures other than to 
meet the deductible on his/her BCBS Health Insurance plan. 

5} ADVANCES 
If during the plan year, an employee incurs medical expenses that are eligible for his/her BCBS 
deductible, that are more than the amollnt in his/her HSA account at that point in time, the Township 
will advance up to the full $3,000/$6,000 that the employee is eligible for the plan year and deposit this 



advance into the employee's HSA account. The employee will not be required to repay this advance 
even If he/she leaves employment with the township before the plan year ends. 

6) PROCEDURES FOR ADVANCES 
Any employee needing an advance to pay medical bills will fill out a Request for Additional HSA Deposit 
form requesting an advance (See Attached). This form is turned in to the Township Supervisor. 
Advances are automatically approved contingent upon ~uthentlc medical bills eligible under the Blue 
Cross Blue Shield deductible being presented to the third party administrator. The employee then 
submits the signed request letter, along with the medical bills, to the third party administrator of this 
plan [Marwil Associates], along with a HIPPA medical release form. Employees can strike out personal 
information such as medication names, tests, etc. The third party administrator will examine the 
medical bills and ascertain their validity. To protect the privacy of the employee regarding his/her 
medical conditions/treatments, the employee will not be required to discllss or show these medical bills 
to his /her supervisor or any other Superior Township official. Upon receiving approval from the third 
party administrator, the Superior Township HR Administrator will deposit the approved funds. The 
money usually can be made available within five working days. If an employee needs to provide proof to 
a medical provider that additional funds will be deposited to cover the upcoming expense, the Township 
will provide a letter affirming this. 

7) TAX 11\11 PLiCATIONS FOR ADVANCES 
If an employee leaves employment for any reason during the plan year and does not stay 
enrolled in a qualified High Deductible Health Insurance Plan (Le. through Cobra, through a 
high deductible plan of their spouse, or through a privately purchased plan), the employee 
may owe the IRS taxes on any money that the Township deposited as an advance 011 futw'e 
quarters. This tax liability may apply even if the advance money was spent on bonafide 
medical expenses; it has to do with eligible months in the plan and deposits given, not what 
was spent. Please consult a tax accountant if YOll would like more information on this or 
read IRS Bulletin #969 entitled Health Savings Accounts and other Tax-Favored Health Plans. 

8) COBRA 
If an employee leaves employment with the Township for any reason during this plan year, he/she may 
elect to continue this plan under Cobra. The premiums the employee will be charged are: 

Single: $355.71/ Month 
Couple: $853.71/ Month 
Family: $1,067.15/ Month 

After separation from service, the employee will no longer receive quarterly deposits into 
his/her HSA account and will become responsible for paying any deductibles under this 
plan. 

IRS guidelines say that HSA money canllot be used to pay premiums. So a departing 
employee may not use any money remaining in his/her H5A account to pay Cobra 
premIums to the township or to pay for health insurance premiums from any private 



insurance company. The employee can begin using his/her MERS Health Care Savings 
Plan money to pay Cobra premiums. Or the employee can cash out his/her HSA account 
and pay Income taxes on the money (approximately 25% and a 10% IRS penalty) and then 
use the remaining money to pay Cobra premiums. 

9) UNUSED FUNDS 
As this plan year comes to a close, (I.e. March 2014), the Township will decide what health insurance 
plan it will be providing for employees for the subsequent year. It could continue with this plan, It could 
be a similar but not identical HSA plan, or the Township could decide to return to an HMO plan. Any 
money left In employees' HSA accounts at the end of the plan year will belong to the employees. The 
employees may leave the money In their HSA account to be used for future co-pays or deductibles (in 
whatever plan the Township uses In the future including an HMO), or vision and dental expenses 
without paying any taxes on the money. He/she may not use it to pay premiums to the Township or any 
other health insurance premiums. Employees can also cash out the account, or part of it, and pay taxes 
plus a 10% penalty on It and use the money for whatever he/she chooses. 



Ann Arbor I Ypsilanti Regional Chamber 
115 West Hmoll Street 3rd Floor 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 

Bill To: 

Kay Williams 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Date 

51112013 

Invoice # 
36536 

..................... ~ ••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••• ~* •• ~ 

lPLEASE PAY 
1 THIS AMOUNT $328.50 
...... ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••• ? 

Make checks payable 10: 

Ann Arbor I Yllstlanti Regional Chamber 

Exp Date . ___ _ CVV# ___ _ 

O Please check box if address is incorrect or has changedJ and 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. Have E-Mall? Please write it here: ____ _ 

------------------------------------------------------------------PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

Superior Chatier Township Terms Due Date 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanli, lVIf 48198 Net 15 511612013 

Description Qty Rate Amount 

Membership dues - Business level, non-profit I 328.50 328.50 

1un02013 ·M.y20!4 

Are you taking advantage of the MONEY SAVINGS the Chamber has to 
offer? 

-5% disootlut 011 Workers Compensation through Accident Fund 
-Average of 56% discount on office supplies through Oftice Depot 

·Up to 75% discount on Prescriptton drugs using ChamberRxDrug Card 
Contact Cindie Dulaney at 134·2 !4·0 103 or CindiC@a2ychamber.org for 

more infonnation on these and other Olambel' Member Benefits, 

To Pay your bill ONLrNE with a credit card) log on to your account at 
a2ycbamber.org 

Total $328.50 

Ann Arbor I Ypsilanti Regional Chamber Payments/Credits $0.00 

Billing Inquiries? Call (734) 214-0103 Balance Due $328.50 



A2YChsrTber 
AUt' A,ASOn I YPSILANTI REGIONAL CflAlA~ER 

May 1,2013 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

D/iar William McFarlane: 

Your continued support of the A2Y Chamber enables us to'reach out mission to provide qdvocacy, support and 
cohneCtions for local businesses In orderto foster economic success and improve qUillity of life for the Ann 
Arbor / Ypsilanti region. ' , . 

. There are many ways your organization can prosper from your l1)embership. Listed below are the last 12 
months of activity statistics from your ()nline listing through the Chamber: 

• 588 Times your company name was displayed in a search 
• 1 52 Clicks on Y0l!f Member information page 
• 0 Clicks to visit your website from the A2Y Website - Please provide us with a website 

We l()ok forward to seeing you at our upcoming events: 
. • Grub Crawl, May 8th @ 6pni 

• Early Edition, Kensington Court, May 15 @ 7am 
• Golf Outing, Polo Fields - Washtenaw, June 4th 

For additional details on these and oth/ir Chamber events, please visit: A2YChanibcwrg 

To help us succeed, we need ideas, input, and suggestions. Please feel free to contact myself or the Chamber 
staff. . . . . . . 

As always. thank you in advance for your A2Y Chamber membership renewal, we appreciate your continued 
support phd look forward to seeing you at an eveht soon. . . 

Sincerely. 

~~h~ 
Diane Keller 
Presiden\lCEO 

"(helflk YOI) to OUI' Ch~dr CkcIQ'~/lamb0r$ 
City of Ann Arbor - Cole Taylor Mortgage - Eastern Michigan University -IHA - Pro Quest 

. Saint Joseph Mercy Health System - Toyota Motor Engineering & Manufacturing NA - VIJashtenaw Community College 
Washtenaw County Governhlent - University of iVlichigan 



BUILDING FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
- - ------- --------- ----------- ~~ 

MAY 18, 2013 
- - - - - ------------- --

! 
BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION 1 DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 

249-000-393-050 I ACCRUED ABSENCE RESERVE INCREASE $ 25,000.00 ! SOMEHOW THE ACCRUED ABSENCESMONEY GOT MERGED 
IINTO THE GENERAL RESERVE. 

249-000-393-000 ! GENERAL RESERVE $ 25,000.00 I DECREASE 
I DID A CALULATION OF THE BENEFIT TIME OF THE BUILDING 
FUND EMPLOYEES AND THIS IS WHAT IS WHAT SHOULD BE IN 

TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS ,$ 25,OOO.0(}, $ 25,000.00 THE ACCRUED ABSENCES RESERVE. 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: MAY 18, 2013 

TOTAL AMOUNTS TO BE RELEASED FROM EACH FUND 

GENERAL NONE TO SUBMIT 

LEGAL DEFENSE NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT 

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT 

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT 

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT 

UTILITIES NONE TO SUBMIT 

GRAND TOTAL 

THERE ARE NO BILLS TO SUBMIT FOR THIS MEETING 

SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



Record of Disbursements 

Date: 5/18/13 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Water & Sewer 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1 ,000.00 

SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



General Fund Check Register 
April 11- May 15 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
·(iLi/:Ci/:ioi.~-----------3ii56-Li--------------t:Ajli\~iAiiii-rE-----------------------------------------~------------------------iz:Cio-------

04/11/2013 34565 DAVID PHILLIPS $ 44.07 V 

04/11/2013 34566 DTE ENERGY $ 39.30 

04/11/2013 34567 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, INC. $ 538.62 

04/11/2013 34568 FINK & VALVO PLLC $ 52.50 

04/11/2013 34569 MARGUERITE BAYES $ 11.50 

04/11/2013 34570 MICHAEL INGELS $ 50.00 

04/11/2013 34571 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $ 302.91 
04/11/2013 34572 DAVID PHILLIPS $ 44.07 

04/15/2013 34573 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES $ 50.00 

04/15/2013 34574 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES $ 82.50 

04/15/2013 34575 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES $ 190.00 
04/15/2013 34576 MR. ROOT OUT PLUMBING $ 140.00 
04/15/2013 34577 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 155.12 

04/15/2013 34578 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 158.24 
04/15/2013 34579 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 637.92 

04/16/2013 34580 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 1,500.00 

04/16/2013 34581 CITlZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 750.00 

04/16/2013 34582 JACK GOODNOE $ 25.00 

04/16/2013 34583 MICHELLE BARTH $ 50.00 

04/16/2013 34584 SUSAN MUMM $ 565.96 

04/16/2013 34585 TOM FREEMAN $ 50.00 

04/16/2013 34586 WENDY FRY $ 25.00 

04/16/2013 34587 JEFFREY THOM PSON $ 44.00 
04/16/2013 34588 ROBERT LEVERffi $ 22.00 

04/16/2013 34589 THOMAS PELLERITO $ 22.00 
04/16/2013 34590 THOMAS RUDNICKI $ 40.00 
04/16/2013 34591 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 3,187.60 
04/17/2013 34592 SUSAN MUMM $ 17.59 

04/19/2013 34593 LUCAS & BAKER PC $ 532.50 



General Fund Check Register 

April 11- May 15 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount .~ _____ w _____________________________________________________ ~ ___________________ M __ " __________ ~_~ _____________ ~ ______ ~ _______________________ _ 

04/19/2013 34594 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $ 20.00 

04/19/2013 34595 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $ 24.00 

04/19/2013 34596 FEDEX $ 52.84 

04/19/2013 34597 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS $ 60.80 

04/19/2013 34598 LUCAS & BAKER PC $ 442.50 

04/19/2013 34599 MONA MCLAIN $ 35.60 

04/19/2013 34600 PAETEC $ 364.80 

04/19/2013 34601 PITNEY BOWES INC. $ 272.00 

04/19/2013 34602 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $ 406.05 

04/22/2013 34603 JOHN HUDSON $ 98.31 

04/24/2013 34604 EVERT VAN RADEN $ 34.50 

04/24/2013 34605 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND • $ 22,769.14 

04/25/2013 34606 ROGER JUDSON $ 22.00 

04/25/2013 34607 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 34.38 

04/25/2013 34608 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 21.63 

04/25/2013 34609 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT $ 429.15 

04/26/2013 34610 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 15.89 

04/26/2013 34611 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT $ 34.38 

04/26/2013 34612 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND $ 1,440.00 

04/26/2013 34613 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND $ 623.80 

04/26/2013 34614 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND $ 623.80 

04/26/2013 34615 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND $ 45.00 

04/30/2013 34616 READING & ETTER $ 90.00 

05/01/2013 34617 DANE DONTE JONES $ 23.00 

05/01/2013 34618 MICHELLE ARKENS $ 22.00 

05/01/2013 34619 RICHARD MAYERNIK $ 157.94 

05/01/2013 34620 ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY $ 9,711.03 

05/01/2013 34621 ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY $ 4,402.32 
05/01/2013 34622 SUSAN MUMM $ 68.93 

05/01/2013 34623 UNEMPLOYMNET INSURANCE AGENCY $ 78.91 



General Fund Check Register 
April 11 - May 15 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
.-----------------~--------------------------------------------------------~~~-----------------------------~-~----------------~---------------05/02/2013 34624 SUPERIOR lWP PAYROLL FUND $ 901.92 
05/02/2013 34625 SUPERIOR lWP PAYROLL FUND $ 2,646.31 
05/02/2013 34626 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOC $ 94.90 
05/03/2013 34627 KARL RICHARDSON $ 50.00 

05/03/2013 34628 THEODORE OSTERKAMP $ 13.00 
OS/06/2013 34629 DANIEL SCHWIMMER $ 22.00 
05/06/2013 34630 DTE ENERGY $ 49.61 
05/06/2013 34631 DTE ENERGY $ 178.92 
05/06/2013 34632 DTE ENERGY $ 78.90 
05/06/2013 34633 DTE ENERGY $ 425.41 
05/06/2013 34634 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT $ 216.05 
05/06/2013 34635 BS&ASOFlWARE $ 4,220.00 
05/06/2013 34636 BS&A SOFTWARE $ 400.00 
05/06/2013 34637 JOHN HUDSON $ 94.92 
05/06/2013 34638 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA $ 9,335.00 
05/06/2013 34639 RICOH AMERICAS CORP $ 260.41 
05/06/2013 34640 SHARED SERVICES, LLC $ 44.80 
05/06/2013 34641 SHARED SERVICES, LLC $ 64.00 
05/07/2013 34642 GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. $ 259.13 
05/07/2013 34643 SUPERIOR lWP PAYROLL FUND $ 23,206.89 
05/07/2013 34644 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 41.55 
05/07/2013 34645 WEX BANK $ 51.42 
05/10/2013 34646 BURTON LOWE $ 5.75 
05/10/2013 34647 COMCAST $ 73.90 
05/10/2013 34648 MR. ROOT OUT PLUMBING $ 235.00 
05/10/2013 34649 RICOH USA, INC $ 552.48 
05/10/2013 34650 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER $ 73.00 
05/10/2013 34651 POSTMASTER $ 1,200.00 
05/13/2013 34652 KIM HOPPE $ 200.00 
05/13/2013 34653 MICHELLE CZUPINSKI $ 135.00 



General Fund Check Register 

11 - May 15 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
... ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
05/13/2013 34654 NANCY DURSTON $ 150.00 
05/13/2013 34655 PHYLLIS ROBERTS $ 135.00 

05/13/2013 34656 TRACI BIBINS $ 135.00 

05/13/2013 34657 DAVID PHILLIPS $ 19.45 

05/13/2013 34658 DAVID PHILLIPS $ 11.25 

05/13/2013 34659 WASH CO ASOC OF ASSESSING $ 35.00 V 

05/13/2013 34660 WAYNE CO ASSOC OF ASSESSING OFFICER $ 35.00 

05/13/2013 34661 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $ 40.00 

05/13/2013 34662 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $ 24.00 

05/13/2013 34663 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $ 354.33 

05/14/2013 34664 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA $ 240.73 
05/14/2013 34665 PAETEC $ 369.38 

05/14/2013 34666 PITNEY BOWES INC. $ 156.62 

05/15/2013 34667 DANIEL DURFY $ 50.00 
05/15/2013 34668 MELINDA WARTHEN $ 27.00 

05/15/2013 34669 OHM ADVISORS $ 222.00 
05/15/2013 34670 BS&ASOFTWARE $ 174.16 

GENL TOTALS: 

Total of 107 Checks: 

Less 2 Void Checks: 
Total of 105 Disbursements: 

99,084.29 

79.07 

99,005.22 



-------

Fire Fund Check Register 

Aprilll May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount . _____________ ~ ______ ~ _____________________________________ ~_M _______________________ ~ __________________ ~_~ _________ ~ _____________ ~_~~ _________ 

04/11/2013 20961 FIRE ENGINEERING 21.00 

04/11/2013 20962 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 48.22 

04/12/2013 20963 ARTVAN FURNITURE 1,499.96 

04/12/2013 20964 PAUL'S TV 797.00 

04/15/2013 20965 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 50.00 

04/15/2013 20966 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 65.00 

04/15/2013 20967 PARHELlON TECHNOLOGIES 190.00 

04/15/2013 20968 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 90.80 

04/15/2013 20969 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 205.39 

04/15/2013 20970 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 35.08 

04/15/2013 20971 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 894.71 

04/15/2013 20972 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 118.30 

04/16/2013 20973 CHRIS WIGGINS 20.00 

04/16/2013 20974 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 857.10 

04/16/2013 20975 JEFFREY KUJAWA 50.00 

04/16/2013 20976 SHAUN BACH 20.00 

04/16/2013 20977 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 6,609.60 

04/16/2013 20978 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 1,195.36 

04/22/2013 20979 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 58.14 

04/22/2013 20980 PAETEC 71.01 

04/24/2013 20981 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 117.64 

04/24/2013 20982 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 27,734.74 

04/25/2013 20983 NORTH EASTERN UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT 113.95 

04/25/2013 20984 RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 273.34 

04/25/2013 20985 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 44.90 

04/25/2013 20986 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 8.11 
04/25/2013 20987 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 71,815.14 
04/25/2013 20988 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 17,572.60 

04/25/2013 20989 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 353.95 

04/26/2013 20990 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 85.72 



Fire Fund Check Register 
April 11- May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
·O-4!2-6/i-013-----------i(j991--------------cITiZE-N~s-BANK-HEAlTH-iNsuRAcr-------------------------------4i~52-------

04/26/2013 20992 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 8.11 
04/26/2013 20993 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 1,215.00 
04/26/2013 20994 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 1,215.00 V 

05/01/2013 20995 COMCAST 191.69 
05/01/2013 20996 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 916.76 
05/01/2013 20997 DTE ENERGY 754.98 
05/01/2013 20998 DTE ENERGY 395.62 
05/01/2013 20999 PAETEC 123.06 
05/02/2013 21000 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 6,002.01 
05/02/2013 21001 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 570.26 
05/02/2013 21002 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 833.33 
05/06/2013 21003 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 0.00 V 

05/06/2013 21004 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 1,990.00 
05/07/2013 21005 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 36.70 
05/07/2013 21006 BELLE TIRE DISTRIBUTORS 2,079.59 
05/07/2013 21007 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE 65.45 
05/07/2013 21008 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE 1,495.44 
05/07/2013 21009 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 31,939.63 
05/13/2013 21010 COMCAST 70.95 
05/13/2013 21011 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY 337.00 
05/13/2013 21012 GABBYS BP 40.87 
05/13/2013 21013 NEXTEL 250.64 
05/13/2013 
05/15/2013 
05/15/2013 
05/15/2013 
05/15/2013 
05/15/2013 

21014 
21015 
21016 
21017 
21018 
21019 

TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 

CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 

PAETEC 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. 

766.40 
730.59 

71.08 
59.00 

129.00 
328.49 



Fire Fund Check Register 

April 11 - May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
.-------------------------~---~--------------~---------------------------------------------------------~---~-----------------------------------FIRE TOTALS: 

Total of 59 Checks: 
Less 2 Void Checks: 

Total of 57 Disbursements: 

183,675.93 

1,215.00 

182,460.93 



Building Fund Check Register 
Aprilll May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
------------------------------------~----------------~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
04/15/2013 8213 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. 103.75 
04/15/2013 8214 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 15.14 

04/15/2013 8215 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 27.92 

04/15/2013 8216 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 90.73 

04/16/2013 8217 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 960.98 
04/19/2013 8218 RICHARD MAYERNIK 97.06 

04/22/2013 8219 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 1,850.93 

04/24/2013 8220 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 3,861.87 
04/25/2013 8221 WEX BANK 117.10 

04/25/2013 8222 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 6.53 

04/26/2013 8223 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 6.53 
04/26/2013 8224 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUN D 135.00 
04/26/2013 8225 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 1,652.03 
04/26/2013 8226 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 1,423.90 

04/29/2013 8227 RICHARD MAYERNIK 143.19 
05/01/2013 8228 EDWIN MANIER 330.00 

05/02/2013 8229 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 716.52 

05/02/2013 8230 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 1,269.60 
05/06/2013 8231 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 1,125.00 

05/07/2013 8232 SHYMANSKI & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 425.00 
05/07/2013 8233 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 3,861.86 

05/07/2013 8234 VERIZON WIRELESS 41.54 

05/07/2013 8235 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 199.88 
05/08/2013 8236 GENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC. 517.98 

05/13/2013 8237 RICHARD MAYERNIK 37.09 
05/14/2013 8238 SHYMANSKI & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 400.00 
05/15/2013 8239 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 1,207.11 

BUILD TOTALS: 
Total of 27 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Tota I of 27 Disbursements: 

20,624.24 

0.00 

20,624.24 



Law Fund Check Register 

April 11- May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
.~---------~----------------------------------------------~-------------------------------------------------------------------------~-----------

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

04/11/2013 2923 

04/11/2013 2924 

04/23/2013 292S 

04/23/2013 2926 

04/25/2013 2927 

05/01/2013 2928 

05/01/2013 2929 

05/02/2013 2930 

05/06/2013 2931 

05/06/2013 2932 

05/06/2013 2933 

05/10/2013 2934 

05/15/2013 2935 

LAW TOTALS: 

Total of 13 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 13 Disbursements: 

... ~~- -------- --~~~~------

DTE ENERGY 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

SUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.C. 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

DTE ENERGY 

DTEENERGY 

PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 

SUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND 

STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.C. 

13.10 

126,750.00 

1,653.74 

475.36 

882.75 
6,056.07 

126,750.00 

100.00 

12.56 

397.33 

1,000.00 

50.00 

352.50 

264,493.41 

0.00 

264,493.41 



Park Fund Check Register 

April 11 - May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
._-----------------------------------------------------------------------~---------------------------------------------------------------~------
04/11/2013 11590 THE ROCKET 503.28 
04/15/2013 11591 SUPERIOR 1WP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 35.41 
04/15/2013 11592 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 5.68 
04/15/2013 11593 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 5.38 

04/15/2013 11594 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT 20.68 

04/17/2013 11595 SPARTAN DISTIBUTORS -AUBURN 784.00 

04/17/2013 11596 SPARTAN DISTIBUTORS-AUBURN 1,511.86 
04/17/2013 11597 SPARTAN DISTIBUTORS --AUBURN 749.00 

04/17/2013 11598 SPARTAN DISTIBUTORS--AUBURN 1,077.05 

04/17/2013 11599 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 5.00 
04/19/2013 11600 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 55.97 

04/22/2013 11601 WALMART COMMUNITY/GECRB 44.67 
04/24/2013 11602 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 3,958.13 
04/24/2013 11603 VERIZON WIRELESS 93.34 

04/26/2013 11604 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 60.79 
04/26/2013 11605 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 67.50 
04/26/2013 11606 SUPERIOR 1WP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 2,809.60 

04/26/2013 11607 SUPERIOR 1WP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 2,809.60 

04/29/2013 11608 CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 26.96 

04/29/2013 11609 SUPERIOR 1WP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 130.95 
05/02/2013 11610 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 223.97 

05/02/2013 11611 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 378.50 

05/02/2013 11612 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 500.00 

05/03/2013 11613 WEX BANK 364.14 
05/06/2013 11614 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 11.98 

05/06/2013 11615 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 0.00 V 
05/06/2013 11616 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 1,150.00 
05/07/2013 11617 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 4,369.91 
05/07/2013 11618 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 61.66 
05/08/2013 11619 DAVID BORNEMAN l.LC. 3,650.00 

--_ .. _-



Park Fund Check Register 
April 11 - May 15, 2013 

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount 
.----------~--------~------~-------------------------------~-------------------------------------------~------------------------------~---------05/08/2013 11620 MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC 45.00 
05/08/2013 11621 SAM'S CLUB 86.17 
05/15/2013 11622 ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC 97.65 

05/15/2013 11623 MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC 31.00 
05/15/2013 11624 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 5.00 

PARK TOTALS: 

Total of 35 Checks: 

Less 1 Void Checks: 
Total of 34 Disbursements: 

= 

25,729.83 
0.00 

25,729.83 



7:39AM 

05/15/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE 

100,CASH-O&M 

NUM 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

APRlL 16THROUGHMAY20,2013 

NAME MEMO 

101 ,O&M CHECK[NG M CHASE 
5/10/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17 /13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/17/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/24/13 
4/26/13 
4/26/13 
4/26/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
S/8/13 
5/8/13 

EFT 
7943 
7944 
7945 
7946 
7947 
7948 
7949 
7950 
7951 
7952 
7953 
7954 
7955 
7956 
7957 
7958 
7959 
7960 
7961 
7962 
7963 
7964 
7965 
7966 
7967 
7968 
7969 
7970 
7971 
7972 
7973 
7974 
7975 
7976 
7977 
7978 
7979 
7980 
7981 
7982 
7982 
7984 
7985 
7986 
7987 
7988 
7989 
7990 
7991 

MAGIC~WRIGHTER 

SUPERIOR TWP. PAYROLL FUND 
AARON HAGGERTY 
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 
CmZEWS HEA.LTH fNSURANCE ACCOUNT 
CmZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
C1T1ZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
MDEQ 
OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS 
PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES 
PURCHASE POWER 
STAPLES BUS1NESS ADVANTAGE 
W1NDSTREAM 
yPSu....A.~TI COMM. UTIUTIES AUTHO.R!TY 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH iNSURA:"lCE ACCOUNT 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
SUPERtORTWP, PAYROLL FUND 
AT&T 
ATOMIC CLEANJNG SYSTEMS. LLC 
COMCAST 
DIANARIVfS 
ETNASUPPLY 
HOME DEPOT 
PLUMBlNG PROFESSORS 
RICK CHURCH/PETTY CAsH 
STAPL.gS BUS!NESSADVANTAGE 
STAPLES CONTRACT 5: COMMERC!AL 
VER1ZON 
GEMPLE:R'S 
SUPERiOR TwP. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL f"UND 
SUPER10RTwp. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp, PAYROll FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. PAYROLL FUND 
AL's CLEAN1NG SERV1CE 
ANSWERING SERVICE, [NC. 
AQUA CHECK LAS 
COMCAST 
CORR!GAN OlL CO. 
CRAWFORD DOOR SALES 
DTE 
EJ USA. lNC. (E:..A.sr JORDAN) 
MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCTATlON 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF MlCHtGAN 
OHM ENGINEERING ADV!SORS 
PFEFFER. HANNI FORD 8: PALKA 
RICK CHURCH 
R'COH USA INC, 

MONTHLY FEE-04/13 
MERS HEALTH SAVINGS-04/13 
REFUND OVERPAYMENTW/S~ 1653 SAVANNAH 
CONDUCTOR FOR UGHTS 
DENiAL lNSURANCE-05/i 3 
V'SION INSURANCE - 05/13 
LIFE lNSURANCE· 05/13 
WATER TESTS 
GEN'LSERY, & YCUACONTRACf ASSIST, 
MULT. COMPUTER INV, -04/13 
POSTAGE METER REFILLS 
OFFICE SUPPl1ES 
PHONES" ADMIN. BLDG, " 04/ 13 
W/SPURCH,-03/13 
MED:CAL INSURANCE" BORDlNE ~ 05/ 13 
MEDICAL INS, PREM1UM ~ 05/ 1 3 
PAYROLL-04/25/13 
BOOSTER STA PHONE~04/13 
MATNTE;NANCE ON PRESSURE WASHER 
lNTERNET~ MAlr-.rr. FAC.-04/13 
MIL,EAGE-03/0HJ4/19/13 
81\ OMN! METER 
M!sc. SUPPLIES 
SERVJCE @ 8608 K!NGSTON CRT. 
PC RECONC1WAT!ON OF 04/ 18/ 13 
OFFICE 5U?PUES 
OFFiCE 5UPPUES 
CELLPHONES·04/13 
PARKING SIGN 
BC/BS PREM, ADJ. -04/ 13 
BC/BS PREM, ADJ, -05/13 
ADO'L MERS HEALTH SAVfNGS~04/13~RIVfS 
PAYROLL-05/09/13 
ACCOUNTANT·05/13 
JOHN HANCOCK PENSlON - 04/ 13 
MERS PENS10N-04/13 
ADM, BLDG, CLEANING -04/ 13 (4 WEEKS) 
ANSWERING SERVICE - 05/ 13 
BACTl TESTS FOR LE:f"ORGE BOOSTER 
lh'TERNET' ADM. BLDG. - 04/ 1 3 
331 A GAl-LONS OF DJESEL 
ANNUAL W>.A1NT, OF MAINT, DOORS 
MULTIPLE GAS 8: ELEc..."TRIC~04/13 
RISER RINGS FOR MANHOLES 
OPERATORS TRAIN!NG 
DOT CERTJACATlON - AliEN 
YCUA AND ROCK AsSIST, 
2012 AUDIT FEE~ UT1W-rv PORTION 
M!LEA.GE 
COPIER LEASE - 04/ 13 

AMOUNT 

(39,92) 
(1,147,50) 
(1,288,51) 

(2,99) 
(742.45) 
(159,27) 

(96.47) 
(350,00) 

(4,875,00) 
(507,50) 
(350,00) 
(123,72) 
(180,38) 

(112,381,89) 
(376.41) 

(5,062.66) 
(32,774,67) 

(56,79) 
(139,2B) 

(86,95) 
(39,55) 

(5,500,00) 
(75,93) 

(3,000,00) 
(30,00) 

(114,27) 
(190,89) 
(230,57) 

(22,75) 
(34,38) 
(34,38) 

(135,00) 
(20,482,02) 

066,67) 
(1,202,60) 
(2.653,14) 

(200,00) 
(102,00) 
(120,00) 

(73,90) 
(1.113.72) 

(210,00) 
(3.492,60) 

(771.51) 
(250,00) 

(51.50) 
(1,147,50) 
(5,900,00) 

(166,12) 
(161.88) 

PAGE 1 



7:39AM 

05/15/13 

ACCRUAL BAStS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIU1Y DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

APRIL 16 THROUGH MAY 20, 2013 

DATE 

5/S/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/8/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 
5/15/13 

NUM 

7992 
7993 
7994 
7995 
7996 
7997 
7998 
7999 
8000 
8001 
8002 
8003 
8004 
8005 
8006 
8007 
8008 
8009 
8010 

SAM'S CLUB 
SAM'S CLuB 

NAME 

STAPl....ES CONTRACT 8: COMMERC1AL 
W1NDSTREAM 
WRiGHT EXPRESS FSC 
WR1GHT EXPRESS FSC 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
SUPERTORTwP. UTIL, DEPT. CAPITAL RESERVE 
Al..l.,iED, INC. 
BATTERIES PLUS 

CRB CRANE AND SERVICE CO" INC. 
EJ USA, INC. (EAsT JORDAN) 
ENME1' CORPORATiON 
HDSUPPLYWATERWORKS. LTD. 
l~'TERNATlONAL CONTROLS &:: EQUIPMENT 
PARHEUQN TECHNOLOGIES 
PR1NTING SvsrS:MS. lNC. 
PURCHASE POWER 
STAPLES CONTRACT 8: COMMERClAL 

TOTAL 101 ,O&M CHECKING • CHASE 

TOTAL l00,CASH,OClM 

120, CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
1 25 . CR CHECKING" CI-I.ASE 

4/17/13 402 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON~AGENCY FEES 
4/17/13 403 YPSILAl\rnCOMM. UT1WTJIZSAi,.JTHORITY 

TOTAL 125· CR CHECKlNG' CHASE 

TOTAL 120 CASH· CAPfT AL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

ENVELOPES 
CASH REG1SiER 
OFFtCE SUPPUES 
PHONESwMAlNT, FAC,~05/ 13 
FUEL 
GAS FOR '04 FORD ~ HARDING 
SHOP SUPPLlES 

MEMO 

TRt\NSFER EXCESS O&M FUNDS TO CAP, RES. 
VEHICLE HOIST INSPECTION 
SCADA BATTERIES 
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE ON MONORAJL HOlST 
MANHOLE RlNGS 
RECAUBRATE GAS DEiECTOR 
MAN HOLE: FRAME 
SERVICE ON SECURITY GATE 
MULT. COMP, REL lNV01CES~05/13 
REMINDER NOTiCES (1500) 
POSTAGE METER REF!LLS 
OFFICE SUPPLlI!S 

2013 BOND AGENCY FEES 
2010 REFUNDED BONDS PAYMENT 

AMOUNT 

(Z i,45) 
(199.83) 

(35.44) 
(173,37) 
(432,56) 

(99,00) 
(41.84) 

(50.000.00) 
040.50) 
(202,89) 
(340,00) 
(747.48) 

(85,00) 
(544,80) 
(576,00) 

(2,660,50) 
(156.08) 
(300.00) 

(98.95) 

(265,270,93) 

(265,270,93) 

(200.00) 
(30,352,98) 

(30.552,98) 

(30,552,98) 

(295,823,91) 

PAGE 2 



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 
555 N. Zeeb Road 

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 

MEDIA ADVISORY 

F I 

WHO: To media representatives, the motoring public and all 
interested parties 

WHAT: ROAD CLOSURE 

WHEN: Effective Wednesday, April 17, 2013 Until Further Notice 

WHERE: Ford Boulevard Bridge over the Railroad, Ypsilanti Township 

WHY: Bridge Replacement Project 

BACKGROUND: The Washtenaw County Road Commission has scheduled the 
closure of the Ford Boulevard Bridge over the Railroad, located 
between Forest Avenue and Russell Street in Section 11 of 
Ypsilanti Township, beginning on Wednesday, April 17, 2013. This 
closure will facilitate the construction of a new bridge and 
associated road improvements. The closure is expected to last into 
August 2013. 

CONTACT: 

ISSUE DATE: 

During the closure period, a signed detour will be in place directing 
motorists to use US-12, Michigan Avenue and Holmes Road. 
Access for local traffic on Ford Boulevard, to the north and south of 
the bridge location, will be maintained during the closure. However, 
there will be no through traffic or pedestrians allowed across the 
bridge. 

Please reduce speeds and drive cautiously through the work zone 
in order to maintain the safety of the construction crews and the 
traveling public. The Washtenaw County Road Commission thanks 
you in advance for your patience as these improvements are 
completed. 

If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact 
Kelly R. Jones, Bridge Project Manager, at (734) 327-6647 or 
jonesk@wcroads.org. 

April 12, 2013 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
[10R THE CUSTOMERS OF 
DTE ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. U-J6892-R 

o DTE Electric Company, Ilk/a The Detroit Edison Company requests Michigan Public 
Service Commission approval to reconcile its power supply cost recovery (PSCR) costs 
and revenues for 2012, and to collect its total PSCR undcrrceovery 0[$86,934,903, 
including interest, from all its PSCR customers lor the 12-month period ending 
December 31, 2012. 

o The information below describes how a person may participate in this case. 

e You may call 01' write DTH Electric Company, Onc Energy Plazll, Detroit, Miehigml 
48226-1279, (800) 477-4747, fOl' a free copy of its application. Any person lllay review 
the application at the offices of DTE Electric Company. 

• The first public hearing in this matter will be held: 

DATE/TIME: 

BEFORE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

May 23, 2013, at 10:00 a.m. 
This hearing will be a prehearing conference to set future 
hearing dates and decide other procedural mailers. 

Administrative Law Judgc Mark D. Eyster 

Constitution Hall 
525 West Allegan 
Lansing, Michigan 

Any interested person may attend and participate. The 
hearing site is accessible, including handicapped parking. 
Persons necding any accommodation to participate should 
contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at (517) 
241-6160 in advance to request mobility, visual, 
hearing or other assistance. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Colllmission) will hold a public hearing to 
consider DTE Electric Company's March 28, 2013 application to reconcile its power supply cost 
recovery (PSCR) plan tor the 12-month period ending December 31, 2012. DTE Electric 
Company proposcs to collect a PSCR underrecovery at year-end 201201'$86,934,903, including 
interest, fro111 its PSCR customers. DTE Electric Company is also requesting the COlllmission to 
approve the Company's: 1) calculation and proposed disposition of the MPSC Case No. U-16756 
Choice Incentive Mechanism (CIM) credit; and 2) use of Reduced Emission Fuel (REF) and its 
calculation of REF impacts in 2012. 

All docllments filed in this ease shall be submitted electronically through thc Commission's 
E-Doekcts website at: michigan.gov/mpscedockets. Rcquircmcnts ,md instmctiolls for filing call 
be iOlllld in the User Manual on the E-Dockets help page. Documents may also be submitted, in 
Word or PDF format, as an attachment to an email sent to: mpscedockets@1llichigan.gov. If you 
require assistance prior to e-filing, contact Commission staff at (517) 241-6180 or by email at: 
Illpseedockets(almichi gan. gov. 

I 



iA:l 
Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 
Wednesday, 24 April 2013, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearlng on Wednesday, 24 Aprl12013, at 7:00 
p.m. In the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Variance Bequest: Non-use Variance for Meny Siqn at 16 EcQrse. 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding a variance application to permit a menu sign in excess of the maximum dimensions permitted by 
ordinance §122-866 (a)(7). The property in question Is currently zoned 84, General Commercial, and is 
within the EO, Entryway OVerlay District. Its address, parcel number, and legal description are: 16 Ecorse, 11-
11-10-267-001, BEGATlNTERS LN ECORSE RD &E LN CENTERSTTH S 267.25 FTTH E 181.5 FTTH N 
140.25 FTTH E 0.5 FTTH N 38.0 FTTH N WLY 202.38 FTTO POB BBNG LOTS 19-21, 23-24 AND VAC 
ALLEY ADJ LOTS 19-21 & 23 DAVIS ADDrnON. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Planning and Development Department, One South Huron Street, YpSilanti, Michigan 48197. For further 
information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wessierb@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of City 
events, please go to our website at cityofypsilantl.com/calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Historic District Commission 
Tuesday, 28 May 2013, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Historic District Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, 28 May 2013, at 7:00 
p.m. In the Coundl Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197, The 
following Issue will be considered: 

302 ECross 
A request for demolition of the rear additions, on the grounds that the structure constitutes a hazard to 
the safety of the public or the occupants. One addition has already been removed. Application was 
made by new owner Maxwell Ziebarth. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of YpSilanti, 
Historic District Commission, One South Huron Street, YpSilanti, Michigan 48197. For further infonmation, 
please call 734-483-9646 or email hlntern@cltyofYpsllanti.com. For a full calendar of City events, please go 
to our website at cityof'Vpsllanti.com/calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the aty of Ypsilanti. Those requiting these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
Oty Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 


